
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, December 27, 2016 @ 7:00 p.m. The Common Council meeting will
commence at 7:00 PM, or as soon thereafter as the Committee of the Whole
meeting is adjourned

Location: Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Michael
Engelberger, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson,
Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Pat O’Connor, and Scott Truehl

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM
(EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the
meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email
lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:
 Update regarding integration of Library and Utilities into Springsted Wage

Compensation Study

2. Minutes and Reports:
 Landmarks Commission (11/10/2016), Planning Commission (11/14/2016), Special

Planning Commission (11/29/2016), Finance Committee (10/25/2016), Public Works
Committee (10/18/2016) and Tree Commission (11/9/2016)

 August 2016 and September 2016 Treasurer’s Reports

3. Public Comment Period

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. December 13, 2016 Common Council Meeting Minutes

OLD BUSINESS

5. O-26-2016- Amending Zoning Code Sections 78-206(8)(y), 78-105(4)(b)3a, 78-105(6)(a)3a
and Appendix C of the Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to the keeping of chickens
(Planning Commission recommends approval 6-0) SECOND READING

6. O-27-2016- Creating Section 50-3(f)(1) & 50-3(f)(2) Offenses of Public Health and Safety of
the Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to Pig Wrestling (Community Affairs and Council
Policy Committee recommends approval 4-0) SECOND READING

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA- AMENDED
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.



NEW BUSINESS

7. R-136-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator
License to Tami Hicks. (Public Safety meets December 21, 2016)

8. R-133-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the position
description and pay grade for the new IT (Information Technology) Manager position.
(Personnel Committee recommends approval 5-0)

9. R-134-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the position
description and pay grade for the new Public Works Mechanic position. (Personnel
Committee recommends approval 5-0)

10. R-135-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated
position description for the Public Works Fleet Maintenance Manager reflecting minor
changes to clarify the management responsibilities of the position. (Personnel Committee
recommends approval 5-0)

11. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For
information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Tim Swadley





 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, December 27, 2016 @ 7:00 p.m. The Common Council meeting will  


   commence at 7:00 PM, or as soon thereafter as the Committee of the Whole  


   meeting is adjourned 


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Michael 


Engelberger, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson, 


Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Pat O’Connor, and Scott Truehl  


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM 


(EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the 


meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email 


lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1.  Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 Update regarding integration of Library and Utilities into Springsted Wage 


Compensation Study 


 


2.   Minutes and Reports:  


 Landmarks Commission (11/10/2016), Planning Commission (11/14/2016), Special 


Planning Commission (11/29/2016), Finance Committee (10/25/2016), Public Works 


Committee (10/18/2016) and Tree Commission (11/9/2016) 


 August 2016 and September 2016 Treasurer’s Reports 


 


 


3. Public Comment Period 


 


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. December 13, 2016 Common Council Meeting Minutes 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


5. O-26-2016- Amending Zoning Code Sections 78-206(8)(y), 78-105(4)(b)3a, 78-105(6)(a)3a 


 and Appendix C of the Stoughton Municipal Code; relating  to the keeping of chickens 


 (Planning Commission recommends approval 6-0)                   SECOND READING 


 


6. O-27-2016- Creating Section 50-3(f)(1) & 50-3(f)(2) Offenses of Public Health and Safety of 


 the Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to Pig Wrestling (Community Affairs and Council 


 Policy Committee recommends approval 4-0)                   SECOND READING 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA- AMENDED 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


 


 


 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


7. R-136-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator 


License to Tami Hicks. (Public Safety meets December 21, 2016) 


 


8. R-133-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the position 


 description and pay grade for the new IT (Information Technology) Manager position. 


 (Personnel Committee recommends approval 5-0) 


 


9. R-134-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the position 


 description and pay grade for the new Public Works Mechanic position. (Personnel 


 Committee recommends approval 5-0) 


 


10. R-135-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated 


 position description for the Public Works Fleet Maintenance Manager reflecting minor 


 changes to clarify the management responsibilities of the position. (Personnel Committee 


 recommends approval 5-0) 


 


11. ADJOURNMENT 


 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For 
information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Tim Swadley 








FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
October 25, 2016 – 6:00 p.m.
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building


Present:
Paul Lawrence, Regina Hirsch, Pat O’Connor, Tim Swadley and Mayor Olson


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan and Brett Johnson


Absent and Excused:
None


Call to order:
Chairperson Lawrence called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.


Communications:
None


Contingency Report:
The report was reviewed and no action was taken.


Finance Committee Minutes of October 11, 2016:
Motion by O’Connor, to approve the Finance Committee minutes of October 11, 2016,
second by Hirsch. Motion carried unanimously 5-0.


Authorizing the Borrowing of Approximately $850,000 from the Wisconsin State
Trust Fund for the purchase of property for redevelopment:
Finance Director Sullivan explained that the City has proposed to borrow $850,000 over
20 years to pay for the purchase of the Mill Fab property. She noted that the payments
for the loan will be paid to the state every March until the loan is paid off and that the
loan could be paid off before the end of the 20 years, if the Council so wished. Swadley
expressed concerns with the amount being borrowed.
Sullivan noted that the state provides an original resolution that the Council must use
and that the Council will be able to consider this resolution at tonight’s Council meeting.
She explained that once the resolution is approved by the Council, she will complete the
application to the State.


Motion by Swadley, to authorize the borrowing of approximately $850,000 from the
Wisconsin State Trust Fund for the purchase of property for redevelopment, second by
Hirsch. Motion carried 5-0.


Discussion regarding Attorney Interview Questions:
Finance Director Sullivan gave an overview of the questions for the Municipal Attorney
interviews. She explained that the firms would be interviewed in closed session and that
she would be asking the questions. She also noted that if the Council wished to ask
follow up questions, they could. No action was taken.







Future Agenda Items:
 TIF Request for Kettle Park West Phase 2
 Proposed Public Works Building for 2018


Adjournment
Motion by O’Connor, to adjourn the meeting of the Finance Committee, second by
Swadley. Motion carried unanimously 5-0. The Finance Committee meeting adjourned
at 6:27 p.m.







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes
Thursday, November 10, 2016 – 7:00 pm
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Peggy Veregin, Chair; Alan Hedstrom, Vice-Chair; Kimberly Cook; Josh
Mabie; Greg Pigarelli and Kathleen Tass Johnson
Absent: Stephen Mar-Pohl
Staff: Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Guests: Todd Hubing and Mike Daniels


1. Call to order. Veregin called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of October 13, 2016.
Motion by Hedstrom to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Tass-Johnson. Motion
carried 6 – 0.


3. Request by Mike Daniels for a Certificate of Appropriateness to install a sign on the
Erickson Building at 194 W. Main Street.
Veregin introduced the request and noted there is new information provided by the applicant
including signage on the window.


Mike Daniels explained the corporate requirements set by Farmers Insurance and that a
smaller wall sign is possible. The color of the exterior wall sign will dictate the color of the
window sign.


There was a lengthy discussion about having a projecting sign instead of the wall sign and
Mike Daniels is fine with that change.


There was consensus that the projecting sign would be made of aluminum and in color as
proposed with the location being on the front wall at the corner of the building. There will be a
minimum of 9 feet of clearance from the bottom of the sign to grade and the sign shall be
attached with a metal wrought iron frame into mortar joints only. The window signage would
be mostly white in color as proposed.


Hedstrom left at 7:30 pm


Mike Daniels will provide an update to Zoning Administrator Stacey via email and Stacey
will disburse to the Commission for approval.


Motion by Mabie to approve the Certificate of Appropriateness contingent on the projecting
sign being made of aluminum and in color as proposed. The projecting sign shall be installed
with a metal frame on the front wall at the corner of the building and attached into mortar
joints. The size of the sign shall be consistent with the recently approved projecting sign for
Back to the Bean as discussed. The store front window signage shall be white in color as
proposed, 2nd by Tass-Johnson. Motion carried 5 – 0.







4. Discuss the Association for Preservation Technology International Annual Conference.
Mar-Pohl is absent so this will be on the agenda next month.


5. Discuss 1892 High School Coalition group sessions.
Veregin stated there has been one focus group session thus far. Veregin played a preliminary
video made by Eric Francksen to provide information toward finding a use for the 1892 High
School. The plan is to add 3D modeling provided by Stephen Mar-Pohl.


6. Discuss Preservation Conference, Oct 21 – 22 at Wisconsin Dells.
Tass-Johnson attended and provided feedback. Veregin also attended the conference while
Stephen Mar-Pohl presented at the conference. The conference will be in LaCrosse next
year.


7. Redevelopment Authority (RDA) update regarding the Milfab/Highway Trailer/Power
Plant development.
Stacey stated of the 9 firms showing interest in providing an RFP he heard there are 4 firms
that are serious.


8. Overview of current Commission initiatives.
Veregin provided a list of initiative for discussion and is looking for help with the list. The
group discussed the proposed initiatives.


1. 1892 High School Coalition


2. Annual Historic Preservation Month - May


3. Annual Preservation Award


4. City budget process


5. City update of master plan


6. CLG grants: survey; NR nominations


7. Contractors list


8. COA Sample submittals – Pigarelli and Veregin


9. Depot Hill HD


10. Design guidelines for local landmarks


11. Façade improvement mini-grants - $4,000 for 2017


12. Grants (commission to apply for)


13. Linderud Photograph Collection - Mabie


14. Local landmark nominations — new


15. Main Street HD — local designations


16. Plan Commission meetings – 2nd Monday at 6pm. Veregin has been attending


17. Power Plant reuse (LL) / Highway Trailer/Milfab redevelopment


18. Procedural manual updates - Cook







19. RDA meetings - 2nd Wednesday at 5pm. Veregin has been attending.


20. Website updates


9. Commission Reports/Calendar.
Stacey noted Chuck Haase recently passed away.


Tass-Johnson stated Kim Goldsmith had contacted her about changing the sign at Main Street
Kitchen. A COA request will need to be made which will also need to meet zoning
requirements.


10. Future agenda items.
Discuss date and time of Landmark meetings.


11. Adjournment. Motion by Mabie to adjourn at 8:40 pm, 2nd by Tass-Johnson. Motion
carried 5 – 0.


Respectfully Submitted, Michael Stacey







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-27-2016\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 11-14-16.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, November 14, 2016 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson Chair; Matt Hanna; Michael Engelberger; Todd Krcma;
Greg Jenson and Michael Maloney
Absent: Scott Truehl
Staff: Director of Planning & Development, Rodney Scheel; Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: Amber Levenhagen
Guests: Kevin Yeska; Kate Dennis; Deb Notstad; and Kris Krentz


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of October 10, 2016.
Motion by Engelberger to approve the minutes of October 10, 2016 as presented, 2nd by
Maloney. Motion carried 6 - 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Mayor Olson stated there were no items at the last Council meeting.


4. Status of Developments.
Scheel gave an overview of the status of current developments as outlined in the Planning
packet.


Engelberger questioned the status of the Chalet Court development. Scheel stated we are
waiting for direction from the WDNR regarding the application for the wetland fill permit.


5. Mark Boehlke of Hoffman Planning, Design & Construction requests approval of a
Planned Development – Specific Implementation Plan to construct building additions for
a Community Based Residential Facility (CBRF) for Skaalen Retirement Services at 400
N. Morris Street.
Scheel introduced the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Maloney stated it is a good idea to provide another access location.


Motion by Jenson to approve Planning Commission Resolution 2 - 2016 for the specific
implementation plan as presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 - 0.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
11/14/16
Page 2 of 5


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-27-2016\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 11-14-16.doc


6. Jefte Galvan requests a conditional use permit for an indoor commercial entertainment
use (restaurant) at 620 Nygaard Street.
Scheel explained the request and stated Attorney Dregne provided an updated resolution.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Engelberger questioned the difference between the resolution in the packet and the one from
Attorney Dregne. Scheel stated staff worked with Attorney Dregne to provide a resolution that
is more concise and clear.


Motion by Hanna to recommend the Common Council approve R-123-16 for the conditional
use permit as presented, 2nd by Maloney. Motion carried 6 - 0.


7. Forward Development Group requests approval of the Final Plat – Phase IIA for Kettle
Park West.
Scheel explained the final plat for phase IIA reconfigures the original lot 8 to lots 15 and 16
including an extension of Jackson Street.


Scheel summarized the resolution drafted by Attorney Dregne.


Engelberger questioned the title of the resolution which makes it sound like the whole Kettle
Park West is being final platted. Scheel stated this is just the first phase of final platting for
Kettle Park West while the original lots were done by certified survey.


Motion by Engelberger to recommend the Common Council approve the resolution for the
Kettle Park West Final Plat as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 6 - 0.


8. Forward Development Group requests approval of an amended Specific Implementation
Plan for Lot 7, Kettle Park West.
Scheel introduced the request.


Kevin Yeska of Forward Development Group gave an overview of the changes compared to the
last specific implementation plan.


Scheel noted this review approval is focused specifically on the proposed single building and
not the rest of the site.


Engelberger questioned the requested exceptions and how stormwater will be handled.


Scheel explained that stormwater will primarily be handled by underground storage with the
overflow going to the kettle.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
11/14/16
Page 3 of 5


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-27-2016\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 11-14-16.doc


Kevin Yeske explained the need for the exceptions stating that some of the requirements appear
to be more for a big box store than a smaller building site. The requested exceptions are:


 Foundation landscaping requirements because they need flexibility for providing
entrance and exits to the building. Additional plantings have been added elsewhere to
compensate for the loss;


 Limit on maximum number of required parking spaces which requires that no more that
there may not be more spaces than 120 % over the minimum parking requirement. A
restaurant is planned within the building and more parking will be necessary at peak
times;


 Parking island size requirement of 400 square feet in area which appears to be more for
a big box building while one of the proposed islands provides approximately 318 square
feet.


Engelberger stated there is not enough information to approve the request since the uses will
drive the parking requirements.


Hanna stated he is in favor of the exceptions


Motion by Hanna to approve the amended specific implementation plan as presented, 2nd by
Jenson.


Engelberger stated he is voting no due to lack of information and because of too many
requested exceptions.


Motion carried 5 - 1. (Engelberger voted no)


9. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to sections 78-208(8)(y); 78-105(4)(b)3a and 78-
105(6)(a)3a, related to allowing the keeping of chickens for group daycares, schools and
church uses.
Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Scheel summarized the proposed ordinance amendment.


Engelberger questioned if the amendment would change the current situation.


Scheel stated the only change would be for a zoning permit requirement for fencing and area
over 100 square feet in area.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
11/14/16
Page 4 of 5


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-27-2016\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 11-14-16.doc


Hanna asked Scheel to point out on a City map where we could expect the keeping of chickens
if the ordinance is approved.


Scheel showed potential institutional and business locations that could have chickens for
church, school or group daycare uses.


Engelberger asked if the distance from a residential building is the same. Scheel stated there
are no changes.


Motion by Engelberger to recommend the Common Council approve the zoning code
amendment as presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 - 0.


10. Ben Johnson requests approval of a shed installation at Virgin Lake Park, 1982 Roby
Road.
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Krcma to approve the shed installation as presented, 2nd by Engelberger.


Engelberger noted the plan is not to scale. Scheel stated the shed is 8 feet by 10 feet and will be
used for equipment storage.


Motion carried 6 - 0.


11. Deb Notstad requests approval to install a shed at 400 Mandt Parkway (Mandt
Community Center).
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Engelberger to approve the shed installation as presented, 2nd by Hanna.
Motion carried 6 - 0.


12. Discuss amending the zoning code to allow approving small commercial or industrial
accessory structures such as a shed or pergola administratively.
Scheel stated this is not a proposed amendment rather a discussion item.


Maloney is in favor of administratively approving small buildings on park land since the plan
likely already needs approval from the parks and recreation committee.


Hanna stated provided plans are typically very inconclusive and questioned where there is any
precedence where sheds have not been approved as presented.


Scheel stated staff is more concerned about the commercial and industrial sites in an effort to
streamline the approval process.


Engelberger is in favor of administrative approvals.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
11/14/16
Page 5 of 5


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-27-2016\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 11-14-16.doc


Hanna would like staff to move forward and propose an amendment to allow administrative
approvals.


Maloney questioned whether permits would still be required. Scheel stated building and zoning
permits would be required.


13. Future agenda items.
None discussed.


14. Adjournment. Motion by Hanna to adjourn at 6:50 pm, 2nd by Jenson. Motion carried 6 – 0.


Respectfully Submitted,


Michael Stacey







Public Works Committee
Tuesday, October 18, 2016 @ 6:00 PM
Mayor’s Office – 381 E Main St


Members Present: Alderpersons Tom Majewski, Sid Boersma, Pat O’Connor and Kathleen
Johnson


Absent/Excused: Mayor Olson and Rodney Scheel


Absent:


Staff: Director of Public Works Brett Hebert and Vickie Erdahl


Guests:


Call to Order: Majewski called the meeting to order


1) Communications: Hebert reported:


 Current street design standards which define the width of the parkrows. Majewski would
like to require that all parkrows to be 11feet. Item placed on November’s agenda.


 Hebert is working with the Tree Commission to draft tree protection language for
construction projects. The Tree Commission will review and forward to Public Works.


 At Veteran’s Park there is an area that is an Oak Savanah which is not being maintained
consistently – Majewski suggested at least a low mow.


 Hebert received information from the City of Middleton regarding their prairie and the cost to
manage was $30,000 yearly. Hebert has requested to find out what up-front costs were
paid for the consultant. Hebert also stated that the city currently has two prairies -1) Disc
Golf Park and 2) Schefelker Park. Boersma stated that the Kiwanis are involved with the
Disc Park.


 Tree planting was done on E Main St and some larger trees went onto private property.
 Cummins Filtration is involved with a Trail Enhancement Program to complete a path


around Virgin Lake. A few areas are considered wetland so the city will have to get the
necessary permits to allow Cummins to proceed. When completed the city will be
responsible for the maintenance.


 CVMIC (city insurer) has given Public Works a $5,000 grant to equip safety lighting on the
four corners of each dump truck. Hebert is working with Amy Jo Gillingham on finding
another source of funding in order to do all the trucks.


 Hebert developed a flyer, including pictures, to distribute to the downtown businesses to aid
in what is expected for snow removal.


 Hebert also received pricing for proper pond dredging (suctioning) and re-establishing the
banks – a one-time cost would be $954,000.00 and the second option would be a
mechanical dredging with a one-time cost of $543,000.00 for the Eastwood Pond.


 Boersma want to discuss the issue of having some land to store logs when trees are
removed so that they can be sawed into boards and recycled. Item placed on November
agenda.


 O’Connor received a complaint from a constituent regarding road work on Chapin which he
asked Hebert to check out.


2) Activity Reports: Hebert reported that one leaf vacuum machine was out and in the next
couple of weeks both machines will be on the streets. Erdahl discussed some issues with the
street opening permits not being received from Utilities – Hebert will be following up with this
issue with Mr. Kardasz. Yard waste usage site is up this year with a total of 987 permits sold
at this point.







3) Brush Collection Program and Ordinance: Hebert presented the language change from 72
hours to ten days as the Council had reviewed the first draft and wanted to allow the residents
more than 72 hours to have their brush out. Majewski stated that three days was ample time
and was not in favor of allowing the ten days.


Hebert then presented three options for brush collection 1) first Monday of April, May, July and
October, 2) third Monday of January, April, June, August and October, and 3) fourth Monday
of January, April, June, August and October. A question was asked if this change would affect
the budget and Hebert stated that there would be no budget increase, as there would be the
same amount of pickups but done more strategically. Hebert also drafted a calendar with
colored dates to show when pick up would happen. After a short discussion a motion was
made.


Motion by Boersma, seconded by O’Connor to choose Option Three in the program in
which brush would be picked up in the months of January, April, June, August &
October on Monday’s of the fourth week of the month. Motion carried 3-0.


Kathleen Johnson arrived at 7:05


Motion by Boersma, seconded by O’Connor to recommend to the Common Council to
change Ordinance 62-2 (Dumping in park row prohibited) to state that residents can
have brush out to the curb ten days before the scheduled pick up. Motion carried 3-1.
(With Majewski voting no).


4) Utility Tree Damage Reimbursement: Hebert spoke with Utility Director, Bob Kardasz, and
Mr. Kardasz requested that the item be brought to the Utilities Committee for discussion. The
Public Works Committee feels that Utilities should share in the costs for these tree removals
and replacements as it benefits the utilities and line maintenance. Kardasz has stated in the
past that other utilities are placed on their poles and would be involved. Item will be placed
on the December agenda.


5) Winter Snow & Sidewalk Procedure Revisions: Hebert made more language changes to
the snow winter road & sidewalk procedures including the change to no longer do anti-icing
practices. Hebert stated that it wasn’t effective and the street crews, when plowing, still would
have the liquid in tanks to use along with the salt spreaders (salt used is with additives) and
just as effective.


Motion by Boersma, seconded by O’Connor to approve the procedure language
changes. Motion carried 4-0.


New Business:


7) Approve September 21, 2016 Meeting Minutes: Motion by O’Conner seconded by
Boersma to approve minutes. Motion carried 4-0.


8) Tree Removal Contract Approval: Hebert stated that eight bids were sent out and three
bids were received. 1) Jim’s Tree Service @ $14,970.50, 2) Beaver Tree Service @ $
15,751.24 and 3) Mallon Tree Service @ $44,108.02. Jim’s Tree Service was the only
company to bid also on the stump removal in the amount of $ 4,706.45. Hebert stated that in
the past there were complaints regarding Jim’s tree work so there is going be a pre-con
meeting where previous issues will be discussed and funds could be held for damages or if
issues continue to exist it would be considered a breach of contract and could be dealt with in
that manner.







Motion by O’Connor, seconded by Boersma to award the tree removal bid to Jim’s Tree
Service for the amount of $ 14,970.50 and removal of the stumps for the amount of


$ 4,706.45 for a grand total of $ 19,676.95. Motion carried 4-0.


9) Tree Planting Ordinance Change: Hebert is drafting language changes to the Ord. 10-2(d)
Terrace Tree Planting to allow trees to be planted by a homeowner or development company
as long as a permit it submitted and the trees are approved for the size of the terrace and
inspected by city after planting. Developers will need a landscaping plan that has been
planned by a licensed architect.


Direct staff to draft language for the developers and submit to the Tree Commission for
review and recommendations, then sent back to the Public Works Committee in
November.


10) Mill Pond Park Improvements: Hebert provided a picture of what is being proposed for the
site. The area south of Riverside Dr. and behind the cemetery would be planted with grass
and a picnic table. North of Riverside Dr. an area will be developed for parking and to prevent
citizens from driving further in some type of barrier will be placed (i.e. boulders, fence) to make
the area be more like a path. Signs have already been posted to prohibit driving in the area.
Preparations will start in the spring of 2017 to develop the area.


6) Downtown Snow Removal Program / Ordinance Changes: Michael Engelberger
requested that the committee review the snow emergency parking ordinance for streets that
have only one-sided parking. These people have nowhere to move their cars when they can’t
park on the street in front of their homes. The Public Works Committee would like to find out
how many areas / homes are affected by the one-sided parking.


Staff directed to plan a joint meeting with Public Safety to review / discuss options.


11) Future Agenda Items: Parkrow standards, Utilities –Street Trees (Dec), Construction tree
contract language, Forestry Education Area


Moved by Boersma seconded by Johnson to adjourn the meeting at 8:21pm. Motion
carried 4-0. Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl Administrative Assistant – 10/19/16.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-27-2016\Committee Minutes\Special Planning Minutes 11-29-16.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 29, 2016 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson Chair; Scott Truehl Vice-Chair; Matt Hanna; Greg Jenson
and Michael Maloney
Absent: Michael Engelberger and Todd Krcma
Staff: Director of Planning & Development, Rodney Scheel; Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: None
Guests: Randy Olson; Kathleen Tass-Johnson; Tim Swadley; Matt Bartlett; Ingrid West and Linda
Muller


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Comprehensive Plan Rewrite
Scheel explained the intent of this meeting is to begin discussing the survey results, vision
workshop and first draft of the comprehensive plan rewrite and maps. Scheel noted the staff
from Vandewalle and Associates will attend the December 12th regular Planning meeting for a
more detailed discussion.


The following is a summary of the discussion:
 Planned land use map changes due to market pressures with more emphasis on planned


mixed use and planned neighborhood;
 Traditional neighborhood development success in other communities;
 History of the intergovernmental agreements with area Towns which have all expired;
 The noticeable lack of information from the Stoughton Area School District within the


draft plan;
 Some of the maps have too much information so it would be better to have more maps


to provide better clarity;
 Change the planned land use map from planned office in the northwest corner to


planned mixed use;
 Survey results were discussed but no significant guidance or direction was extracted;
 Discussed the potential for future improvements of Jackson Street and Roby Road;
 RR corridor was discussed for future redevelopment;
 The Uniroyal site was discussed for future redevelopment;
 Include tools for people seeking to buy historic buildings;
 Planned mixed use should be farther north across County Highway B and State


Highway 51 on the planned land use map and possibly look for consistency with the
Town plans.


3. Future agenda items. Next meeting will be on Dec 12th.


4. Adjournment. Motion by Hanna to adjourn at 7:25 pm, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 5 – 0.


Respectfully Submitted, Michael Stacey







Tree Commission Meeting Minutes


Wednesday, November 9, 2016 at 4:30 PM


Ed Overland Room, City Hall, 381 E Main St, Stoughton


Members Present: Kevin Short, Dean Tangeman, Keith Kvalheim, Kendall McBroom and Sid Boersma


Absent & Excused: Robert Kardasz


Staff: Public Works Director Brett Hebert, Street Department Secretary Vickie Erdahl & Forester Randy
Nelson


Call to order: Meeting called to order by Short @ 4:30 PM


1) Communications:


 Boersma stated that he has approached Laurie (Finance Director) to start thinking about a wood
site


 Nelson met the wood shop teacher at the high school (Brad Seehaefer) who is very interested in
doing a partnership with us and purchase recycled wood boards.


 Nelson met with Ann Cook, School Counselor, at the high school who is willing to work with us
on getting a scholarship set up for someone continuing their education in forestry.


 Nelson informed the committee that the Solar Kiln was nominated and an award will be
presented at the Wisconsin Arborist Association (WAA) Winter Conference.


 Hebert stated that 40% of the tires that were bid out to be removed have been completed with
rest being removed before the end of the year. Stumps will be removed in the spring.


 Hebert stated that the 2017 brush collection has been approved with the collections being the
third week of the months of January, April, June, August and October.


2) Forestry Reports: A new report was developed to show the money carry over from previous years
and the actual balance available is $ 2,702.87. The committee would like at least a $500.00
scholarship be made available following the school guidelines. Motion by Boersma, seconded by
Tangeman to make a $500.00 Scholarship available for Urban Forestry. This will be prepared for
the December meeting. Parks Maintenance Supervisor discussed with the Senior Center the
possibility of making benches from the recycled boards for the river trails. The commission also
thought benches could be made for the new trail going in behind Stoughton Hospital and the new Park
in the Nordic Ridge sub division and perhaps the high school students could use the fab lab to script
the benches.


3) Review Emerald Ash Borer (RFP): Hebert requested that the tree commission review the plans and
stated that the dates would be filled in when the RFP is ready to be sent out and the actual contract
date could be extended if there was a mutual agreement between the parties. Several changes were
made and inserted – 4.1.2 (B) minimum depths & widths for acceptable stump grinding, 4.1.5 Disposal
(A) to follow the guidelines of Local, State and Federal regulations, 4.2.3 Non-discrimination and 4.2.4
Affirmative Action.


Stump grinding is included with the removal request for proposal. $250,000.00 has been placed in the
CIP for two years. A separate RFP will be sent out for tree plantings and is in the CIP.


Motion by Boersma, seconded by McBroom to accept the EAB RFP changes and forward it to
the Public Works Committee. Motion carried 5-0.







4) Ordinance 10-2 (d) – Terrace Trees: This ordinance was changed in 2015 and modifications were
made after it left the Tree Comm. Committee which changed the whole intent of the ordinance and
now needs to be modified again. The current language makes the street department liable to plant all
trees for new building and some modifications. The intent was to collect money when trees couldn’t
be planted i.e. late in the fall and early spring, but if the developer/homeowner planted the trees they
would receive their deposit back. Staff is working on the language to clarify that option. The fees are
also going to be reviewed at this time as they are already outdated. The ordinance will be reviewed
with the language changes at the December meeting.


5) Construction Bids – Tree Protection: Three different community contracts were provided and will be
used to draft language to be put into the City of Stoughton construction bid package as currently there
is no language for tree protection. Multiple trees is park rows and on private property were damaged
in the 2016 construction areas. The issue will also be addressed in the pre-construction meetings to
let the contractors know that they will be held liable and charged fees for damaged trees. Staff will
starting drafting language and will be discussed at the December meeting.


6) Approval of minutes from October 12, 2016 Meeting: Motion by Boersma, seconded by
Kvalheim to approve the minutes. Carried 5-0.


7) Tree Inventory – Updating / Outsourcing: Hebert stated that the current inventory will not be
supported much longer so the city will be looking for a new program which would have trees, storm
water and signs all in the inventory together instead of separate databases for each. Currently there is
not enough city staff to keep up the work that needs to be done in the urban forest so the inventory is
very out of date without the trees being maintained on a scheduled basis. Software has been approved
in the city budget and staff will be looking into different programs and a new tree inventory may have to
be done.


8) Bare Root Trees for Planting: Nelson has been looking into bare root trees for plantings which would
allow the city to purchase more trees for the same amount of money. The trees would have to meet the
current specs for planting and will be checking to see if there are any warranties. When the new facility
is built the Public Works Dept. would like to be able to prepare an area where trees could be kept,
grown and then used for planting throughout the city.


9) Wood Storage Site Location: Tabled until December.


10) Future Agenda Items: Scholarship Program, Ord 10-2 Language changes, Tree Selections,
Construction Bid process (Tree Protection)


Motion by Tangeman, seconded by McBroom to adjourn the meeting at 6:00 p.m. Respectfully submitted 11/15/16,
Vickie Erdahl - Staff





		4-October 25, 2016 Finance Minutes.pdf

		Landmarks Minutes 11-10-16.pdf

		Planning Minutes 11-14-16.pdf

		PW Min October 18, 2016.pdf

		Special Planning Minutes 11-29-16.pdf

		TC Min November 2016.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated position description for the
Public Works Fleet Maintenance Manager reflecting minor changes to clarify the management
responsibilities of the position.


Committee Action: Personnel Committee recommends approval. (5-0)


File Number: R-135-2016 Date Introduced: December 27, 2016


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve the updated position description
for the Public Works Fleet Maintenance Manager reflecting minor changes to clarify the management
responsibilities of the position and,


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Thursday, December 15, 2016 to review the updated
position description for the Public Works Fleet Maintenance Manager reflecting minor changes to
clarify the management responsibilities of the position and,


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (5-0) to approve the updated
position description for the Public Works Fleet Maintenance Manager reflecting minor changes to
clarify the management responsibilities of the position, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby authorized and directed to approve the updated position description for the Public Works Fleet
Maintenance Manager reflecting minor changes to clarify the management responsibilities of the
position.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







 


1 


    


    DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC 
WORKS  


Fleet Maintenance Manager 
 


 


 
 
 


 
City of Stoughton 


SALARY RANGE:                          PAYGRADE: 11                         FLSA: N 


 


REPORTS TO:  Fleet Maintenance Manager 
 
 


SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
Under the general direction of the Director of Public Works, this position is responsible for 


the management of city fleet operations, maintaining fleet records, performing and 
scheduling preventative and demand maintenance, providing vehicle specifications, 
purchasing of fleet vehicles and equipment, technical training of employees, employee 


supervision and upholding safety standards.  
 
 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 


Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this 
position, but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties 
may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this position. 


 Supervises, coordinates and performs preventative maintenance tasks including 
changing oil and filters, fueling and replacing belts, hoses, wiper blades, light bulbs, 
electrical components, injection pumps, fuel systems, hydraulic system components, 
controls. 


 Supervises, coordinates and performs equipment/vehicle repairs such as replacing 
bearings, clutches and transmissions; installing drive shafts; overhauling vehicle 
brake systems and replacing pads and adjusts system. 


 Prepares specifications for new fleet vehicles and equipment. 


 Responsible for coordinating with vendors to provide vehicle demonstrations, 
procuring quotations in order to meet the City of Stoughton purchasing policy 
requirements. 


 Orders replacement equipment and parts. 


 Maintains fleet records. 


 Performs vehicle scoring models. 


 Provides budget recommendations for fleet operations to the Director of Public 







 


2 


Works. 


 Monitors warranties for all fleet vehicles. 


 Coordinates with the Director of Human Resources and Risk Management to review 
fleet list accuracy for insurance purposes. 


 Responsible for the proper disposal of fleet equipment. 


 Inspects vehicles and equipment for defects and generates work orders as needed. 


 Inspects and installs snow removal equipment (tailgate spreaders, wings, blades, 
etc.). 


 During City plow operations, performs maintenance to snow equipment, operates 
snowplow truck, loader, blower, etc as needed. 


 Repairs motors, pumps, transmissions, air units, drive trains, electrical components 
and all sub-systems. 


 Perform advanced automotive repairs and maintenance involving the following 
automotive systems; engine and drive train, transmissions, differential, steering, 
suspension, ignition, electrical, fuel, braking (including hydraulic, air and electric 
brakes), heating and air conditioning, carburetor and fuel injections. 


 Examine vehicles in regular intervals and discusses defects with their supervisor or 
operators to ensure equipment is operated safely and to uphold a high level of 
maintenance standards. 


 Disassemble units and inspect for wear. 


 Raise vehicles with hydraulic jack hoist or crane to access underbody for inspection. 


 Operate computerized diagnostic systems used for the identification of problems and 
repair motor vehicle. 


 Enters and retrieves data, along with work orders, from computerized record systems 
used for preventative maintenance, vehicle histories, inventory purposes, etc. 


 Operate precision measuring devices such as micrometers. 


 Proficient with powered shop tools such as grinders, drills, welding and cutting 
torches, etc. 


 Perform frame, chassis and body repairs, including welding. 


 Fabricate, assemble and install mechanical, hydraulic and electrical components used 
on municipal fleet vehicles including radios, light bars, plows, special braces and 
couplings, etc. 


 Perform road service calls and repairs. 


 Test/operate equipment such as loaders, graders, backhoes, medium and heavy duty 
trucks, street sweepers, etc. to ensure corrections of all deficiencies. 


 Participates in the interview process for prospective employees. 
 







 


3 


 
Additional Duties and Responsibilities: 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of 


the purpose of this position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Maintain a safe and clean work space, cleans floors, restrooms and fixtures. 


 Answers questions from vendors, the public, and other city staff. 


 Perform monthly fire extinguishers, exit lights, and eye wash safety stations 
inspections and keeps records. 


 
 


QUALIFICATIONS: 
The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 


Education/Training/Certifications  


 High school diploma or equivalent with vocational/technical training in heavy 
equipment mechanics and/or six years’ experience in the maintenance and repair of 
gasoline and diesel powered trucks, heavy equipment, vehicles and motorized 
equipment at a journey person level (ASE certification as Master Truck Technician 
preferred, or any combination of education and experience that provides equivalent 
knowledge, skills, and abilities. 
  


 A valid driver’s license and Commercial Driver’s license class B, C, D with air brakes 
required at hire within 6 months of the date of hire 
 


 Knowledge of basic computer programs such as word, excel, and fleet management 
software. 


 Have the ability to attain a certification in the operation of an industrial tire changing 
machine and the ability to change tires and rims on light, medium and heavy duty 
equipment. 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Skills 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the 
relationship of the data with reference to established criteria/standards.  


 Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, as well as 
assemble, copy and record and transcribe data and information.  


 Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data. 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well-established policies, 
procedures and standards, as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and 
respond to simple requests from others. 


 Ability to utilize a wide variety of advisory data and information, such as technical 
operating manuals, vehicle and equipment repair manuals, billing statements, time 
sheets, parts books and catalogs, electrical diagrams, hydraulic diagrams, 
procedures, guidelines and schedules. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with subordinates, department personnel, parts 







 


4 


vendor representatives, the public and other city staff. 


 
Mathematical Skills 


 
 Requires the ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication and division; and to 


calculate percentages and decimals. 


 
 


Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing 
diversified work activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations 
involving the evaluation of information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria.  


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between 
characteristics of colors, forms, sounds and textures associated with job-related 
objects, materials and ingredients. 


 
Physical Abilities 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring monitoring multiple conditions 
and making multiple, complex and rapid adjustments, such as end loaders, dump 
trucks, tractors, sweeper, snow blower, tire changers, hydraulic hose machine, 
cutting torch, welder, mechanic’s tools, etc.  


 Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing highly skilled 
movements involved in repair work. 


 Ability to exert moderately heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, 
typically involving some combination of climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, 
crouching, crawling, and lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling over 100 pounds. 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between 
characteristics of colors, forms, sounds, tastes, odors and textures associated with 
job-related objects, materials and ingredients. 


 
 


TYPICAL WORK ENVIRONMENT: 


 Ability to work under mildly unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to, 
heat, cold, wet, dust and loud noise may cause discomfort and where there is a risk 
of injury. 


 Must provide, at a minimum, basic mechanic tools such as: 


 Wrenches up to 1” 
 1/2 “ drive socket set 







 


5 


 Assorted screw drivers 
 Pliers 
 And other necessary tools to provide basic vehicle maintenance.  The city will 


provide any specialized tooling necessary to perform maintenance tasks.  


 Reports to the Director of Public Works 


 
 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable 


state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified 
individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to 


discuss potential accommodations with the City.   


 


 
 
December 2016 


 


 





		10a-R-135-2016-Resolution Personnel Public Works Fleet Maintenance Manager Position Description Clarifications.pdf

		10b-Revised Fleet Maintenance Manager Final  New Format.pdf






BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/3Pag
e:


12/08/2016 04:11 PM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 08/01/2016 TO 08/31/2016


3,409,882.03 Add: Journal Entries/Other
(506,680.34)Less: Payroll Disbursements


(1,696,358.64)Less: Cash Disbursements
1,118,745.34 Add: Cash Receipts
1,819,319.21 Beginning GL Balance:


139.00 09/01/2016 Deposit ID: 963
359.00 09/02/2016 Deposit ID: 965


64,713.63 09/01/2016 Deposit ID: 966


65,211.63 


4,144,907.60 Ending GL Balance:


0.00 Ending Bank Balance:


Add: Deposits in Transit


Less:  Outstanding Checks


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


150.00 FLORENCE REIF54063   03/03/2016
35.00 SWWBIA54184   03/10/2016
7.00 GRAND CHINA54402   04/07/2016
7.50 MOLLY OLSON54465   04/14/2016


846.48 BRYAN MOLL54647   04/28/2016
40.00 MEGAN LEICK54975   06/09/2016
9.98 THEN AGAIN CONSIGNMENT54996   06/09/2016


400.00 STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT55157   06/23/2016
3,750.00 NICK LOWE55208   06/30/2016


200.00 DAVID OR PAULA RICE55219   06/30/2016
1,750.00 ROBYN HITCHCOCK55220   06/30/2016
2,629.22 3 RIVERS BILLING INC55236   07/08/2016


60.00 PURPLE OCEAN55356   07/21/2016
145.00 DANA STADLER55365   07/21/2016
59.25 V & H INC55473   07/28/2016 VOIDED 09/19/2016
23.00 JUDITH ZUKERMAN-KAUFMAN55478   07/28/2016


200.00 ERIK RIEDASCH55502   08/04/2016
125.00 WPRA55518   08/04/2016
120.00 MAIN STREET KITCHEN55551   08/11/2016
709.81 CITY OF MONONA55580   08/17/2016 VOIDED 09/19/2016
50.00 LAKEVIEW CHURCH55596   08/17/2016


500.00 MANDT COMMUNITY CENTER INC55599   08/17/2016
9,400.00 PARADIGM MUSIC LLC55603   08/17/2016
9,400.00 UNITED TALENT AGENCY, LLC55618   08/17/2016
1,200.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON55620   08/17/2016


35.00 BOOK PAGE55637   08/25/2016
8,201.38 CITY OF FITCHBURG55644   08/25/2016


25.50 MARSHALL COOK55647   08/25/2016







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/3Pag
e:


12/08/2016 04:11 PM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 08/01/2016 TO 08/31/2016


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


58.00 DIANE CORRAO55648   08/25/2016
56.00 JEFF CUNNINGHAM55652   08/25/2016


125.38 CYNTHIA CURTISS55653   08/25/2016
10.00 DAVID DE FELICE55657   08/25/2016
40.00 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN55664   08/25/2016
56.00 VICTOR DUESEL55665   08/25/2016
7.75 SHARON EVERS55670   08/25/2016


200.00 FORWARD THEATER COMPANY55671   08/25/2016
56.00 PAM GRIGGS55676   08/25/2016


7,478.26 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC55683   08/25/2016
56.00 ANNE JONES55685   08/25/2016
87.72 JANE KELLEY55687   08/25/2016
56.00 JACQUELYN K. KITTELSON55690   08/25/2016
56.00 MARJORIE KITTLESON55691   08/25/2016
53.62 VICKIE KITTLESON55692   08/25/2016
56.00 KEN KLUEVER55694   08/25/2016
56.00 MARTIN LAMERS55696   08/25/2016


193.40 LEGALSHIELD55699   08/25/2016
2,178.00 LEMKE FENCE OF JEFFERSON, INC55700   08/25/2016
4,042.00 LEVEL UP LLC55701   08/25/2016
3,915.00 MADISON TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC55702   08/25/2016


56.00 SANDY MAERZ55703   08/25/2016
16.95 MIDDLETON LIBRARY55710   08/25/2016


1,146.76 MIDWEST TAPE55711   08/25/2016
72.00 TRAVIS MILLER55712   08/25/2016
58.00 SUZANNE PATTERSON55714   08/25/2016


175.78 RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS INC55720   08/25/2016
1,425.31 REMINGTON ELECTRIC INC55721   08/25/2016


666.00 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATIN55723   08/25/2016
56.00 KATHRYN ROSS55724   08/25/2016


640.08 ROUNDYS55725   08/25/2016
56.00 LEITHA SCHENKENBERG55728   08/25/2016
56.00 POLLY SCHNESE55729   08/25/2016


500.00 BETHANY SCHULTZ55730   08/25/2016
56.00 JANET SILBAUGH55733   08/25/2016
56.00 RUDY SILBAUGH55734   08/25/2016


1,199.68 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM55738   08/25/2016
36.00 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM55739   08/25/2016
58.00 SEAN STAKE55742   08/25/2016


100.00 STOUGHTON VILLAGE PLAYERS55745   08/25/2016
150.00 STOUGHTON YOGA55746   08/25/2016
121.75 SUSAN STRANDLIE55749   08/25/2016
56.00 KRISTY THALACKER55752   08/25/2016


150.51 U.S. CELLULAR55754   08/25/2016







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/3Pag
e:


12/08/2016 04:11 PM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 08/01/2016 TO 08/31/2016


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


56.00 BOB WHEELER55759   08/25/2016
56.00 SLYVIA WHEELER55760   08/25/2016


65,937.07 Total - 74 Outstanding Checks:
(725.44)Adjusted Bank Balance


(4,145,633.04)Unreconciled Difference:


DATE:REVIEWED BY:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page: 12/08/2016 04:25 PM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


FROM 08/01/2016 TO 08/31/2016


Ending
Balance


08/31/2016
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


08/01/2016DescriptionFund


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ALLOCATIONS FUND001
2,651,677.78 250.00 30.50 2,651,897.28 GENERAL FUND100


162,988.30 0.00 0.00 162,988.30 TID #3 FUND203
1,135,095.45 0.00 0.00 1,135,095.45 TID #4 FUND204


4,577.41 0.00 0.00 4,577.41 TID #5 FUND205
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TID #6 FUND206


2,337,615.03 604,942.33 0.00 2,942,557.36 TID #7 FUND207
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SAFETY BUILDING FUND212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LIBRARY FUND215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LANDFILL FUND216


186,335.85 0.00 0.00 186,335.85 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND217
7,897.06 0.00 0.00 7,897.06 FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND221


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RIVER TRAIL FUND222
250,595.49 0.00 0.00 250,595.49 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND223
585,404.15 0.00 0.00 585,404.15 STORM SEWER FUND224
32,943.69 59.99 0.00 33,003.68 CEMETERY FUND225


172,344.98 0.00 0.00 172,344.98 EMS TRUCK FUND227
25,397.99 0.00 0.00 25,397.99 EMS EQUIPMENT FUND228


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP229
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND230


21,254.67 0.00 0.00 21,254.67 SENIORS IN NEED231
415,271.13 0.00 0.00 415,271.13 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND232
10,363.82 0.00 0.00 10,363.82 HOLIDAY FUND233
45,403.63 0.00 0.00 45,403.63 FOOD PANTRY234
1,399.18 0.00 0.00 1,399.18 LANDMARKS235


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TREE COMMISSION236
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL239
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EMS TRUST FUND241


19,646.37 0.00 0.00 19,646.37 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND242
692,290.96 0.00 0.00 692,290.96 FIRE PENSION FUND243


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CDBG FUND244
(37,344.36)441,327.67 395,359.42 8,623.89 OPERA HOUSE FUND245


9,617.36 0.00 0.00 9,617.36 OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND246
0.60 0.00 0.00 0.60 TOURISM FUND247
0.00 5.65 0.00 5.65 SICK LEAVE FUND250
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HEALTH INSURANCE FUND251


20,213.88 0.00 0.00 20,213.88 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND260
33,875.64 5,793.17 0.00 39,668.81 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY261
52,459.55 0.00 0.00 52,459.55 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS270


3.68 0.00 0.00 3.68 DEBT SERVICE FUND300
2,479,925.28 1,200,000.00 73.46 3,679,851.82 CONSTRUCTION FUND400


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS401
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND410


58,472.12 0.00 0.00 58,472.12 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND411
249,515.92 0.00 0.00 249,515.92 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND412


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EMS603


11,625,242.61 2,252,378.81 395,463.38 13,482,158.04 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/5Pag
e:


12/08/2016 04:27 PM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 08/01/2016 - 08/31/2016   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


511.50 100-00000-48505-50400000 DONATIONS - CENTER
524.00 100-00000-48503-30500000 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND


3,831.00 100-00000-48410-10100000 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-WORKCOMP
2,066.00 100-00000-48220-41900000 RENTAL INCOME


630.41 100-00000-48114-10100000 DIVIDENDS
1,375.00 100-00000-46756-50100000 UNDERWRITING
1,170.00 100-00000-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
6,727.00 100-00000-46752-32456500 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


455.00 100-00000-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
90.00 100-00000-46752-32455000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


19,931.00 100-00000-46751-32600000 SWIM POND
435.00 100-00000-46750-32450800 RECREATION
85.00 100-00000-46750-32450000 RECREATION


1,290.00 100-00000-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS
110.00 100-00000-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS
47.00 100-00000-46610-30300000 NEWSLETTER
135.00 100-00000-46590-50400000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES
506.00 100-00000-46540-42100000 CEMETERY FEES
625.00 100-00000-46540-42100000 CEMETERY FEES


1,565.00 100-00000-46435-54000000 YARD WASTE SITE FEES
375.00 100-00000-46430-31200000 STREET OPENING
850.00 100-00000-46309-40600000 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES


12,442.51 100-00000-46290-31000000 MVD FEES
35.00 100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES
66.30 100-00000-46210-30800000 POLICE DEPT FEES
770.00 100-00000-46150-41500000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES
989.00 100-00000-45130-31100000 PARKING FINES


2,810.00 100-00000-44900-32200000 MISC
452.64 100-00000-44340-32000000 FIRE PROTECTION FEES
580.00 100-00000-44330-32200000 HEATING
495.00 100-00000-44320-32200000 PLUMBING
460.00 100-00000-44310-32200000 ELECTRICAL


2,233.40 100-00000-44300-32200000 BUILDING
45.00 100-00000-44150-31600000 MISC. LICENSE
575.00 100-00000-44111-31600000 OPERATORS
352.82 100-00000-43790-30400000 COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH
700.00 100-00000-42321-16100000 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER


6,385.80 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES
90.00 100-00000-22111 DANE COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE
159.00 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE


17,476.70 100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE
4,427.32 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES


208.68 100-00000-13010 VISION
438.00 100-00000-13010 SWIM


3,410.86 100-00000-13010 RET HE
2.88 100-00000-13010 PENALT


1,224.12 100-00000-13010 LIFE I
57.80 100-00000-13010 LGSHLD


7,325.00 100-00000-13010 INS-WC
288.75 100-00000-13010 GARBAG


11,031.90 100-00000-13010 FSAYC
19,978.86 100-00000-13010 FIRE-O
47,894.28 100-00000-13010 DEAN


725.92 100-00000-13010 CO YOU
78.91 100-00000-13010 AFLAC
36.61 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES


*** TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***


1,118,745.34 Total of 535 Receipts 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/5Pag
e:


12/08/2016 04:27 PM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 08/01/2016 - 08/31/2016   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


5,230.00 245-00000-46742-50216511 TICKET SALES
1,896.00 245-00000-46742-50216510 TICKET SALES


24,262.00 245-00000-46742-50216509 TICKET SALES
1,380.00 245-00000-46742-50216508 TICKET SALES
2,428.00 245-00000-46742-50216507 TICKET SALES
3,240.00 245-00000-46742-50216506 TICKET SALES
7,132.00 245-00000-46742-50216505 TICKET SALES
4,804.00 245-00000-46742-50216503 TICKET SALES
1,761.00 245-00000-46742-50216502 TICKET SALES
7,380.00 245-00000-46742-50216501 TICKET SALES
2,582.00 245-00000-26500-50217027 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


45.00 245-00000-26500-50217026 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
6,624.00 245-00000-26500-50217025 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


11,751.50 245-00000-26500-50217024 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,910.00 245-00000-26500-50217023 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


17,268.00 245-00000-26500-50217022 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,646.00 245-00000-26500-50217021 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
3,144.00 245-00000-26500-50217020 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
6,521.00 245-00000-26500-50217019 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
4,076.00 245-00000-26500-50217018 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
4,563.00 245-00000-26500-50217017 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
3,158.00 245-00000-26500-50217015 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
4,885.00 245-00000-26500-50217014 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,680.00 245-00000-26500-50217013 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


22,150.00 245-00000-26500-50217012 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
5,353.00 245-00000-26500-50217011 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,762.00 245-00000-26500-50217010 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
7,093.00 245-00000-26500-50217009 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


11,680.00 245-00000-26500-50217008 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
7,196.00 245-00000-26500-50217007 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,519.00 245-00000-26500-50217006 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,532.00 245-00000-26500-50217005 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,521.00 245-00000-26500-50217004 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
2,725.00 245-00000-26500-50217003 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
3,782.00 245-00000-26500-50217002 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
8,832.00 245-00000-26500-50217001 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


(3,844.65)245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE
21,304.23 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.


500.00 242-00000-48526 ROTARY PARK LIGHTS DONATIONS
140.68 234-55100-50724 FOOD PANTRY EXPENSES


10,435.12 234-00000-48550 DONATIONS
75.00 232-00000-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET


7,550.00 231-00000-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED
439.22 229-00000-48550 DONATIONS


40,650.90 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
720.00 223-00000-13010 911
450.00 217-00000-48530 DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT
42.00 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS
141.69 215-00000-46712-51000000 COPY MACHINE
141.69 215-00000-46712-50900000 COPY MACHINE
70.81 215-00000-46712-20400000 COPY MACHINE


1,183.41 215-00000-46710-51000000 FINES
751.01 215-00000-46710-50900000 FINES
341.36 215-00000-46710-20400000 FINES


16,491.36 203-00000-13010 NELSON
(955.19)100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET
400.00 100-55300-50343 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-3
(12.00)100-51400-50340-41200000 OPERATING EXPENSES


1,000.00 100-00000-48540-30900000 POLICE SAFETY CAMP
850.00 100-00000-48511-10100000 DONATIONS- MEMORY WALK







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/5Pag
e:


12/08/2016 04:27 PM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 08/01/2016 - 08/31/2016   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


354,331.94 400 CONSTRUCTION FUND
17,000.00 300 DEBT SERVICE FUND
3,211.56 270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS


40.00 252 K9 FUND
29.93 251 HEALTH INSURANCE FUND
240.84 247 TOURISM FUND


446,881.06 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND
500.00 242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND


10,575.80 234 FOOD PANTRY
75.00 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND


7,550.00 231 SENIORS IN NEED
439.22 229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP


40,650.90 224 STORM SEWER FUND
720.00 223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND
492.00 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND


2,629.97 215 LIBRARY FUND
16,491.36 203 TID #3 FUND


188,864.78 100 GENERAL FUND
*** TOTAL BY FUND ***


1,118,745.34 TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS:            


7,398.00 603-00000-13010 EMS-0
55.00 411-00000-48221 RENTAL INCOME - ROOM USE


2,100.00 411-00000-48220 RENTAL INCOME-SR CENTER ANNEX
14,833.98 411-00000-13010 RENT
3,634.00 410-00000-13010 FIRE-C


124.44 400-00000-43524-11031000 FOCUS ON ENERGY-LIBRARY
354,207.50 400-00000-13010 VAN 16
17,000.00 300-00000-13010 DEBT


20.96 270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES
1,022.60 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK
2,168.00 270-00000-26100 ADVANCE SA COLLECTIONS


40.00 252-00000-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.
29.93 251-00000-48913 INS STOP LOSS REIMBURSEMENT
240.84 247-00000-41210 ROOM TAXES
300.48 245-00000-48500-50210207 DONATIONS


17,340.50 245-00000-46920-50210207 MEMBERSHIPS
24,210.00 245-00000-46745-50210207 REVENUE-FEES


518.00 245-00000-46742-50217025 TICKET SALES
148.00 245-00000-46742-50217020 TICKET SALES
40.00 245-00000-46742-50217013 TICKET SALES


2,658.00 245-00000-46742-50216530 TICKET SALES
1,408.00 245-00000-46742-50216529 TICKET SALES
4,933.00 245-00000-46742-50216528 TICKET SALES
1,142.00 245-00000-46742-50216527 TICKET SALES
4,266.00 245-00000-46742-50216526 TICKET SALES


13,064.00 245-00000-46742-50216525 TICKET SALES
12,460.50 245-00000-46742-50216524 TICKET SALES
94,695.50 245-00000-46742-50216523 TICKET SALES
23,197.00 245-00000-46742-50216522 TICKET SALES
10,188.50 245-00000-46742-50216521 TICKET SALES


767.00 245-00000-46742-50216520 TICKET SALES
727.00 245-00000-46742-50216519 TICKET SALES


3,084.00 245-00000-46742-50216518 TICKET SALES
1,886.00 245-00000-46742-50216517 TICKET SALES
1,204.00 245-00000-46742-50216516 TICKET SALES


159.00 245-00000-46742-50216515 TICKET SALES
800.00 245-00000-46742-50216514 TICKET SALES


4,955.50 245-00000-46742-50216513 TICKET SALES
758.00 245-00000-46742-50216512 TICKET SALES







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 4/5Pag
e:


12/08/2016 04:27 PM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 08/01/2016 - 08/31/2016   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


1,118,745.34 TOTAL - ALL RECEIPT ITEMS:         


1,043.56 (2)       SPEC: Special Assessments
90.00 (3)       9914: COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE
240.84 (1)       9903: ROOM TAX


2,100.00 (4)       9902: SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT
130,424.05 (62)       9901: 


500.00 (2)       1605: ROTARY PARK LIGHT DONATIONS
1,033.00 (1)       1502: RENT


375.00 (1)       1399: MISC RECIEPTS
1,000.00 (1)       1302: MISC REVENUES


700.00 (1)       1206: TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER
850.00 (7)       1205: ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE
625.00 (1)       1203: CEMETERY FEES


1,565.00 (4)       1202: YARD WASTE FEES
375.00 (7)       1201: STREET OPENING
110.00 (1)       1101: PARK RESERVATION


(955.19)(2)       1004: CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES
10,612.00 (9)       1003: INSTRUCTION FEES
12,468.00 (17)       1002: CONCESSIONS
3,413.00 (6)       1001: PROGRAM FEES


159.00 (11)        DOG: Dog Licensing
770.00 (19)        907: SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST
45.00 (3)        906: MISC LICENSES
575.00 (11)        902: OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL
524.00 (4)        809: KITCHEN FUND
439.22 (1)        808: WOOD SHOP
75.00 (3)        806: LOAN CLOSET
135.00 (4)        805: CRAFT SALES
47.00 (4)        804: NEWSLETTER
511.50 (13)        803: DONATIONS


4,427.32 (71)        801: MEAL SITE REVENUES
450.00 (2)        706: FUNDRAISING
42.00 (4)        704: 217-DESIGNATED DONATION


2,275.78 (4)        702: FINES
354.19 (4)        701: COPIES


145,556.50 (182)        607: TICKET SALES - ADVANCE
242,014.00 (183)        601: TICKET SALES


850.00 (7)        507: DONATIONS-MEMORY WALK
7,550.00 (3)        502: SENIORS IN NEED


10,435.12 (18)        501: FOOD PANTRY
452.64 (1)        408: FIRE PROTECTION FEES


2,810.00 (18)        405: MISC BUILDING PERMIT
580.00 (10)        404: HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)
495.00 (9)        403: PLUMBING PERMIT
460.00 (7)        402: ELECTRICAL PERMIT


2,233.40 (30)        401: BUILDING PERMITS
40.00 (2)        308: K-9 DONATIONS
35.00 (5)        307: FINGER PRINTING


1,000.00 (1)        306: SAFETY CAMP REVENUE
66.30 (6)        304: MISC REVENUES


12,442.51 (81)        303: DMV FEES
989.00 (34)        302: PARKING FINES


6,385.80 (85)        301: BAILS/FINES
506,950.80 (19)         MR: 


*** TOTAL BY RECEIPT ITEMS ***


1,118,745.34 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS:                 


7,398.00 603 EMS
16,988.98 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND
3,634.00 410 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 5/5Pag
e:


12/08/2016 04:27 PM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 08/01/2016 - 08/31/2016   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2016 TO 08/31/2016


12/09/2016 07:46 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/8


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2670'   CRJE08/01/2016
GL Trx #: 45704


35,933.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-111002ND QTR URBAN MASS TRANSIT
35,933.00TAXI GRANT100-00000-43537-203000002ND QTR URBAN MASS TRANSIT


35,933.0035,933.00


Ref Num1: '2528'   CRJE08/02/2016
GL Trx #: 41560


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '2531'   CRJE08/03/2016
GL Trx #: 41564


20.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
20.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


20.0020.00


Ref Num1: '2532'   CRJE08/03/2016
GL Trx #: 41565


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


10.0010.00


Ref Num1: '2533'   CRJE08/03/2016
GL Trx #: 41566


50.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
50.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


50.0050.00


Ref Num1: '2672'   CRJE08/03/2016
GL Trx #: 45706


4,857.00PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT
4,857.00MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS300-00000-48250-41700000RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT


4,857.004,857.00


Ref Num1: '2540'   CRJE08/10/2016
GL Trx #: 42197


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


10.0010.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2016 TO 08/31/2016


12/09/2016 07:46 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/8


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2566'   CRJE08/15/2016
GL Trx #: 42384


50.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
50.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


50.0050.00


Ref Num1: '2567'   CRJE08/15/2016
GL Trx #: 42385


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


10.0010.00


Ref Num1: '2577'   CRJE08/15/2016
GL Trx #: 42714


330,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
330,000.00US BANK - CC245-00000-11102US BANK - CC


330,000.00330,000.00


Ref Num1: '2675'   CRJE08/15/2016
GL Trx #: 46014


114.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - FURLOW - J914094-6
114.00BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000WEB PAYMENT - FURLOW - J914094-6


114.00114.00


Ref Num1: '2750'   CRJE08/15/2016
GL Trx #: 47226


114.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
114.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


114.00114.00


Ref Num1: '2575'   CRJE08/17/2016
GL Trx #: 42712


100.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
100.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


100.00100.00


Ref Num1: '2576'   CRJE08/17/2016
GL Trx #: 42713


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.8098.80







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2016 TO 08/31/2016


12/09/2016 07:46 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/8


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2584'   CRJE08/17/2016
GL Trx #: 42716


1,200,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING400-00000-11100TRANSFER FROM WISC
1,200,000.00WISC INVESTMENT FUND400-00000-11302TRANSFER TO CHECKING


1,200,000.001,200,000.00


Ref Num1: '2583'   CRJE08/18/2016
GL Trx #: 42715


114.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
114.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


114.00114.00


Ref Num1: '2585'   CRJE08/22/2016
GL Trx #: 42738


586,156.18PRIMARY CHECKING207-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
586,156.18WISC INVESTMENT FUND207-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


586,156.18586,156.18


Ref Num1: '2589'   CRJE08/23/2016
GL Trx #: 42767


10,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10,000.00US BANK - CC245-00000-11102US BANK - CC


10,000.0010,000.00


Ref Num1: '2590'   CRJE08/23/2016
GL Trx #: 42866


100,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
100,000.00US BANK - CC245-00000-11102US BANK - CC


100,000.00100,000.00


Ref Num1: '2587'   CRJE08/24/2016
GL Trx #: 42765


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '2588'   CRJE08/24/2016
GL Trx #: 42766


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.8098.80







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2016 TO 08/31/2016


12/09/2016 07:46 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/8


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2591'   CRJE08/25/2016
GL Trx #: 42863


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - OSTRANDER C514477-5
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - OSTRANDER C514477-5


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '2592'   CRJE08/25/2016
GL Trx #: 42864


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - MORGAN - D152170-4
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - MORGAN - D152170-4


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '2593'   CRJE08/25/2016
GL Trx #: 42865


861.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - OLSON - C947718-2
861.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - OLSON - C947718-2


861.00861.00


Ref Num1: '2597'   CRJE08/26/2016
GL Trx #: 43329


111.40PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - JOZEFOWICZ - C949949-0
111.40COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - JOZEFOWICZ - C949949-0


111.40111.40


Ref Num1: '2603'   CRJE08/29/2016
GL Trx #: 43314


18,786.15PRIMARY CHECKING207-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
18,786.15WISC INVESTMENT FUND207-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


59.99PRIMARY CHECKING225-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
59.99WISC INVESTMENT FUND225-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


5.65PRIMARY CHECKING250-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
5.65WISC INVESTMENT FUND250-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


5,793.17PRIMARY CHECKING261-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
5,793.17WISC INVESTMENT FUND261-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


24,644.9624,644.96


Ref Num1: '2598'   CRJE08/29/2016
GL Trx #: 43330


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT-BAILEY-C946646-1
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT-BAILEY-C946646-1


10.0010.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2016 TO 08/31/2016


12/09/2016 07:46 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Page: 5/8


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2599'   CRJE08/29/2016
GL Trx #: 43331


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT WILLIAMS C946541-1
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT WILLIAMS C946541-1


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '2605'   CRJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 43333


78.40PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT-BARREAU-PAYPLAN
78.40COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT-BARREAU-PAYPLAN


78.4078.40


Ref Num1: '2606'   CRJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 43334


20.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT-PERCIVAL-I500591
20.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT-PERCIVAL-I500591


20.0020.00


Ref Num1: '2607'   CRJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 43335


25.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT-WEAVER-C946522-5
25.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT-WEAVER-C946522-5


25.0025.00


Ref Num1: '2608'   CRJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 43336


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT-BARTELT-C949951-2
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT-BARTELT-C949951-2


10.0010.00


Ref Num1: '2609'   CRJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 43337


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT-LAST-C946650-5
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT-LAST-C946650-5


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '2665'   CRJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 45680


3,177.93PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD COURT TRIP PAYMENT
3,177.93COURT FINES100-00000-22210RECORD COURT TRIP PAYMENT


3,177.933,177.93







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2016 TO 08/31/2016


12/09/2016 07:46 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Page: 6/8


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2668'   CRJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 45683


2,123.05PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD CREDIT CARD REBATE PROGRAM
2,123.05REBATE100-00000-48113-10100000RECORD CREDIT CARD REBATE PROGRAM


2,123.052,123.05


Ref Num1: '2671'   CRJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 45705


52,626.45PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK
52,626.45AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES603-00000-13016RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK


52,626.4552,626.45


Ref Num1: '2673'   CRJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 45707


604.91PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT
604.91UNITED WAY DONATIONS100-00000-48524-32500000RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT


604.91604.91


Ref Num1: '2677'   CRJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 46223


2,080,589.82PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
2,080,589.82TAXES RECEIVABLE100-00000-13070TAXES RECEIVABLE


2,080,589.822,080,589.82


Ref Num1: '2678'   CRJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 46224


14,030.67PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
14,030.67REBATE300-00000-48113-41700000REBATE


14,030.6714,030.67


Ref Num1: '2743'   CRJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 47180


6,144.52PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK
6,144.52AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES603-00000-13016TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK


6,144.526,144.52


Ref Num1: '2744'   CRJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 47181


34,715.99PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD CHARTER FRANCISE FEES
34,715.99CABLE FRANCHISE FEE100-00000-46755-10100000TO RECORD CHARTER FRANCISE FEES


34,715.9934,715.99







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2016 TO 08/31/2016


12/09/2016 07:46 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Page: 7/8


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2746'   CRJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 47221


2,055.20PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100TO RECORD DEBT COLLECTION
2,055.20ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND603-00000-25300TO RECORD DEBT COLLECTION


2,055.202,055.20


Ref Num1: '2748'   CRJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 47224


127.38PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD DANE COUNTY PAYMENT
127.38MISC. REVENUE100-00000-46110-10100000TO RECORD DANE COUNTY PAYMENT


127.38127.38


Ref Num1: '2749'   CRJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 47225


556.12PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100TO RECORD EMS DEPOSIT TO BANK
556.12AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES603-00000-13016TO RECORD EMS DEPOSIT TO BANK


556.12556.12


Ref Num1: '2752'   CRJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 47228


330.06PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD INTEREST EARNED
330.06INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000TO RECORD INTEREST EARNED


330.06330.06


5,793.17261-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
5.65250-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


5.65250-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
440,000.00245-00000-11102US BANK - CC


440,000.00245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
59.99225-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


59.99225-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
604,942.33207-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


604,942.33207-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
604.91100-00000-48524-32500000UNITED WAY DONATIONS


2,123.05100-00000-48113-10100000REBATE
330.06100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST


34,715.99100-00000-46755-10100000CABLE FRANCHISE FEE
127.38100-00000-46110-10100000MISC. REVENUE
114.00100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING


35,933.00100-00000-43537-20300000TAXI GRANT
5,414.93100-00000-22210COURT FINES


2,080,589.82100-00000-13070TAXES RECEIVABLE
2,159,953.14100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


TOTALS:
4,491,272.244,491,272.24







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2016 TO 08/31/2016


12/09/2016 07:46 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Page: 8/8


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


4,491,024.244,491,024.24GRAND TOTAL:


2,055.20603-00000-25300ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND
59,327.09603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES


61,382.29603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
1,200,000.00400-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


1,200,000.00400-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
4,857.00300-00000-48250-41700000MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS


14,030.67300-00000-48113-41700000REBATE
18,887.67300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


5,793.17261-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/3Page: 12/09/2016 07:50 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 08/01/2015 - 08/31/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date


Bank 3 PRIMARY CHECKING


106.11 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011552233308/06/2015
44,795.16 AM SOLUTIONS00518552234308/06/2015


672.00 ATLAS BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC00311052235308/06/2015
998.00 AZTLAND LLC00240552236308/06/2015
75.00 B&H LAWNCARE00506652237308/06/2015
31.10 DONOVAN BROOKE00521852238308/06/2015
209.98 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS00022352239308/06/2015
82.71 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023752240308/06/2015
233.78 CITY OF VERONA00521552241308/06/2015


1,079.00 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC00241652242308/06/2015
180.00 JEFFREY CYR00522052243308/06/2015
106.98 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC00031652244308/06/2015
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS00028252245308/06/2015
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS00028252246308/06/2015


5,457.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028452247308/06/2015
4,493.25 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028452248308/06/2015


124.00 DEPT OF REVENUE00479252249308/06/2015
6,238.50 DIAMOND VOGEL00146452250308/06/2015


311,678.78 E & N HUGHES CO INC00484152251308/06/2015
822.38 ESTATE OF MARILYN GRANRUD00521652252308/06/2015
52.22 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS00034652253308/06/2015


14,191.42 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC00385952254308/06/2015
500.00 FOUR GUYZ IN DINNER JACKETS, LLC00521352255308/06/2015
120.00 ROBERT GROLEAU00386752256308/06/2015
72.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT00043252257308/06/2015
510.45 HARTLAND LUBRICANTS & CHEMICALS00441852258308/06/2015


1,000.00 HELLO BOOKING INC00467752259308/06/2015
4,500.00 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE00505452260308/06/2015


60.00 TERRY KAHL00050452261308/06/2015
294.00 JOHN KARLSLYST III00469952262308/06/2015
60.00 LILY KILFOY00425452263308/06/2015
72.00 THOMAS KINNEY00515852264308/06/2015
72.00 TODD KRCMA00053252265308/06/2015
760.00 SARA LENZ00509652266308/06/2015


2,805.50 LEVEL UP LLC00419252267308/06/2015
140.00 LOGO PROMOTIONS, LLC00507952268308/06/2015
350.00 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC00060852269308/06/2015
54.00 NATHAN PARRETTE00418352270308/06/2015
35.00 RUTH PHILLIPS00521952271308/06/2015
23.68 WANDA PUGH00511552272308/06/2015
206.89 REINDERS INC.00164252273308/06/2015
145.31 RICOH USA INC00121552274308/06/2015
204.00 AUSTIN SCHEEL00468452275308/06/2015
18.00 ROBERT SCHENK00408452276308/06/2015
285.00 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY00086152277308/06/2015


30,865.34 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES00086252278308/06/2015
421.36 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC00086952279308/06/2015
41.80 TICKETFORCE LLC00422752280308/06/2015
44.34 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC00091652281308/06/2015


1,219.47 UPS STORE00094252282308/06/2015
135.00 UW- MADISON00521452283308/06/2015
90.00 ADAM VOGT00514552284308/06/2015


10,500.00 WAILIN' JENNYS INC.00274952285308/06/2015
240.00 WISCONSIN LOGOS, LLC00475452286308/06/2015
425.00 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA00092952287308/06/2015


29,689.79 AUXIANT00015052288308/06/2015
13,958.09 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028452289308/06/2015


163.00 EUGSTER FARM MARKET INC00161952290308/06/2015
41.50 DARCY OR PRESELY LALIMO00522252291308/06/2015
75.00 STOTON CYCLE INC00299552292308/06/2015


2,969.75 3 RIVERS BILLING INC00254152298308/13/2015
296.53 AFLAC00412152299308/13/2015
101.88 AIRGAS USA LLC00409552300308/13/2015
111.45 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011552301308/13/2015
136.79 AT&T00014352302308/13/2015


1,875.00 BRICKS 4 KIDZ00522152303308/13/2015
247.59 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023752304308/13/2015


1,064.00 COAKLEY BROTHERS00523052305308/13/2015
311.99 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC00031652306308/13/2015
88.00 DANE COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT00476352307308/13/2015


1,433.55 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028452308308/13/2015
600.00 EASTWOOD CONDO ASSOCIATION 00522452309308/13/2015
375.00 EMPATHIA INC00500752310308/13/2015
140.00 FITPRO SERVICES LLC00337452311308/13/2015
76.04 FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD00038152312308/13/2015
214.30 HALQUIST STONE00296452313308/13/2015


2,375.00 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC00284552314308/13/2015
32.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT00043252315308/13/2015







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/3Page: 12/09/2016 07:50 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 08/01/2015 - 08/31/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date


97.88 INKWORKS INC00047252316308/13/2015
1,520.00 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC00048752317308/13/2015


740.25 WILLIAM JEPSEN00518652318308/13/2015
391.00 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC.00049552319308/13/2015
264.87 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP00050852320308/13/2015
54.95 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC00205752321308/13/2015
5.75 LOGO PROMOTIONS, LLC00507952322308/13/2015


1,271.00 M & M OFFICE INTERIORS INC00489552323308/13/2015
299.04 MADISON COLLEGE00340352324308/13/2015
180.00 JAMIE MCCLOSKEY00522852325308/13/2015
197.94 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL00061452326308/13/2015
300.62 NO SHORTS ELECTRIC LLC00133952327308/13/2015


165,618.72 NORTHERN ESCORW, INC00522552328308/13/2015
64.00 O'BRION AGENCY LLC00218652329308/13/2015
343.46 OFFICE DEPOT00066852330308/13/2015
25.15 PARTSMASTER00504852331308/13/2015
64.00 PRIZE IMPRESSIONS LLC00072052332308/13/2015
390.29 RICOH USA INC00121552333308/13/2015
75.00 SCHMIDT'S AUTO INC00079452334308/13/2015


70,170.99 SCOTT CONSTRUCTION INC00080152335308/13/2015
292.52 STONE TRANSPORT00345352336308/13/2015
41.95 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC00085552337308/13/2015
260.92 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI00086052338308/13/2015


25,714.74 STOUGHTON UTILITIES00086652339308/13/2015
1,485.75 STRANG INC00087352340308/13/2015
1,192.00 STRUCK & IRWIN FENCE INC.00087652341308/13/2015


7.62 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC00091652342308/13/2015
345.00 TRICIA SUESS00523152343308/13/2015
150.00 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY00093552344308/13/2015
91.00 US CELLULAR00223652345308/13/2015
40.00 UWHC00281052346308/13/2015
4.70 VERIZON WIRELESS00214752347308/13/2015


1,170.00 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC00095952348308/13/2015
1,050.00 VIKING EMBROIDERY00404552349308/13/2015
3,082.97 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL00099552350308/13/2015


38.00 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE00392452351308/13/2015
224.00 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE00392452352308/13/2015


4,106.46 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692178(E)308/14/2015
7,594.07 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692179(E)308/14/2015
9,652.06 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692180(E)308/14/2015
5,535.82 ALDI00317252353308/20/2015


72.00 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC00255452354308/20/2015
433.88 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011552355308/20/2015
161.32 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC00314552356308/20/2015


2,500.00 ARTHUR J GALLAGHER & CO00275252357308/20/2015
17,860.88 AUXIANT00015052358308/20/2015


316.97 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023752359308/20/2015
408.21 COMDATA CORPORATION00024852360308/20/2015
37.00 COURIER HUB00343352361308/20/2015


1,627.90 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C00028652362308/20/2015
143.48 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN00521252363308/20/2015


6,824.30 DIMENSION IV00253652364308/20/2015
1,700.00 EASTSIDE CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION, LLC00523352365308/20/2015


691.37 FASTENAL COMPANY00035152366308/20/2015
30.00 LINDA GIBBS00522652367308/20/2015
140.00 ROBERT GROLEAU00386752368308/20/2015
146.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT00043252369308/20/2015
80.50 INKWORKS INC00047252370308/20/2015
332.50 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC00048752371308/20/2015


1,104.20 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC00048852372308/20/2015
1,368.10 JOE DANIELS CONSTRUCTION00523252373308/20/2015
1,591.80 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC00241452374308/20/2015


456.00 JOHN KARLSLYST III00469952375308/20/2015
100.00 LILY KILFOY00425452376308/20/2015
72.00 THOMAS KINNEY00515852377308/20/2015
57.42 VICKIE KITTLESON00309052378308/20/2015
180.00 TODD KRCMA00053252379308/20/2015


7.98 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES00054552380308/20/2015
261.61 MARCO INC00420252381308/20/2015
180.00 NIC MASON00523752382308/20/2015


1,890.00 MELLI LAW S.C.00061052383308/20/2015
6,250.00 NORTHSTAR ARTISTS, LLC00519852384308/20/2015


54.00 NATHAN PARRETTE00418352385308/20/2015
244.88 PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY00072452386308/20/2015
144.00 CHRISTOPHER PROST00470552387308/20/2015
88.82 RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS INC00074952388308/20/2015
220.50 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATIN00077352389308/20/2015
820.89 ROUNDYS00077652390308/20/2015
324.00 AUSTIN SCHEEL00468452391308/20/2015
632.67 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC00079952392308/20/2015
18.00 COLE SPANGLER00468352393308/20/2015







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/3Page: 12/09/2016 07:50 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 08/01/2015 - 08/31/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date


297.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL00085852394308/20/2015
87.15 STOUGHTON UTILITIES00086652395308/20/2015


2,174.80 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC00086952396308/20/2015
390.00 TASER TRAINING ACADEMY00523652397308/20/2015


1,500.00 THE FRYE AGENCY00523452398308/20/2015
1,273.00 TRAFFIC & PARKING CONTROL INC00091752399308/20/2015


85.00 VIKING EMBROIDERY00404552400308/20/2015
8,164.89 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC00262352401308/20/2015


367.80 WISC DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES00487152402308/20/2015
V30.00 WISC STATE FIRE INSPECTORS ASSOC00522352403308/20/2015


40.00 WISC SUPREME COURT00102152404308/20/2015
350.00 WISCONSIN PARKOUR00522952405308/20/2015


1,254.85 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA00092952406308/20/2015
3,242.79 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692181(E)308/21/2015
6,869.99 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692182(E)308/21/2015


449.00 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692183(E)308/21/2015
587.54 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011552411308/27/2015
23.59 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC00314552412308/27/2015


9,682.26 AUXIANT00015052413308/27/2015
35.00 B&H LAWNCARE00506652414308/27/2015


1,355.00 BLISS COMMUNICATIONS INC00386652415308/27/2015
920.00 CASCADE FALLS00289152416308/27/2015
99.80 CHOICE1 HEALTH CARE SERVICES LLC00427252417308/27/2015
82.71 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023752418308/27/2015
210.00 CONSTRUCTION FABRICS & MATERIA00025752419308/27/2015
566.16 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS00308352420308/27/2015
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS00028252421308/27/2015


3,226.25 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028452422308/27/2015
20.10 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC00029852423308/27/2015


1,798.27 EARTHLINK BUSINESS00322752424308/27/2015
1,000.00 ELLSWORTH WELDING00033452425308/27/2015


144.10 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS00034652426308/27/2015
175.50 FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD00038152427308/27/2015
136.80 MIKE OR SUSAN HEGER00413052428308/27/2015
272.96 HIEBING'S REFRIGERATION INC00144452429308/27/2015


1,604.63 HOMETOWN NEWS00045852430308/27/2015
500.00 JAGAT PETROLEUM, LLC00524152431308/27/2015
848.68 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC.00049552432308/27/2015
228.00 TERRY KAHL00050452433308/27/2015
101.95 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC00205752434308/27/2015


1,061.34 MADISON COLLEGE00340352435308/27/2015
180.00 CRAIG MASON00470152436308/27/2015
618.36 NEWS PUBLISHING CO INC00422452437308/27/2015
93.40 OFFICE DEPOT00066852438308/27/2015


7,990.00 PARADIGM AGENCY00188252439308/27/2015
3,750.00 PARADIGM AGENCY00188252440308/27/2015
2,108.53 PITNEY BOWES INC00386852441308/27/2015
1,500.00 ROSEWOOD APARTMENTS00146052442308/27/2015


739.83 ROUNDYS00077652443308/27/2015
3,526.04 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE00085052444308/27/2015
6,880.22 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES00086252445308/27/2015


12,341.15 STOUGHTON VISITOR SERVICES00193752446308/27/2015
17,538.23 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC00086952447308/27/2015
1,091.65 TICKETFORCE LLC00422752448308/27/2015


14.08 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC00091652449308/27/2015
205.99 UPS STORE00094252450308/27/2015


1,712.15 US CELLULAR00223652451308/27/2015
8.00 UWHC00281052452308/27/2015


220.00 VON BRIESEN & ROPER, SC00522752453308/27/2015
25.00 JONATHON WALTERS00524052454308/27/2015
510.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON00100152455308/27/2015
15.15 WISC STATE JOURNAL00101952456308/27/2015


3 TOTALS:


970,386.12 Total of 220 Disbursements:


30.00 Less 1 Void Checks:
970,416.12 Total of 221 Checks:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2016 TO 08/31/2016


12/09/2016 07:46 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2526'   CDJE08/01/2016
GL Trx #: 41558


2,000.00OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES245-55190-50344-50216523OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES
2,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


2,000.002,000.00


Ref Num1: '2669'   CDJE08/11/2016
GL Trx #: 45703


4,250.00OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES245-55190-50344-50216530OH SHOW DEPOSIT BROMBERG
4,250.00PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100OH SHOW DEPOSIT BROMBERG


4,250.004,250.00


Ref Num1: '2572'   CDJE08/15/2016
GL Trx #: 42711


6,250.00OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES245-55190-50344-50216524OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES
6,250.00PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


6,250.006,250.00


Ref Num1: '2586'   CDJE08/22/2016
GL Trx #: 42739


75,471.75CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE207-57342-50820-20711100CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE
510,334.43CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE207-57342-50820-20711300CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE


350.00ADMINSTRATION207-57120-50850ADMINSTRATION- FIRST AMERICAN WIRE FEE
586,156.18PRIMARY CHECKING207-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


586,156.18586,156.18


Ref Num1: '2614'   CDJE08/29/2016
GL Trx #: 43316


40,000.00CAPITAL - LAND ACQUISITION205-57150-50860CAPITAL - LAND ACQUISITION
40,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING205-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


40,000.0040,000.00


Ref Num1: '2516'   CDJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 41162


16,366.25INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000INTEREST
16,366.25PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


16,366.2516,366.25


Ref Num1: '2618'   CDJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 43720


4,250.00OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES245-55190-50344-50216525OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES
4,250.00PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


4,250.004,250.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2016 TO 08/31/2016


12/09/2016 07:46 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2619'   CDJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 43721


1,250.00OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES245-55190-50344-50216529OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES
1,250.00PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


1,250.001,250.00


Ref Num1: '2657'   CDJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 45672


77.28OPERATING EXPENSES100-55200-50340-31500000RECORD OOPS PAYMENT
166.26TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51420-50212-40800000RECORD OOPS PAYMENT
40.00OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-31200000RECORD OOPS PAYMENT


283.54PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD OOPS PAYMENT


283.54283.54


Ref Num1: '2658'   CDJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 45673


32.90TRAINING100-52100-50190-30600000RECORD OOPS PAYMENT
62.73TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-53300-50212-50600000RECORD OOPS PAYMENT


95.63PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD OOPS PAYMENT


95.6395.63


Ref Num1: '2659'   CDJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 45674


155.04OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000RECORD OOPS - SULLIVAN
155.04PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD OOPS - SULLIVAN


155.04155.04


Ref Num1: '2660'   CDJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 45675


51.21TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212-51000000RECORD OOPS - MACDONALD
27.25PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY215-55110-50313-51000000RECORD OOPS - MACDONALD
7.25DESIGNATED217-55110-50500RECORD OOPS - MACDONALD


7.25PRIMARY CHECKING217-00000-11100RECORD OOPS - MACDONALD
78.46PRIMARY CHECKING215-00000-11100RECORD OOPS - MACDONALD


85.7185.71


Ref Num1: '2661'   CDJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 45676


113.22TRAINING100-52100-50190-30600000RECORD OOPS - KELLOGG & KROPF
123.42TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51420-50212-40800000RECORD OOPS - KELLOGG & KROPF


236.64PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD OOPS - KELLOGG & KROPF


236.64236.64







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2016 TO 08/31/2016


12/09/2016 07:46 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2662'   CDJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 45677


9.75TRAINING100-52100-50190-30600000RECORD OOPS - FRISCH
9.75PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD OOPS - FRISCH


9.759.75


Ref Num1: '2663'   CDJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 45678


91.97OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310-40900000OOPS PAYMENT - DEMCAK
91.97PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100OOPS PAYMENT - DEMCAK


91.9791.97


Ref Num1: '2664'   CDJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 45679


165.00EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520RECORD EBC FEE
165.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD EBC FEE


165.00165.00


Ref Num1: '2666'   CDJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 45681


7,468.56OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL251-51930-50216RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES
7,468.56PRIMARY CHECKING251-00000-11100RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES


7,468.567,468.56


Ref Num1: '2667'   CDJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 45682


1,794.87SALES TAX PAYABLE100-00000-21104RECORD WI SALES TAX PAYMENT
1,794.87PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD WI SALES TAX PAYMENT


1,794.871,794.87


Ref Num1: '2674'   CDJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 45708


3,937.50INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST
3,937.50PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST


3,937.503,937.50


Ref Num1: '2676'   CDJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 46222


395,357.98US BANK - CC245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
395,357.98PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


395,357.98395,357.98







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2016 TO 08/31/2016


12/09/2016 07:46 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2742'   CDJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 47179


10,660.11MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31100000REALLOCATE MVD FEES
10,660.11PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100REALLOCATE MVD FEES


10,660.1110,660.11


Ref Num1: '2745'   CDJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 47182


1,493.40EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520EBC OVERAGE
1,493.40PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100EBC OVERAGE


1,493.401,493.40


Ref Num1: '2747'   CDJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 47222


1,493.40EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520EBC OVERAGE
1,493.40PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100EBC OVERAGE


1,493.401,493.40


Ref Num1: '2751'   CDJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 47227


183.48OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000TO RECORD BANK FEE
183.48PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD BANK FEE


183.48183.48


Ref Num1: '2753'   CDJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 47229


36.60MISC. REVENUE100-00000-46110-10100000TO TEMP RECORD 36.60
36.60PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO TEMP RECORD 36.60


36.6036.60


Ref Num1: '2754'   CDJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 47230


94.00MISC. REVENUE100-00000-46110-10100000TO TEMP RECORD NSF CHECK
94.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO TEMP RECORD NSF CHECK


94.0094.00


Ref Num1: '2778'   CDJE08/31/2016
GL Trx #: 47827


36.60MISC. REVENUE100-00000-46110-10100000TO TEMP RECORD 36.60
36.60PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO TEMP RECORD 36.60


36.6036.60


1,084,202.211,084,202.21







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2016 TO 08/31/2016


12/09/2016 07:46 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Page: 5/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


1,081,142.211,081,142.21GRAND TOTAL:


20,303.75300-58200-50620-41700000INTEREST
20,303.75300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


7,468.56251-51930-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL
7,468.56251-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


4,250.00245-55190-50344-50216530OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES
1,250.00245-55190-50344-50216529OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES
4,250.00245-55190-50344-50216525OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES
6,250.00245-55190-50344-50216524OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES
2,000.00245-55190-50344-50216523OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES


395,357.98245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
413,357.98245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


7.25217-55110-50500DESIGNATED
7.25217-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


27.25215-55110-50313-51000000PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY
51.21215-55110-50212-51000000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


78.46215-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
510,334.43207-57342-50820-20711300CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE
75,471.75207-57342-50820-20711100CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE


350.00207-57120-50850ADMINSTRATION
586,156.18207-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


40,000.00205-57150-50860CAPITAL - LAND ACQUISITION
40,000.00205-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


77.28100-55200-50340-31500000OPERATING EXPENSES
40.00100-53300-50340-31200000OPERATING EXPENSES
62.73100-53300-50212-50600000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


155.87100-52100-50190-30600000TRAINING
91.97100-51510-50310-40900000OFFICE SUPPLIES


338.52100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
289.68100-51420-50212-40800000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


10,660.11100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES
94.00100-00000-46110-10100000MISC. REVENUE


165.00100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS
1,794.87100-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE


13,770.03100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
TOTALS:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/24Page
:


12/09/2016 07:48 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000


71.95 2,219,696.35 0.00 5,694,958.65 7,914,655.00 PROPERTY TAXES100-00000-41110
67.38 1,630.79 2,144.78 3,369.21 5,000.00 ROOM TAXES100-00000-41210
0.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 ELECTRICAL UTILITY PILOT100-00000-41310
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ELECTRIC UTILITY DIVIDEND100-00000-41311
0.00 375,000.00 0.00 0.00 375,000.00 WATER UTILITY PILOT100-00000-41312
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WATER UTILITY DIVIDEND100-00000-41313


49.30 23,829.68 0.00 23,170.32 47,000.00 SHA PILOT100-00000-41320
95.25 380.33 0.00 7,619.67 8,000.00 DCHA PILOT100-00000-41321
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK100-00000-42100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STORM SEWER100-00000-42110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SANITARY SEWER (P & I)100-00000-42120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WATER MAIN100-00000-42130
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SIDEWALK100-00000-42140
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STREETS100-00000-42150
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WATER100-00000-42160
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS100-00000-42190


100.00 (9,900.00)700.00 9,900.00 0.00 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER100-00000-42321-16100000
15.00 474,029.66 0.00 83,652.34 557,682.00 STATE SHARED TAXES100-00000-43410
100.00 (0.11)0.00 219,160.11 219,160.00 EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAYMENT100-00000-43415
89.43 3,806.28 0.00 32,193.72 36,000.00 FIRE INSURANCE REBATE100-00000-43420
101.17 (562.00)0.00 48,562.00 48,000.00 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID100-00000-43430


0.00 3,600.00 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 STATE GRANTS-POLICE100-00000-43521
100.00 (3,435.00)0.00 3,435.00 0.00 FEDERAL AID: POLICE100-00000-43522


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 COPS GRANT100-00000-43523
52.86 248,508.54 0.00 278,703.46 527,212.00 STATE ROAD ALLOTMENT100-00000-43531
49.94 25,532.14 0.00 25,467.86 51,000.00 STATE AID - STREETS100-00000-43533
51.33 68,134.00 35,933.00 71,866.00 140,000.00 TAXI GRANT100-00000-43537
95.02 1,691.86 0.00 32,308.14 34,000.00 RECYCLING GRANT100-00000-43545
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER STATE GRANTS100-00000-43690
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE GRANTS- EMS100-00000-43691
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FEMA ASSISTANCE100-00000-43692


106.80 (3,535.54)0.00 55,535.54 52,000.00 SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER100-00000-43693
63.18 11,647.79 352.82 19,984.21 31,632.00 COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH100-00000-43790
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER COUNTY GRANTS100-00000-43791
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANTS- FROM UTILITY100-00000-43810


93.64 1,145.00 0.00 16,855.00 18,000.00 LIQUOR & MALT BEVERAGE100-00000-44110
82.63 2,085.00 575.00 9,915.00 12,000.00 OPERATORS100-00000-44111
87.50 100.00 0.00 700.00 800.00 CIGARETTE100-00000-44120
85.18 1,037.50 45.00 5,962.50 7,000.00 MISC. LICENSE100-00000-44150
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 DOG100-00000-44210


76.15 17,890.37 2,347.40 57,109.63 75,000.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300
68.41 7,896.45 460.00 17,103.55 25,000.00 ELECTRICAL100-00000-44310
107.85 (1,098.75)495.00 15,098.75 14,000.00 PLUMBING100-00000-44320
147.43 (4,268.84)580.00 13,268.84 9,000.00 HEATING100-00000-44330
928.74 (4,143.72)452.64 4,643.72 500.00 FIRE PROTECTION FEES100-00000-44340
267.15 (33,430.06)2,810.00 53,430.06 20,000.00 MISC100-00000-44900
86.47 12,850.34 7,346.94 82,149.66 95,000.00 COURT PENALTIES/COSTS100-00000-45100
115.52 (2,328.00)989.00 17,328.00 15,000.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130
83.55 822.64 127.38 4,177.36 5,000.00 MISC. REVENUE100-00000-46110
79.80 2,020.00 770.00 7,980.00 10,000.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150
240.95 (7,047.49)101.30 12,047.49 5,000.00 POLICE DEPT FEES100-00000-46210
98.80 1,759.00 71,573.50 144,241.00 146,000.00 FIRE DEPT FEES100-00000-46220
22.30 13,208.76 1,663.40 3,791.24 17,000.00 MVD FEES100-00000-46290
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PLAN - PROFESSIONAL FEES100-00000-46300


100.00 (4,420.00)850.00 4,420.00 0.00 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES100-00000-46309







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/24Page
:


12/09/2016 07:48 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues


31.47 8,224.15 0.00 3,775.85 12,000.00 PUBLIC WORKS CHARGES-MISC100-00000-46310
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PLAN - PROFESSIONAL FEES100-00000-46311


100.00 (3,400.00)510.00 3,400.00 0.00 PUBLIC WORKS CHARGES-MOWING100-00000-46312
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 PUBLIC WORKS CHARGES-SNOW100-00000-46313
0.38 737,222.50 0.00 2,777.50 740,000.00 GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES100-00000-46420


45.83 3,250.00 375.00 2,750.00 6,000.00 STREET OPENING100-00000-46430
107.32 (1,245.00)1,565.00 18,245.00 17,000.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-00000-46435
90.90 1,729.00 1,131.00 17,271.00 19,000.00 CEMETERY FEES100-00000-46540
100.00 (984.00)135.00 984.00 0.00 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES100-00000-46590
100.00 133.64 0.00 (133.64)0.00 MISC TAXABLE SALES100-00000-46595


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC REV - SENIOR CENTER100-00000-46600
100.00 (348.00)47.00 348.00 0.00 NEWSLETTER100-00000-46610
77.20 1,140.00 1,400.00 3,860.00 5,000.00 PARK RESERVATIONS100-00000-46720
69.53 16,517.33 520.00 37,696.67 54,214.00 RECREATION100-00000-46750
102.46 (1,426.86)20,561.00 59,426.86 58,000.00 SWIM POND 100-00000-46751
54.80 51,118.19 8,262.00 61,977.81 113,096.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEDIA CONSULTATION/MISC100-00000-46753


51.34 65,688.37 34,715.99 69,311.63 135,000.00 CABLE FRANCHISE FEE100-00000-46755
52.14 1,675.00 1,375.00 1,825.00 3,500.00 UNDERWRITING100-00000-46756
19.95 1,601.00 0.00 399.00 2,000.00 CABLE - TAXABLE SALES100-00000-46757
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CABLE - EQUIPMENT FEE100-00000-46758


151.33 (770.00)0.00 2,270.00 1,500.00 VIDEO PRODUCTION SERVICES100-00000-46759
100.00 0.00 0.00 15,400.00 15,400.00 SEWER UTILITY ADMINISTRATION100-00000-47410
100.00 0.00 0.00 35,400.00 35,400.00 ELECTRIC UTILITY ADMINISTRATIO100-00000-47420
100.00 0.00 0.00 13,200.00 13,200.00 WATER UTILITY ADMINISTRATION100-00000-47430
66.67 6,000.00 1,500.00 12,000.00 18,000.00 EMS ADMINISTRATION100-00000-47440
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER REIMBURSEMENTS100-00000-48100


21.88 28,122.09 387.50 7,877.91 36,000.00 INTEREST100-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST: LONG TERM INVESTMENT100-00000-48111


100.00 (314.42)0.00 314.42 0.00 INTEREST ON TAXES100-00000-48112
100.00 (7,464.02)2,123.05 7,464.02 0.00 REBATE100-00000-48113


4.20 14,369.59 630.41 630.41 15,000.00 DIVIDENDS100-00000-48114
100.00 (529.01)0.00 529.01 0.00 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS100-00000-48130
66.67 4,132.00 2,066.00 8,264.00 12,396.00 RENTAL INCOME100-00000-48220
83.93 450.00 200.00 2,350.00 2,800.00 RENTAL INCOME100-00000-48221
100.00 (225.00)0.00 225.00 0.00 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY100-00000-48309


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE TREES- STREET DEPT.100-00000-48311
100.00 (1,450.00)0.00 1,450.00 0.00 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY100-00000-48400
100.00 (7,662.00)3,831.00 7,662.00 0.00 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-WORKCOMP100-00000-48410
100.00 (20,162.00)0.00 20,162.00 0.00 INSURANCE- REBATE100-00000-48420


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS100-00000-48500
56.02 9,475.00 0.00 12,067.00 21,542.00 DC NUTRITION CONTRACT100-00000-48501
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT100-00000-48502


63.57 2,914.34 524.00 5,085.66 8,000.00 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND100-00000-48503
41.00 25,074.50 0.00 17,426.50 42,501.00 DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS100-00000-48504
54.21 13,508.99 511.50 15,991.01 29,500.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 DONATIONS - FRIENDSHIP FUND100-00000-48506
5.50 945.00 0.00 55.00 1,000.00 DONATIONS - SEN CNTR CASE MGMT100-00000-48507


100.00 (40,000.00)0.00 40,000.00 0.00 DONATIONS - SPECIAL GIFT (FOUN100-00000-48509
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS - UNDESIGNATED100-00000-48510


100.00 (1,125.00)850.00 1,125.00 0.00 DONATIONS- MEMORY WALK100-00000-48511
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS-SEN CNTR LOAN CLOSET100-00000-48512


54.25 50,662.34 11,031.90 60,074.66 110,737.00 FSAYC CONTRIBUTION100-00000-48519
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SPECIAL EVENTS100-00000-48521
7.50 5,550.00 0.00 450.00 6,000.00 DONATIONS - YOUTH CENTER100-00000-48522


67.14 2,842.68 725.92 5,807.32 8,650.00 DANE COUNTY DONATIONS100-00000-48523







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/24Page
:


12/09/2016 07:48 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues


50.41 2,975.45 604.91 3,024.55 6,000.00 UNITED WAY DONATIONS100-00000-48524
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS -REC DEPT100-00000-48525


161.80 (3,090.00)1,000.00 8,090.00 5,000.00 POLICE SAFETY CAMP100-00000-48540
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.100-00000-48541


100.00 (1,749.96)0.00 1,749.96 0.00 SHOP WITH A COP100-00000-48542
100.00 (1,500.00)0.00 1,500.00 0.00 PAUL KRABY MEMORIAL100-00000-48543


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TREE DONATIONS100-00000-48570
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HEGGESTAD ARBOR/OAK100-00000-48571
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DIVERSITY DONATIONS100-00000-48572
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - FIRE PENSION FND100-00000-49243
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - ECON DEV RESERVE100-00000-49260
0.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 SURPLUS100-00000-49300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - CABLE RESERVE100-00000-49555


60.91 4,923,508.86 226,900.34 7,671,668.14 12,595,177.00 Total Dept 00000


60.91 4,923,508.86 226,900.34 7,671,668.14 12,595,177.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 51100-LEGISLATIVE


62.50 16,200.00 3,600.00 27,000.00 43,200.00 SALARIES100-51100-50110
62.50 1,239.48 275.40 2,065.52 3,305.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51100-50151
11.12 444.42 0.00 55.58 500.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51100-50212


61.95 17,883.90 3,875.40 29,121.10 47,005.00 Total Dept 51100-LEGISLATIVE


Dept 51200-JUDICIAL
63.31 4,597.30 961.54 7,932.70 12,530.00 SALARIES100-51200-50110
59.62 10,835.09 1,939.52 15,998.91 26,834.00 WAGES100-51200-50120
61.57 1,837.78 358.27 2,944.22 4,782.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51200-50151
46.15 3,849.83 399.90 3,299.17 7,149.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51200-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-51200-50200


79.45 267.16 0.00 1,032.84 1,300.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51200-50212
41.54 292.32 0.00 207.68 500.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES100-51200-50320
68.30 3,169.82 82.10 6,830.18 10,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51200-50340


60.62 24,849.30 3,741.33 38,245.70 63,095.00 Total Dept 51200-JUDICIAL


Dept 51300-LEGAL
58.17 33,463.54 11,234.88 46,536.46 80,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51300-50215
94.37 619.48 0.00 10,380.52 11,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51300-50216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-51300-50217
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51300-50340


62.20 34,583.02 11,234.88 56,916.98 91,500.00 Total Dept 51300-LEGAL


Dept 51400-MAYOR
62.83 22,783.40 4,668.80 38,517.60 61,301.00 SALARIES100-51400-50110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES100-51400-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-51400-50126


64.18 3,128.54 683.01 5,606.46 8,735.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51400-50151







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 4/24Page
:


12/09/2016 07:48 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures


61.06 7,327.44 1,436.07 11,488.56 18,816.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51400-50152
44.73 829.05 296.55 670.95 1,500.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51400-50212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51400-50315


92.53 597.54 160.00 7,402.46 8,000.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES100-51400-50320
135.55 (462.16)256.62 1,762.16 1,300.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51400-50340


0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 BUDGETING FOR OUTCOMES PROJECT100-51400-50399


65.35 34,703.81 7,501.05 65,448.19 100,152.00 Total Dept 51400-MAYOR


Dept 51420-CLERK
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALARIES100-51420-50110


66.10 34,198.25 9,030.89 66,679.75 100,878.00 WAGES100-51420-50120
100.00 (29.51)0.00 29.51 0.00 OVERTIME100-51420-50126


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-51420-50127
62.12 5,033.73 1,124.70 8,255.27 13,289.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51420-50151
90.41 1,817.67 2,141.21 17,127.33 18,945.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51420-50152
56.89 1,724.54 481.82 2,275.46 4,000.00 TELEPHONE100-51420-50210
36.68 2,437.98 798.56 1,412.02 3,850.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51420-50212
100.00 (102.00)0.00 102.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51420-50215
160.03 (3,181.41)264.03 8,481.41 5,300.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51420-50315
100.00 (3,039.75)0.00 3,039.75 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51420-50340


0.50 7,960.02 0.00 39.98 8,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-1100-51420-50341


69.65 46,819.52 13,841.21 107,442.48 154,262.00 Total Dept 51420-CLERK


Dept 51440-ELECTION
153.46 (3,742.31)3,263.64 10,742.31 7,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51440-50215
31.65 820.20 159.77 379.80 1,200.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51440-50315
122.60 (1,356.17)841.86 7,356.17 6,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51440-50340


130.13 (4,278.28)4,265.27 18,478.28 14,200.00 Total Dept 51440-ELECTION


Dept 51510-FINANCE DIRECTOR
63.86 34,850.88 7,774.40 61,593.12 96,444.00 SALARIES100-51510-50110
63.43 34,684.06 7,372.80 60,163.94 94,848.00 WAGES100-51510-50120
100.00 (27.13)0.00 27.13 0.00 OVERTIME100-51510-50126
65.00 9,540.35 2,210.35 17,719.65 27,260.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51510-50151
61.38 16,826.48 3,422.81 26,747.52 43,574.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51510-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-51510-50200


19.34 14,921.22 253.02 3,578.78 18,500.00 POSTAGE100-51510-50211
51.60 1,935.98 4.50 2,064.02 4,000.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51510-50212
110.97 (5,155.00)0.00 52,155.00 47,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51510-50215
31.52 3,424.22 313.52 1,575.78 5,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51510-50216
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-51510-50217


57.72 61,303.10 13,163.48 83,696.90 145,000.00 TAXI GRANT100-51510-50219
71.18 13,358.35 3,694.09 32,991.65 46,350.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310
65.91 340.87 0.00 659.13 1,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51510-50340
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO EQUIP REPLACEMENT100-51510-50933


64.23 191,003.38 38,208.97 342,972.62 533,976.00 Total Dept 51510-FINANCE DIRECTOR


Dept 51530-ASSESSOR







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 5/24Page
:


12/09/2016 07:48 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51530-50212
100.00 0.00 0.00 44,000.00 44,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51530-50215


0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51530-50216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51530-50340


92.63 3,500.00 0.00 44,000.00 47,500.00 Total Dept 51530-ASSESSOR


Dept 51550-HR/RISK MANAGEMENT
63.30 27,183.97 5,697.60 46,885.03 74,069.00 SALARIES100-51550-50110
70.53 5,223.05 1,553.34 12,501.95 17,725.00 WAGES100-51550-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-51550-50126


62.63 4,450.90 910.51 7,460.10 11,911.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51550-50151
37.87 5,086.92 374.43 3,101.08 8,188.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51550-50152
36.00 960.00 0.00 540.00 1,500.00 TRAINING100-51550-50190
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 TELEPHONE100-51550-50210
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 POSTAGE100-51550-50211


22.83 1,697.70 333.24 502.30 2,200.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51550-50212
49.54 504.59 24.98 495.41 1,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51550-50310
98.08 9.58 0.00 490.42 500.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51550-50315
42.56 5,744.10 336.00 4,255.90 10,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51550-50340


58.92 53,160.81 9,230.10 76,232.19 129,393.00 Total Dept 51550-HR/RISK MANAGEMENT


Dept 51800-CITY WEBSITE
6.24 65,634.60 66.68 4,365.40 70,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51800-50215


6.24 65,634.60 66.68 4,365.40 70,000.00 Total Dept 51800-CITY WEBSITE


Dept 51900-OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CITY SHARE EMPOLYMENT TAXES100-51900-50150
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51900-50151
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 SELF INSURED LOSSES100-51900-50153


82.97 10,218.42 0.00 49,781.58 60,000.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-51900-50200
100.00 (49,500.00)0.00 49,500.00 0.00 MISC EXPENSES100-51900-50300


116.80 (14,281.58)0.00 99,281.58 85,000.00 Total Dept 51900-OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT


Dept 51930-INSURANCE
107.37 (1,841.60)0.00 26,841.60 25,000.00 PROPERTY/LIABILITY INSURANCE100-51930-50510
82.68 259.80 0.00 1,240.20 1,500.00 EXCESS LIABILITY INSURANCE100-51930-50511
80.65 1,354.30 0.00 5,645.70 7,000.00 EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES LIABILITY100-51930-50512
72.92 8,124.30 0.00 21,875.70 30,000.00 AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE INSURANCE100-51930-50513
34.66 1,110.80 0.00 589.20 1,700.00 BOILER/MACHINERY INSURANCE100-51930-50514
106.74 (1,617.00)0.00 25,617.00 24,000.00 PROPERTY INSURANCE100-51930-50515
103.14 (4,554.66)0.00 149,554.66 145,000.00 WORKERS COMP. INSURANCE100-51930-50520


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LIFE - DISABILITY INSURANCE100-51930-50521
77.04 2,525.43 0.00 8,474.57 11,000.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION100-51930-50523


97.81 5,361.37 0.00 239,838.63 245,200.00 Total Dept 51930-INSURANCE


Dept 52100-LAW ENFORCEMENT







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 6/24Page
:


12/09/2016 07:48 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures


63.26 35,748.76 7,460.80 61,544.24 97,293.00 SALARIES100-52100-50110
64.21 464,696.11 94,953.00 833,825.89 1,298,522.00 WAGES100-52100-50120
61.05 116,355.43 22,880.29 182,401.57 298,757.00 WAGES - DISPATCH100-52100-50122
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME PATROL100-52100-50123
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - VOLUNTEERS100-52100-50124


71.59 3,409.61 2,068.81 8,590.39 12,000.00 OVERTIME - DISPATCH100-52100-50125
101.49 (1,449.56)12,391.72 98,449.56 97,000.00 OVERTIME100-52100-50126
49.35 9,876.67 0.00 9,623.33 19,500.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-52100-50127
70.27 81,876.99 22,881.92 193,494.01 275,371.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52100-50151
64.06 139,398.97 31,739.02 248,499.03 387,898.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-52100-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SELF INSURED LOSSES100-52100-50153
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EYE GLASSES- POLICE100-52100-50154


67.88 8,992.26 2,711.27 19,007.74 28,000.00 TRAINING100-52100-50190
49.01 9,687.37 1,546.61 9,312.63 19,000.00 TELEPHONE100-52100-50210
107.20 (108.00)0.00 1,608.00 1,500.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL100-52100-50214
25.58 33,118.22 551.00 11,381.78 44,500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-52100-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-52100-50216


61.00 390.00 0.00 610.00 1,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-52100-50217
65.41 5,880.65 1,045.00 11,119.35 17,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-52100-50240
50.07 13,115.62 13,154.38 13,154.38 26,270.00 DANE COM FEES100-52100-50241
45.93 7,028.79 0.00 5,971.21 13,000.00 VEHICLE EXPENSE100-52100-50330
39.86 21,049.27 2,222.84 13,950.73 35,000.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-52100-50335
106.33 (2,977.04)2,774.16 49,977.04 47,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-52100-50340
91.57 2,308.62 402.69 25,091.38 27,400.00 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE100-52100-50390
88.22 589.10 2,102.27 4,410.90 5,000.00 POLICE SAFETY CAMP100-52100-50395
100.00 (7,970.00)7,970.00 7,970.00 0.00 ENFORCEMENT EXPENSES100-52100-50396


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SHOP WITH A COP100-52100-50397
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PAUL KRABY MEMORIAL100-52100-50398-30900000


65.79 941,017.84 228,855.78 1,809,993.16 2,751,011.00 Total Dept 52100-LAW ENFORCEMENT


Dept 52200-FIRE PROTECTION
61.01 31,619.66 6,137.60 49,468.34 81,088.00 SALARIES100-52200-50110
60.26 36,409.48 4,662.40 55,211.52 91,621.00 WAGES100-52200-50120
16.15 83,012.79 1,750.00 15,987.21 99,000.00 WAGES - VOLUNTEERS100-52200-50124
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-52200-50126


100.00 (527.50)75.00 527.50 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-52200-50127
0.00 8,850.00 0.00 0.00 8,850.00 LONGEVITY - VOLUNTEERS100-52200-50129
0.00 36,000.00 0.00 0.00 36,000.00 FIRE PENSION BENEFIT100-52200-50130


69.62 8,351.71 2,057.67 19,135.29 27,487.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52200-50151
132.72 (6,283.12)2,872.14 25,483.12 19,200.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-52200-50152
20.38 2,611.48 77.00 668.52 3,280.00 TRAINING100-52200-50190
53.62 1,808.86 403.33 2,091.14 3,900.00 TELEPHONE100-52200-50210
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-52200-50212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-52200-50215
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-52200-50216


49.68 2,516.00 312.00 2,484.00 5,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-52200-50217
59.19 10,201.34 1,488.11 14,798.66 25,000.00 UTILITIES100-52200-50220
58.25 3,621.56 269.28 5,053.44 8,675.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-52200-50240
0.00 2,950.00 0.00 0.00 2,950.00 DANE CAD100-52200-50241


104.98 (398.00)603.28 8,398.00 8,000.00 BUILDING & GROUNDS100-52200-50245
60.70 98.24 12.56 151.76 250.00 MISC EXPENSES100-52200-50300
2.37 341.71 0.00 8.29 350.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-52200-50310


24.85 1,860.00 0.00 615.00 2,475.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES100-52200-50320
37.10 5,346.48 377.76 3,153.52 8,500.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-52200-50335







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 7/24Page
:


12/09/2016 07:48 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures


49.15 5,084.57 162.34 4,915.43 10,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-52200-50340
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2100-52200-50342
0.00 1,050.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE100-52200-50390
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ENFORCEMENT EXPENSES100-52200-50396


46.85 236,175.26 21,260.47 208,150.74 444,326.00 Total Dept 52200-FIRE PROTECTION


Dept 52400-INSPECTION
0.00 5,121.00 0.00 0.00 5,121.00 SALARIES100-52400-50110


61.92 23,214.48 4,576.00 37,747.52 60,962.00 WAGES100-52400-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-52400-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-52400-50127


58.61 3,898.09 672.74 5,518.91 9,417.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52400-50151
67.81 5,453.44 1,436.07 11,488.56 16,942.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-52400-50152
100.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-52400-50215


60.60 37,687.01 6,684.81 57,954.99 95,642.00 Total Dept 52400-INSPECTION


Dept 53200-CITY BUILDINGS
0.00 10,242.00 0.00 0.00 10,242.00 SALARIES100-53200-50110


49.42 33,568.00 3,976.00 32,798.00 66,366.00 WAGES100-53200-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-53200-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-53200-50127


43.94 6,119.69 580.33 4,797.31 10,917.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-53200-50151
47.25 12,824.44 1,436.07 11,488.56 24,313.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-53200-50152
100.00 (154.56)14.74 154.56 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-53200-50200
41.48 9,947.83 862.91 7,052.17 17,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-53200-50215
58.42 13,306.33 2,200.61 18,693.67 32,000.00 UTILITIES100-53200-50220
13.51 1,902.82 35.74 297.18 2,200.00 UTILITIES-BUILDING 2100-53200-50221
34.92 5,206.44 221.74 2,793.56 8,000.00 UTILITIES - DEPOT100-53200-50222
50.77 1,477.03 224.18 1,522.97 3,000.00 UTILITIES - FOOD PANTRY100-53200-50223
50.15 4,985.15 934.11 5,014.85 10,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53200-50340
65.69 3,087.86 609.91 5,912.14 9,000.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-53200-50350


46.89 102,513.03 11,096.34 90,524.97 193,038.00 Total Dept 53200-CITY BUILDINGS


Dept 53300-HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST
110.05 (5,851.95)5,691.20 64,102.95 58,251.00 SALARIES100-53300-50110
79.49 84,803.24 41,834.25 328,678.76 413,482.00 WAGES100-53300-50120
37.90 10,246.00 319.50 6,254.00 16,500.00 OVERTIME100-53300-50126
(16.93)14,699.50 921.25 (2,128.50)12,571.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-53300-50127
78.74 14,507.56 6,856.76 53,716.44 68,224.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-53300-50151
57.72 64,368.69 12,255.17 87,875.31 152,244.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-53300-50152
57.32 1,195.04 225.16 1,604.96 2,800.00 TELEPHONE100-53300-50210
52.24 2,674.29 77.73 2,925.71 5,600.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-53300-50212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL100-53300-50214


28.45 31,481.72 1,101.59 12,518.28 44,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-53300-50215
100.00 (295.00)0.00 295.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-53300-50216


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-53300-50217
53.43 16,300.57 1,840.56 18,699.43 35,000.00 UTILITIES100-53300-50220
95.83 125.00 0.00 2,875.00 3,000.00 RENTING/LEASING EQMT - STREET100-53300-50290
56.10 9,657.08 3,084.16 12,342.92 22,000.00 MISC EXPENSES100-53300-50300
41.64 2,918.06 100.47 2,081.94 5,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-53300-50310







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 8/24Page
:


12/09/2016 07:48 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures


31.11 30,310.90 2,950.78 13,689.10 44,000.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-53300-50335
72.40 18,771.11 8,501.43 49,228.89 68,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-5100-53300-50345
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-53300-50350


138.47 (6,539.69)5,500.00 23,539.69 17,000.00 TREE PURCHASES - STREETS100-53300-50360
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TREE CONSULTANT - STREETS100-53300-50361
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TREE GRANT INVENTORY - STREETS100-53300-50365


66.01 2,889.40 716.09 5,610.60 8,500.00 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE100-53300-50390
96.42 17.92 0.00 482.08 500.00 TOOL ALLOWANCE100-53300-50391


69.86 295,279.44 91,976.10 684,392.56 979,672.00 Total Dept 53300-HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST


Dept 53310-SNOW REMOVAL
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-53310-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-53310-50215


41.95 46,441.20 0.00 33,558.80 80,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53310-50340


41.95 46,441.20 0.00 33,558.80 80,000.00 Total Dept 53310-SNOW REMOVAL


Dept 53400-SIGNS AND MARKINGS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-53400-50200


31.65 15,036.94 4,045.74 6,963.06 22,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53400-50340


31.65 15,036.94 4,045.74 6,963.06 22,000.00 Total Dept 53400-SIGNS AND MARKINGS


Dept 53420-STREET LIGHTING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UTILITIES100-53420-50220


60.83 50,923.61 8,994.54 79,076.39 130,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53420-50340


60.83 50,923.61 8,994.54 79,076.39 130,000.00 Total Dept 53420-STREET LIGHTING


Dept 53440-SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS
100.00 (519.48)184.12 519.48 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53440-50340


100.00 (519.48)184.12 519.48 0.00 Total Dept 53440-SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS


Dept 53620-SANITATION
57.30 226,284.10 36,226.75 303,715.90 530,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-53620-50215
55.60 82,148.90 21,558.25 102,851.10 185,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-53620-50216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53620-50340


56.86 308,433.00 57,785.00 406,567.00 715,000.00 Total Dept 53620-SANITATION


Dept 54100-PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-54100-50340


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 54100-PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES


Dept 54600-SENIOR CENTER







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 9/24Page
:


12/09/2016 07:48 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures


62.37 22,957.01 4,612.81 38,050.99 61,008.00 SALARIES100-54600-50110
64.59 47,711.16 10,548.66 87,019.84 134,731.00 WAGES100-54600-50120
43.86 71,146.32 6,739.20 55,591.68 126,738.00 WAGES - SENIOR CASE MGMT.100-54600-50121
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-54600-50126


56.73 19,637.99 3,128.64 25,743.01 45,381.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-54600-50151
61.16 24,681.96 4,858.88 38,871.04 63,553.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-54600-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-54600-50200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEAL SITE REVS-TO COUNTY100-54600-50201


100.00 (16,202.50)1,292.00 16,202.50 0.00 FOUNDATION GRANT100-54600-50202
59.32 3,254.45 1,204.01 4,745.55 8,000.00 KITCHEN FUND100-54600-50204
207.65 (792.32)361.04 1,528.32 736.00 TELEPHONE100-54600-50210
47.14 1,585.87 160.00 1,414.13 3,000.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-54600-50212
3.09 20,877.00 120.00 665.00 21,542.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-54600-50215


60.92 8,987.36 1,554.86 14,012.64 23,000.00 UTILITIES100-54600-50220
49.11 9,669.88 1,882.69 9,330.12 19,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-54600-50240
74.15 517.07 45.00 1,482.93 2,000.00 PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY100-54600-50313
27.58 2,172.74 376.63 827.26 3,000.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-54600-50315
121.98 (241.80)0.00 1,341.80 1,100.00 ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE100-54600-50325
43.78 6,802.91 877.93 5,297.09 12,100.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-54600-50340
100.00 (236.67)7.00 236.67 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2100-54600-50342


0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-54600-50350


57.56 222,928.43 37,769.35 302,360.57 525,289.00 Total Dept 54600-SENIOR CENTER


Dept 54910-CEMETERY
59.38 8,125.00 2,375.00 11,875.00 20,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-54910-50240
86.48 2,162.66 2,838.67 13,837.34 16,000.00 MISC EXPENSES100-54910-50300


71.42 10,287.66 5,213.67 25,712.34 36,000.00 Total Dept 54910-CEMETERY


Dept 55100-CULTURE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALARIES100-55100-50110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES100-55100-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55100-50151
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55100-50152
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 MUSEUM100-55100-50720
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER100-55100-50726
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE100-55100-50727
8.24 6,239.40 0.00 560.60 6,800.00 HOLIDAY PROMOTION100-55100-50728
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SISTER CITY100-55100-50730
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CITY BAND100-55100-50731
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INDUSTRIAL PARK NORTH SIGN100-55100-50733
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DIVERSITY100-55100-50734
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ARTS COUNCIL100-55100-50735
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH CENTER100-55100-50736


7.68 6,739.40 0.00 560.60 7,300.00 Total Dept 55100-CULTURE


Dept 55200-PARKS
0.00 4,221.00 0.00 0.00 4,221.00 SALARIES100-55200-50110
0.00 44,328.00 0.00 0.00 44,328.00 WAGES100-55200-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-55200-50126


66.99 21,609.40 10,051.45 43,863.60 65,473.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY100-55200-50128







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 10/24Page
:


12/09/2016 07:48 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures


31.08 8,744.28 868.35 3,942.72 12,687.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55200-50151
0.00 16,638.00 0.00 0.00 16,638.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55200-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-55200-50240


139.07 (5,469.69)7,219.15 19,469.69 14,000.00 BUILDING & GROUNDS100-55200-50245
100.00 (7.67)1.37 7.67 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-55200-50310
31.86 4,088.36 434.93 1,911.64 6,000.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-55200-50335
61.75 10,327.94 3,239.50 16,672.06 27,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-55200-50340
12.32 7,891.64 0.00 1,108.36 9,000.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-55200-50350


43.63 112,371.26 21,814.75 86,975.74 199,347.00 Total Dept 55200-PARKS


Dept 55300-RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS
62.01 23,230.35 4,691.34 37,911.65 61,142.00 SALARIES100-55300-50110
66.67 15,601.80 3,788.80 31,215.20 46,817.00 WAGES100-55300-50120
46.80 3,192.00 1,140.00 2,808.00 6,000.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-55300-50127
78.21 9,757.03 12,301.64 35,013.97 44,771.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY100-55300-50128
93.87 942.99 2,842.62 14,441.01 15,384.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55300-50151
60.55 8,988.34 1,771.32 13,793.66 22,782.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55300-50152
21.32 2,360.42 128.22 639.58 3,000.00 TELEPHONE100-55300-50210
18.57 570.00 0.00 130.00 700.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-55300-50212
104.60 (229.78)1,166.14 5,229.78 5,000.00 SALES TAX100-55300-50213
83.73 6,832.36 7,009.76 35,167.64 42,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-55300-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UTILITIES100-55300-50220


12.55 8,578.73 31.26 1,231.27 9,810.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-55300-50240
51.28 487.16 220.09 512.84 1,000.00 MISC EXPENSES100-55300-50300
56.32 655.26 118.35 844.74 1,500.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-55300-50315
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-55300-50335


66.95 10,526.63 1,630.78 21,326.37 31,853.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-55300-50340
100.00 (5,761.68)0.00 5,761.68 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-1100-55300-50341


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2100-55300-50342
100.00 0.00 (1,600.00)8,000.00 8,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-3100-55300-50343
65.17 2,960.91 955.19 5,539.09 8,500.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-4100-55300-50344
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 POOL SINKING FUND100-55300-50930


70.32 92,692.52 36,195.51 219,566.48 312,259.00 Total Dept 55300-RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS


Dept 55400-YOUTH CENTER
61.81 5,125.03 910.26 8,295.97 13,421.00 SALARIES100-55400-50110
63.31 23,701.15 4,958.40 40,901.85 64,603.00 WAGES100-55400-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-55400-50126


41.51 10,442.07 524.70 7,409.93 17,852.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-55400-50127
61.44 4,814.01 889.09 7,669.99 12,484.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55400-50151
61.71 8,430.18 1,651.49 13,588.82 22,019.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55400-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND - YOUTH CTR100-55400-50203


124.20 (314.62)218.23 1,614.62 1,300.00 TELEPHONE100-55400-50210
100.00 0.00 0.00 21,000.00 21,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-55400-50215
60.09 3,831.64 572.47 5,768.36 9,600.00 UTILITIES100-55400-50220
60.00 1,599.97 271.86 2,400.03 4,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-55400-50240
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 RENT EXPENSE100-55400-50316
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-55400-50340


63.62 62,129.43 9,996.50 108,649.57 170,779.00 Total Dept 55400-YOUTH CENTER







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 11/24Page
:


12/09/2016 07:48 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Dept 55500-MEDIA SERVICES


0.00 18,280.00 0.00 0.00 18,280.00 SALARIES100-55500-50110
63.72 16,052.83 3,372.80 28,193.17 44,246.00 WAGES100-55500-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-55500-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-55500-50127


56.88 6,899.41 744.50 9,100.59 16,000.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY100-55500-50128
52.76 4,209.52 536.27 4,700.48 8,910.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55500-50151
56.68 8,780.44 1,436.07 11,488.56 20,269.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55500-50152
345.61 (4,420.97)149.93 6,220.97 1,800.00 TELEPHONE100-55500-50210


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-55500-50215
74.16 516.87 323.04 1,483.13 2,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-55500-50216
45.69 4,344.92 3,005.00 3,655.08 8,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-55500-50240
59.27 3,258.23 96.69 4,741.77 8,000.00 MISC EXPENSES100-55500-50300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-55500-50340


54.57 57,921.25 9,664.30 69,583.75 127,505.00 Total Dept 55500-MEDIA SERVICES


Dept 56300-PLANNING
76.82 17,806.42 7,774.41 59,008.58 76,815.00 SALARIES100-56300-50110
79.49 13,639.61 6,411.21 52,848.39 66,488.00 WAGES100-56300-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-56300-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-56300-50127


77.68 4,653.82 2,057.00 16,194.18 20,848.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-56300-50151
70.22 9,473.68 2,907.14 22,340.32 31,814.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-56300-50152
39.47 2,118.52 0.00 1,381.48 3,500.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-56300-50212
93.02 34.88 0.00 465.12 500.00 VEHICLE EXPENSE100-56300-50330
49.50 1,010.02 175.36 989.98 2,000.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-56300-50335
114.25 (1,603.20)738.54 12,853.20 11,250.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-56300-50340


77.89 47,133.75 20,063.66 166,081.25 213,215.00 Total Dept 56300-PLANNING


Dept 59200-CONTINGENCY
7.50 74,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 80,000.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND100-59200-50930


7.50 74,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 80,000.00 Total Dept 59200-CONTINGENCY


Dept 59300-TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE
0.00 2,337,231.00 0.00 0.00 2,337,231.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND100-59300-50930
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE100-59300-50931
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY100-59300-50932
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO TIF FUND100-59300-50935


0.00 2,337,231.00 0.00 0.00 2,337,231.00 Total Dept 59300-TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE


Dept 59400-TRANSFER TO CAPITAL
49.30 72,760.68 0.00 70,745.32 143,506.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND-OPERA HOUSE100-59400-50930
71.43 80,000.00 0.00 200,000.00 280,000.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE-CAPITAL OUTLAY100-59400-50931
100.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 400,000.00 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY-CONSTRUCTION100-59400-50932


81.45 152,760.68 0.00 670,745.32 823,506.00 Total Dept 59400-TRANSFER TO CAPITAL







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 12/24Page
:


12/09/2016 07:48 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Dept 59500-TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS


0.00 120,000.00 0.00 0.00 120,000.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND-SICK LEAVE100-59500-50930
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE100-59500-50931


63.48 17,458.62 4,030.65 30,341.38 47,800.00 TRANSFER TO PS BUILDING100-59500-50932
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO EQUIP REPLACEMENT100-59500-50933
0.00 36,000.00 0.00 0.00 36,000.00 TRANSFER TO FIREMAN'S PENSION100-59500-50934
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO TIF FUND100-59500-50935


100.00 0.00 0.00 560,495.00 560,495.00 TR OUT - LIBRARY FUND100-59500-50936
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TR OUT -  LIBRARY GIFT FUND100-59500-50937
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TR OUT - CURB & GUTTER FUND100-59500-50938
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TR OUT - SIDEWALK FUND100-59500-50939


77.30 173,458.62 4,030.65 590,836.38 764,295.00 Total Dept 59500-TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS


Dept 59510
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY100-59510-50932
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO EQUIP REPLACEMENT100-59510-50933


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59510


Dept 59800
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY100-59800-50932


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59800


53.60 5,841,581.70 667,596.18 6,747,116.30 12,588,698.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES


14,269.98 (918,072.84)(440,695.84)924,551.84 6,479.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


53.60 5,841,581.70 667,596.18 6,747,116.30 12,588,698.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
60.91 4,923,508.86 226,900.34 7,671,668.14 12,595,177.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 13/24Page
:


12/09/2016 07:48 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE AID 215-00000-43534
100.00 0.00 0.00 229,263.00 229,263.00 DANE COUNTY SERVICE FEES215-00000-43720
100.00 0.00 0.00 9,305.00 9,305.00 OTHER COUNTIES SERVICE FEES215-00000-43725


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SCLS DIRECT CASH GRANTS215-00000-43730
100.00 (190.00)0.00 190.00 0.00 MISC. REVENUE215-00000-46110
67.55 7,463.15 2,241.08 15,536.85 23,000.00 FINES215-00000-46710
94.38 168.62 354.19 2,831.38 3,000.00 COPY MACHINE215-00000-46712
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST215-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS215-00000-48500


100.00 0.00 0.00 560,495.00 560,495.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND215-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS215-00000-49300


99.10 7,441.77 2,595.27 817,621.23 825,063.00 Total Dept 00000


99.10 7,441.77 2,595.27 817,621.23 825,063.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 55110


65.74 24,150.00 5,752.00 46,350.00 70,500.00 SALARIES215-55110-50110
57.43 157,744.17 26,769.64 212,778.83 370,523.00 WAGES215-55110-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME215-55110-50126


91.08 4,467.24 4,622.68 45,586.76 50,054.00 WAGES - PART TIME215-55110-50127
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY215-55110-50128


60.84 25,935.58 4,925.03 40,295.42 66,231.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 215-55110-50151
79.67 16,884.77 7,366.46 66,155.23 83,040.00 HEALTH INSURANCE215-55110-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES215-55110-50200


92.46 60.29 249.88 739.71 800.00 TELEPHONE215-55110-50210
26.80 439.20 100.00 160.80 600.00 POSTAGE215-55110-50211
48.02 779.73 87.21 720.27 1,500.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212
60.86 195.70 17.90 304.30 500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2215-55110-50216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3215-55110-50217
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SHARED DELIVERY AND OUTREACH215-55110-50218


49.05 10,699.33 0.00 10,300.67 21,000.00 UTILITIES215-55110-50220
19.83 7,215.24 0.00 1,784.76 9,000.00 UTILITIES-BUILDING 2215-55110-50221
103.19 (28.68)43.42 928.68 900.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE215-55110-50240
88.42 1,157.88 1,412.97 8,842.12 10,000.00 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE215-55110-50250
101.49 (672.39)39.00 45,672.39 45,000.00 TECHNOLOGY COSTS215-55110-50289
188.17 (440.83)770.87 940.83 500.00 MISC EXPENSES215-55110-50300
96.24 131.47 474.95 3,368.53 3,500.00 PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY215-55110-50313
199.50 (199.00)0.00 399.00 200.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES215-55110-50320
82.12 1,251.74 0.00 5,748.26 7,000.00 PERIODICALS215-55110-50326
99.24 49.34 0.00 6,450.66 6,500.00 E-RESOURCES215-55110-50327
66.38 4,201.99 1,593.80 8,298.01 12,500.00 AUDIO VISUAL215-55110-50328
71.00 13,339.81 4,116.47 32,660.19 46,000.00 BOOKS215-55110-50329
95.88 123.61 570.78 2,876.39 3,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES215-55110-50340
71.86 56.29 12.04 143.71 200.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-1215-55110-50341
76.00 1,007.90 324.74 3,192.10 4,200.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2215-55110-50342
100.00 0.00 0.00 6,815.00 6,815.00 CAPITAL-EQUIPMENT215-55110-50810
29.98 3,501.09 1,199.68 1,498.91 5,000.00 CAPITAL- COMPUTERS215-55110-50820
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTINGENCY215-55110-50900
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND215-55110-50930


67.03 272,051.47 60,449.52 553,011.53 825,063.00 Total Dept 55110







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 14/24Page
:


12/09/2016 07:48 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND
Expenditures


67.03 272,051.47 60,449.52 553,011.53 825,063.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES


100.00 (264,609.70)(57,854.25)264,609.70 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


67.03 272,051.47 60,449.52 553,011.53 825,063.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
99.10 7,441.77 2,595.27 817,621.23 825,063.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 15/24Page
:


12/09/2016 07:48 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000


125.49 (117,512.39)242,572.00 578,512.39 461,000.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742
55.55 24,605.00 24,210.00 30,750.00 55,355.00 REVENUE-FEES245-00000-46745
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 OTHER TAXABLE SALES245-00000-46910


154.33 (32,597.38)17,340.50 92,597.38 60,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS245-00000-46920
16.79 10,401.00 0.00 2,099.00 12,500.00 ANNUAL PUBLICATION245-00000-46930
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SPONSORSHIP - FESTIVAL245-00000-46940


162.50 (625.00)0.00 1,625.00 1,000.00 TAX EXEMPT SALES245-00000-46990
100.00 (41.02)1.44 41.02 0.00 INTEREST245-00000-48110
61.63 1,918.44 300.48 3,081.56 5,000.00 DONATIONS245-00000-48500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS - UNDESIGNATED245-00000-48510
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS245-00000-49120


49.30 72,760.68 0.00 70,745.32 143,506.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND245-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - OPERA HOUSE RESV245-00000-49246
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS245-00000-49300


105.54 (40,890.67)284,424.42 779,451.67 738,561.00 Total Dept 00000


105.54 (40,890.67)284,424.42 779,451.67 738,561.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 55190-GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES


83.92 8,817.20 5,579.20 46,022.80 54,840.00 SALARIES245-55190-50110
91.85 4,056.74 4,935.02 45,689.26 49,746.00 WAGES245-55190-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME245-55190-50126
0.00 24,571.00 0.00 0.00 24,571.00 WAGES - PART TIME245-55190-50127


45.74 4,721.00 2,408.50 3,979.00 8,700.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY245-55190-50128
73.15 4,942.14 1,695.03 13,462.86 18,405.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 245-55190-50151
67.80 7,738.18 2,386.64 16,293.82 24,032.00 HEALTH INSURANCE245-55190-50152
48.32 1,291.99 156.98 1,208.01 2,500.00 TELEPHONE245-55190-50210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL245-55190-50214


74.86 3,771.42 2,513.47 11,228.58 15,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2245-55190-50216
7.28 9,271.81 0.00 728.19 10,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE245-55190-50240
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDING & GROUNDS245-55190-50245
0.00 25,355.00 0.00 0.00 25,355.00 MISC EXPENSES245-55190-50300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PLANNING DEPT. SERVICES245-55190-50301


90.54 7,096.72 9,963.61 67,903.28 75,000.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS245-55190-50315
25.05 4,496.96 336.00 1,503.04 6,000.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES245-55190-50320
83.28 2,507.86 1,956.85 12,492.14 15,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES245-55190-50340
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2245-55190-50342


50.95 7,358.22 1,234.60 7,641.78 15,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-ADVERTISING245-55190-50343
99.49 1,632.00 18,000.00 320,918.00 322,550.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES245-55190-50344
76.74 8,142.58 348.00 26,857.42 35,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-HOSPITALITY245-55190-50345
71.89 1,405.62 629.22 3,594.38 5,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-MISC EVENT EXPENSES245-55190-50346
41.00 11,800.00 0.00 8,200.00 20,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/RENTAL245-55190-50347
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE245-55190-50350
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND245-55190-50930


80.88 138,976.44 52,143.12 587,722.56 726,699.00 Total Dept 55190-GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES


80.88 138,976.44 52,143.12 587,722.56 726,699.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 16/24Page
:


12/09/2016 07:48 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND


1,616.33 (179,867.11)232,281.30 191,729.11 11,862.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


80.88 138,976.44 52,143.12 587,722.56 726,699.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
105.54 (40,890.67)284,424.42 779,451.67 738,561.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 17/24Page
:


12/09/2016 07:48 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST300-00000-48110
100.00 (30,695.41)14,030.67 30,695.41 0.00 REBATE300-00000-48113
100.00 (48,783.00)0.00 48,783.00 0.00 TOWNSHIP SHARE FIRE STATION300-00000-48115


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RENT INCOME - UTILITY BUILDING300-00000-48200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOWNSHIP LEASE PAYMENTS300-00000-48210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RENTAL INCOME300-00000-48220


100.00 (39,168.00)4,857.00 39,168.00 0.00 MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS300-00000-48250
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RETIREE HEALTH CONTRIBUTIONS300-00000-48912


100.00 (144,170.75)0.00 144,170.75 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS300-00000-48914
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE300-00000-49100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - EMS300-00000-49203
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND300-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - EQUIP REPL FUND300-00000-49211
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - TIF #2300-00000-49220
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - TIF #3300-00000-49223
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - TIF #4300-00000-49224
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - STORM WATER300-00000-49225


100.00 (92,918.06)0.00 92,918.06 0.00 TRANFER IN FROM UTILITIES300-00000-49228
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS300-00000-49300


100.00 (355,735.22)18,887.67 355,735.22 0.00 Total Dept 00000


100.00 (355,735.22)18,887.67 355,735.22 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 58100-PRINCIPAL


100.00 (2,857,830.42)0.00 2,857,830.42 0.00 PRINCIPAL300-58100-50610


100.00 (2,857,830.42)0.00 2,857,830.42 0.00 Total Dept 58100-PRINCIPAL


Dept 58200-INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES
100.00 (310,745.24)20,303.75 310,745.24 0.00 INTEREST300-58200-50620


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PAYMENT TO REFUNDING ESCROW300-58200-50621


100.00 (310,745.24)20,303.75 310,745.24 0.00 Total Dept 58200-INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES


Dept 58290
100.00 (66,101.85)363.00 66,101.85 0.00 DEBT ISSUANCE FEES300-58290-50630


100.00 (66,101.85)363.00 66,101.85 0.00 Total Dept 58290


Dept 58300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PRINCIPAL300-58300-50610
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST300-58300-50620


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 58300


Dept 59220
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND300-59220-50930







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 18/24Page
:


12/09/2016 07:48 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
Expenditures


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59220


100.00 (3,234,677.51)20,666.75 3,234,677.51 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES


100.00 2,878,942.29 (1,779.08)(2,878,942.29)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


100.00 (3,234,677.51)20,666.75 3,234,677.51 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (355,735.22)18,887.67 355,735.22 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 19/24Page
:


12/09/2016 07:48 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROPERTY TAXES400-00000-41110
100.00 (124.44)124.44 124.44 0.00 GRANTS400-00000-43524


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE AID 400-00000-43534
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC. REVENUE400-00000-46110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOWNSHIP FIRE - CAPITAL400-00000-47323


100.00 (3,854.90)73.46 3,854.90 0.00 INTEREST400-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY400-00000-48309
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PARK DONATIONS400-00000-48531
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE400-00000-49100


100.00 0.00 0.00 2,565,500.00 2,565,500.00 NOTE PROCEEDS400-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - EMS400-00000-49203
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND400-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - EQUIP REPL FUND400-00000-49211
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - OUTLAY FUND400-00000-49212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN -CONTINGENCY400-00000-49213
0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 TRANSFER IN -BLDG MAINT400-00000-49214
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - FIRE TRUCK FUND400-00000-49221
0.00 434,000.00 0.00 0.00 434,000.00 TRANSFER IN - STORM WATER400-00000-49225
0.00 279,000.00 0.00 0.00 279,000.00 TRANSFER IN - SP ASSESSMENT400-00000-49226
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - PARK DEV FUND400-00000-49232
0.00 557,462.84 0.00 0.00 557,462.84 SURPLUS400-00000-49300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS-LIBRARY400-00000-49602


66.46 1,296,483.50 197.90 2,569,479.34 3,865,962.84 Total Dept 00000


66.46 1,296,483.50 197.90 2,569,479.34 3,865,962.84 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 57100-BUILDINGS


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/-ENGINEERING400-57100-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57100-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57100-BUILDINGS


Dept 57220
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE-FIRE400-57220-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57220


Dept 57330-STREETS
40.62 1,899,131.00 904,862.11 1,298,956.34 3,198,087.34 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE-STREETS400-57330-50820
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDINGS/REMODEL400-57330-50830


40.62 1,899,131.00 904,862.11 1,298,956.34 3,198,087.34 Total Dept 57330-STREETS


Dept 57331-BUILDINGS
40.47 111,322.79 49.08 75,677.21 187,000.00 BUILDINGS/REMODEL400-57331-50830


40.47 111,322.79 49.08 75,677.21 187,000.00 Total Dept 57331-BUILDINGS







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 20/24Page
:


12/09/2016 07:48 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND
Expenditures
Dept 57332-STREET CONSTRUCTION


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57332-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57332-STREET CONSTRUCTION


Dept 57344-SIDEWALKS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57344-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57344-SIDEWALKS


Dept 57345-STORM WATER
5.32 410,908.89 1,435.00 23,091.11 434,000.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57345-50820


5.32 410,908.89 1,435.00 23,091.11 434,000.00 Total Dept 57345-STORM WATER


Dept 57391-4TH STREET DAM
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57391-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57391-4TH STREET DAM


Dept 57410-SANITARY SEWER
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57410-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57410-SANITARY SEWER


Dept 57415-SANITARY SEWER
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57415-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57415-SANITARY SEWER


Dept 57500-PRIOR YEAR CARRYOVER
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57500-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57500-PRIOR YEAR CARRYOVER


Dept 57620-PARKS
21.06 37,002.62 0.00 9,872.88 46,875.50 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57620-50820


21.06 37,002.62 0.00 9,872.88 46,875.50 Total Dept 57620-PARKS


Dept 58290
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEBT ISSUANCE FEES400-58290-50630


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 58290


36.41 2,458,365.30 906,346.19 1,407,597.54 3,865,962.84 TOTAL EXPENDITURES







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 21/24Page
:


12/09/2016 07:48 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND


100.00 (1,161,881.80)(906,148.29)1,161,881.80 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


36.41 2,458,365.30 906,346.19 1,407,597.54 3,865,962.84 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
66.46 1,296,483.50 197.90 2,569,479.34 3,865,962.84 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 22/24Page
:


12/09/2016 07:48 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROPERTY TAXES410-00000-41110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE GRANTS-POLICE410-00000-43521
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FEDERAL AID: POLICE410-00000-43522


100.00 (14,100.00)0.00 14,100.00 0.00 GRANTS410-00000-43524
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANTS- TAXI410-00000-43525
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANTS- STREET DEPT FOUNDATION410-00000-43526
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC. REVENUE410-00000-46110


124.78 (5,389.00)13,566.50 27,133.00 21,744.00 TOWNSHIP FIRE - CAPITAL410-00000-47323
100.00 (97.22)0.00 97.22 0.00 INTEREST410-00000-48110


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY410-00000-48309
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.410-00000-48541
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS410-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS - FIRE STATION410-00000-49121


97.84 4,421.00 0.00 200,000.00 204,421.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND410-00000-49210
0.00 508,000.00 0.00 0.00 508,000.00 TRANSFER IN - EQUIP REPL FUND410-00000-49211
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN -CONTINGENCY410-00000-49213
0.00 101,758.00 0.00 0.00 101,758.00 TRANSFER IN -BLDG MAINT410-00000-49214
0.00 45,410.00 0.00 0.00 45,410.00 TRANSFER IN - IT RESERVE410-00000-49215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - FIRE TRUCK FUND410-00000-49221
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - PARK DEV FUND410-00000-49232
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - K9 FUND410-00000-49252
0.00 202,118.73 0.00 0.00 202,118.73 SURPLUS410-00000-49300


22.27 842,121.51 13,566.50 241,330.22 1,083,451.73 Total Dept 00000


22.27 842,121.51 13,566.50 241,330.22 1,083,451.73 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 57100-BUILDINGS


11.52 128,080.50 2,178.00 16,677.50 144,758.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE-BUILDINGS410-57100-50820


11.52 128,080.50 2,178.00 16,677.50 144,758.00 Total Dept 57100-BUILDINGS


Dept 57140
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57140-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57140


Dept 57190
61.41 30,841.21 11,357.20 49,068.79 79,910.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57190-50820


61.41 30,841.21 11,357.20 49,068.79 79,910.00 Total Dept 57190


Dept 57191
0.00 11,815.00 0.00 0.00 11,815.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57191-50820


0.00 11,815.00 0.00 0.00 11,815.00 Total Dept 57191


Dept 57193







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 23/24Page
:


12/09/2016 07:48 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Expenditures


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57193-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57193


Dept 57210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-EQUIPMENT410-57210-50810


72.66 40,298.39 0.00 107,101.61 147,400.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE - POLICE410-57210-50820


72.66 40,298.39 0.00 107,101.61 147,400.00 Total Dept 57210


Dept 57220
69.36 65,836.89 0.00 149,003.11 214,840.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE - FIRE410-57220-50820
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL - FURNITURE410-57220-50825


69.36 65,836.89 0.00 149,003.11 214,840.00 Total Dept 57220


Dept 57230
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57230-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57230


Dept 57331-BUILDINGS
88.48 47,564.17 3,915.00 365,435.83 413,000.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE - STREETS410-57331-50820


88.48 47,564.17 3,915.00 365,435.83 413,000.00 Total Dept 57331-BUILDINGS


Dept 57332-STREET CONSTRUCTION
47.56 23,336.20 0.00 21,163.80 44,500.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE - STREETS410-57332-50820


47.56 23,336.20 0.00 21,163.80 44,500.00 Total Dept 57332-STREET CONSTRUCTION


Dept 57510
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57510-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57510


Dept 57520
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57520-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57520


Dept 57620-PARKS
11.21 24,177.73 0.00 3,051.00 27,228.73 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57620-50820


11.21 24,177.73 0.00 3,051.00 27,228.73 Total Dept 57620-PARKS







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 24/24Page
:


12/09/2016 07:48 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Expenditures
Dept 57630


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57630-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57630


Dept 58290
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEBT ISSUANCE FEES410-58290-50630


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 58290


Dept 59300-TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND410-59300-50930
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY410-59300-50932


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59300-TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE


65.67 371,950.09 17,450.20 711,501.64 1,083,451.73 TOTAL EXPENDITURES


100.00 470,171.42 (3,883.70)(470,171.42)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


65.67 371,950.09 17,450.20 711,501.64 1,083,451.73 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
22.27 842,121.51 13,566.50 241,330.22 1,083,451.73 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND:


4,396.39 824,682.26 (1,178,079.86)(806,341.26)18,341.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


69.36 5,848,247.49 1,724,651.96 13,241,627.08 19,089,874.57 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
65.08 6,672,929.75 546,572.10 12,435,285.82 19,108,215.57 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS





		1-August Bank Rec.pdf

		2-August Cash Summary.pdf

		3-August Receipt Register.pdf

		4-August CRJE Report.pdf

		5-August Check Register.pdf

		6-August CDJE Report.pdf

		7-August Fund Rev & Exp.pdf






BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/3Pag
e:


12/09/2016 07:55 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 09/01/2016 TO 09/30/2016


(257,002.85)Less: Journal Entries/Other
(457,261.26)Less: Payroll Disbursements
(608,550.54)Less: Cash Disbursements


(12.00)Less: Dog Lic. Receipts
328,029.39 Add: Cash Receipts


4,144,907.60 Beginning GL Balance:


2,022.08 09/28/2016 Deposit ID: 996
1,306.00 09/29/2016 Deposit ID: 998


20.00 10/03/2016 Deposit ID: 999
14,992.93 09/30/2016 Deposit ID: 1000


124.00 10/04/2016 Deposit ID: 1001
28,932.01 10/03/2016 Deposit ID: 1002


86.40 10/05/2016 Deposit ID: 1003


47,483.42 


3,150,110.34 Ending GL Balance:


0.00 Ending Bank Balance:


Add: Deposits in Transit


Less:  Outstanding Checks


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


150.00 FLORENCE REIF54063   03/03/2016
7.50 MOLLY OLSON54465   04/14/2016


846.48 BRYAN MOLL54647   04/28/2016
40.00 MEGAN LEICK54975   06/09/2016
9.98 THEN AGAIN CONSIGNMENT54996   06/09/2016


3,750.00 NICK LOWE55208   06/30/2016
1,750.00 ROBYN HITCHCOCK55220   06/30/2016


145.00 DANA STADLER55365   07/21/2016
200.00 ERIK RIEDASCH55502   08/04/2016
120.00 MAIN STREET KITCHEN55551   08/11/2016
25.50 MARSHALL COOK55647   08/25/2016
56.00 JEFF CUNNINGHAM55652   08/25/2016


200.00 FORWARD THEATER COMPANY55671   08/25/2016
87.72 JANE KELLEY55687   08/25/2016


150.00 STOUGHTON YOGA55746   08/25/2016
1.22 KATHERINE CLAWSON55770   09/01/2016


170.00 TOWN OF PLEASANT SPRINGS55846   09/09/2016
125.00 CASEY AND GREG55862   09/15/2016


1,579.69 MARTIN LAMERS55878   09/15/2016
100.00 BOB MILAN55881   09/15/2016
500.00 STEEL WHEELS55889   09/15/2016 VOIDED 10/03/2016
450.00 DANE COUNTY FIRE CHIEFS ASSN55898   09/22/2016
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS55899   09/22/2016







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/3Pag
e:


12/09/2016 07:55 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 09/01/2016 TO 09/30/2016


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


425.00 JAMES KWESKIN55915   09/22/2016
250.00 JAMES KWESKIN55916   09/22/2016 VOIDED 10/03/2016
200.00 ADAM LURVEY55918   09/22/2016
425.00 GEOFF MULDAUR55919   09/22/2016
250.00 GEOFF MULDAUR55920   09/22/2016 VOIDED 10/03/2016


9,400.00 PARADIGM MUSIC LLC55923   09/22/2016
758.96 ROUNDYS55926   09/22/2016
600.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON55936   09/22/2016
175.00 WLECHA55938   09/22/2016


3,477.49 WPRA55939   09/22/2016
22.07 AIRGAS USA LLC55944   09/29/2016


5,116.28 ALDI55945   09/29/2016
150.00 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L55946   09/29/2016
625.00 AQUATIC BIOLOGISTS, INC55947   09/29/2016


3,245.64 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS55948   09/29/2016
2,476.34 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS55949   09/29/2016


200.00 DALE BECK55950   09/29/2016
2,301.00 BOARDMAN & CLARK  LLP55951   09/29/2016


531.03 CINTAS CORPORATION #44655952   09/29/2016
3,831.00 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL INS C55953   09/29/2016


24,623.46 CITY OF MADISON TREASURER55954   09/29/2016
35.00 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN55955   09/29/2016


400.00 MELISSA COOLEY55956   09/29/2016
37.00 COURIER HUB55957   09/29/2016


853.99 DANE COUNTY LANDFILL SITE #255958   09/29/2016
101.28 DANE COUNTY LIBRARY SERVICE55959   09/29/2016
945.30 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC55960   09/29/2016
355.48 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN55961   09/29/2016
188.40 DEMCO INC55962   09/29/2016
678.64 DNE WHOLESALE55963   09/29/2016
375.00 EMPATHIA INC55964   09/29/2016


13,026.88 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC55965   09/29/2016
300.00 FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD55966   09/29/2016
313.05 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.55967   09/29/2016


4,250.00 GOLDEN ROAD TOURING, INC55968   09/29/2016
42.40 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC55969   09/29/2016


460.00 GREENSPIRE APARTMENTS55970   09/29/2016
283.32 HALQUIST STONE55971   09/29/2016
90.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT55972   09/29/2016


102.00 HEIGHTS FINANCE CORP55974   09/29/2016
47.50 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC55975   09/29/2016


570.90 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC55976   09/29/2016
104,139.95 JOE DANIELS CONSTRUCTION55977   09/29/2016
57,824.00 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC55978   09/29/2016







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/3Pag
e:


12/09/2016 07:55 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 09/01/2016 TO 09/30/2016


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


601.36 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC55979   09/29/2016
1,276.50 HENRY G MEIGS LLC55981   09/29/2016


542.78 MID-STATE EQUIPMENT55982   09/29/2016
1,161.71 MIDWEST TAPE55983   09/29/2016


182.95 MIDWEST TAPE55984   09/29/2016
110.00 MARK MILLIGAN55985   09/29/2016
351.16 MILWAUKEE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE55986   09/29/2016


11,500.00 OPENGOV, INC55987   09/29/2016
146.25 PENGUIN RANDOM HOUSE INC55988   09/29/2016
74.50 REGISTRATION FEE TRUST55989   09/29/2016


613.16 RICOH USA INC55990   09/29/2016
38.68 SHOWCASES55991   09/29/2016


322.28 STONE TRANSPORT55992   09/29/2016
258.00 STOUGHTON AREA COMMUNITY FOUNDATION55993   09/29/2016
105.00 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC55994   09/29/2016
181.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL55995   09/29/2016


24,982.71 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC55996   09/29/2016
25.26 U.S. CELLULAR55997   09/29/2016
53.70 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC55998   09/29/2016


7,107.83 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC55999   09/29/2016
2,401.82 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS248   09/30/2016


11,644.02 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS249   09/30/2016


318,678.12 Total - 89 Outstanding Checks:
(271,194.70)Adjusted Bank Balance


(3,421,305.04)Unreconciled Difference:


DATE:REVIEWED BY:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Page: 12/09/2016 07:56 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


FROM 09/01/2016 TO 09/30/2016


Ending
Balance


09/30/2016
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


09/01/2016DescriptionFund


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ALLOCATIONS FUND001


2,651,555.90 151.45 29.57 2,651,677.78 GENERAL FUND100


162,988.30 0.00 0.00 162,988.30 TID #3 FUND203


1,135,095.45 0.00 0.00 1,135,095.45 TID #4 FUND204


4,577.41 0.00 0.00 4,577.41 TID #5 FUND205


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TID #6 FUND206


2,337,615.03 0.00 0.00 2,337,615.03 TID #7 FUND207


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SAFETY BUILDING FUND212


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LIBRARY FUND215


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LANDFILL FUND216


186,335.85 0.00 0.00 186,335.85 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND217


7,897.06 0.00 0.00 7,897.06 FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND221


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RIVER TRAIL FUND222


250,595.49 0.00 0.00 250,595.49 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND223


585,404.15 0.00 0.00 585,404.15 STORM SEWER FUND224


32,943.69 0.00 0.00 32,943.69 CEMETERY FUND225


172,344.98 0.00 0.00 172,344.98 EMS TRUCK FUND227


25,397.99 0.00 0.00 25,397.99 EMS EQUIPMENT FUND228


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP229


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND230


21,254.67 0.00 0.00 21,254.67 SENIORS IN NEED231


415,271.13 0.00 0.00 415,271.13 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND232


10,363.82 0.00 0.00 10,363.82 HOLIDAY FUND233


45,403.63 0.00 0.00 45,403.63 FOOD PANTRY234


1,399.18 0.00 0.00 1,399.18 LANDMARKS235


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TREE COMMISSION236


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL239


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EMS TRUST FUND241


19,646.37 0.00 0.00 19,646.37 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND242


692,290.96 0.00 0.00 692,290.96 FIRE PENSION FUND243


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CDBG FUND244


37,831.65 9,763.04 84,939.05 (37,344.36)OPERA HOUSE FUND245


9,617.36 0.00 0.00 9,617.36 OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND246


0.60 0.00 0.00 0.60 TOURISM FUND247


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SICK LEAVE FUND250


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HEALTH INSURANCE FUND251


20,213.88 0.00 0.00 20,213.88 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND260


33,875.64 0.00 0.00 33,875.64 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY261


52,459.55 0.00 0.00 52,459.55 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS270


3.68 79,715.00 79,715.00 3.68 DEBT SERVICE FUND300


2,479,996.50 0.00 71.22 2,479,925.28 CONSTRUCTION FUND400


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS401







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Page: 12/09/2016 07:56 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


FROM 09/01/2016 TO 09/30/2016


Ending
Balance


09/30/2016
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


09/01/2016DescriptionFund


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND410


58,472.12 0.00 0.00 58,472.12 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND411


249,515.92 0.00 0.00 249,515.92 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND412


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EMS603


11,700,367.96 89,629.49 164,754.84 11,625,242.61 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/5Pag
e:


12/09/2016 07:58 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2016 - 09/30/2016   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


225.00 100-00000-46752-32456300 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
29.99 100-00000-46752-32456100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


2,380.00 100-00000-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
390.01 100-00000-46752-32455300 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


1,216.00 100-00000-46752-32455100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
40.00 100-00000-46752-32455000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
74.00 100-00000-46752 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


1,771.50 100-00000-46751-32600000 SWIM POND
50.00 100-00000-46750-32453700 RECREATION
35.00 100-00000-46750-32453500 RECREATION


2,090.00 100-00000-46750-32450800 RECREATION
300.00 100-00000-46750-32450300 RECREATION
915.00 100-00000-46750-32450000 RECREATION
340.00 100-00000-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS
37.00 100-00000-46610-30300000 NEWSLETTER
388.00 100-00000-46590-50400000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES


1,050.00 100-00000-46540-42100000 CEMETERY FEES
490.00 100-00000-46435-54000000 YARD WASTE SITE FEES
400.00 100-00000-46430-31200000 STREET OPENING
55.00 100-00000-46420-40600000 GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES
350.00 100-00000-46309-40600000 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES


8,860.45 100-00000-46290-31000000 MVD FEES
55.00 100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES
60.24 100-00000-46210-30800000 POLICE DEPT FEES
595.00 100-00000-46150-41500000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES


1,355.00 100-00000-45130-31100000 PARKING FINES
885.00 100-00000-44900-32200000 MISC
700.49 100-00000-44340-32000000 FIRE PROTECTION FEES
811.64 100-00000-44330-32200000 HEATING


1,138.30 100-00000-44320-32200000 PLUMBING
1,513.30 100-00000-44310-32200000 ELECTRICAL
4,196.86 100-00000-44300-32200000 BUILDING


140.00 100-00000-44150-31600000 MISC. LICENSE
700.00 100-00000-44111-31600000 OPERATORS
500.00 100-00000-44110-31600000 LIQUOR & MALT BEVERAGE


9,028.59 100-00000-43790-30400000 COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH
2,100.00 100-00000-42321-16100000 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER


23,170.32 100-00000-41320-10100000 SHA PILOT
5,132.20 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES


90.00 100-00000-22111 DANE COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE
152.00 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE


17,526.04 100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE
10,801.67 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES


351.16 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS
625.00 100-00000-13025 CEM-O/
354.00 100-00000-13010 SWIM
50.00 100-00000-13010 ST OPE


3,410.86 100-00000-13010 RET HE
200.00 100-00000-13010 RENT-S
170.00 100-00000-13010 MOW
123.75 100-00000-13010 GARBAG


7,709.89 100-00000-13010 FSAYC
51,594.64 100-00000-13010 FIRE-O
1,028.08 100-00000-13010 FAIR


725.92 100-00000-13010 CO YOU
17,081.94 100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS


*** TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***


328,029.39 Total of 492 Receipts 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/5Pag
e:


12/09/2016 07:58 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2016 - 09/30/2016   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


168.00 245-00000-26500-50217020 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
442.00 245-00000-26500-50217019 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
300.00 245-00000-26500-50217018 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
128.00 245-00000-26500-50217017 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
200.00 245-00000-26500-50217015 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
660.00 245-00000-26500-50217014 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
40.00 245-00000-26500-50217013 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


1,354.00 245-00000-26500-50217012 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
480.00 245-00000-26500-50217011 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
176.00 245-00000-26500-50217010 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
385.00 245-00000-26500-50217009 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
595.00 245-00000-26500-50217008 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
680.00 245-00000-26500-50217007 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
435.00 245-00000-26500-50217006 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
133.00 245-00000-26500-50217005 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
50.00 245-00000-26500-50217004 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
219.00 245-00000-26500-50217003 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
532.00 245-00000-26500-50217002 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
511.00 245-00000-26500-50217001 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
486.24 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE


1,754.82 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.
460.00 242-00000-46110 MISC. REVENUE
290.00 236-00000-48550 DONATIONS


1,483.50 234-00000-48550 DONATIONS
305.00 232-00000-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET
265.00 232-00000-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT
50.00 231-00000-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED


1,284.14 230-00000-43791 OTHER COUNTY GRANTS
4,459.83 227-00000-48500 DONATIONS


130.00 224-00000-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES
4,331.48 223-00000-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS


156.40 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS
129.84 215-00000-46712-51000000 COPY MACHINE
129.84 215-00000-46712-50900000 COPY MACHINE
64.93 215-00000-46712-20400000 COPY MACHINE
651.54 215-00000-46710-51000000 FINES
413.49 215-00000-46710-50900000 FINES
187.94 215-00000-46710-20400000 FINES


4.00 215-00000-46110-51000000 MISC. REVENUE
4.00 215-00000-46110-50900000 MISC. REVENUE
2.00 215-00000-46110-20400000 MISC. REVENUE


4,153.77 207-00000-13010 HULTS
(781.32)100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET
276.97 100-51550-50340-40900000 OPERATING EXPENSES
643.40 100-00000-48505-50400000 DONATIONS - CENTER


2,475.50 100-00000-48504-50400000 DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS
2,475.50 100-00000-48504-30500000 DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS
2,475.50 100-00000-48504-30300000 DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS


626.00 100-00000-48503-30500000 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND
6,033.00 100-00000-48501-30500000 DC NUTRITION CONTRACT
2,000.00 100-00000-48500-10100000 DONATIONS


750.00 100-00000-48221-30300000 RENTAL INCOME
216.16 100-00000-48130-10100000 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS
40.00 100-00000-46757-50100000 CABLE - TAXABLE SALES
875.00 100-00000-46756-50100000 UNDERWRITING


1,362.50 100-00000-46752-32459800 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
849.99 100-00000-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
300.01 100-00000-46752-32457000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


1,638.00 100-00000-46752-32456500 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
65.00 100-00000-46752-32456400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/5Pag
e:


12/09/2016 07:58 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2016 - 09/30/2016   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


1,483.50 234 FOOD PANTRY
570.00 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND
50.00 231 SENIORS IN NEED


1,284.14 230 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND
4,459.83 227 EMS TRUCK FUND


130.00 224 STORM SEWER FUND
4,331.48 223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND


156.40 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND
1,587.58 215 LIBRARY FUND
4,153.77 207 TID #7 FUND


207,885.05 100 GENERAL FUND
*** TOTAL BY FUND ***


328,029.39 TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS:            


12,302.00 603-00000-13010 EMS-0
1,725.00 411-00000-48220 RENTAL INCOME-SR CENTER ANNEX


16,695.00 410-00000-48309 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY
9,932.50 410-00000-13010 FIRE-C


27.41 270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES
974.67 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK


20,000.00 270-00000-13010 SPEC A
1,244.00 252-00000-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.


225.00 245-00000-48500-50210207 DONATIONS
780.00 245-00000-46920-50210207 MEMBERSHIPS


2,935.00 245-00000-46745-50210207 REVENUE-FEES
750.00 245-00000-46742-50216531 TICKET SALES
770.00 245-00000-46742-50216530 TICKET SALES
154.00 245-00000-46742-50216529 TICKET SALES
945.00 245-00000-46742-50216528 TICKET SALES
200.00 245-00000-46742-50216527 TICKET SALES
570.00 245-00000-46742-50216526 TICKET SALES


1,190.00 245-00000-46742-50216525 TICKET SALES
873.50 245-00000-46742-50216524 TICKET SALES


(379.00)245-00000-46742-50216523 TICKET SALES
1,527.50 245-00000-46742-50216522 TICKET SALES


577.50 245-00000-46742-50216521 TICKET SALES
324.00 245-00000-46742-50216520 TICKET SALES
88.00 245-00000-46742-50216519 TICKET SALES
482.00 245-00000-46742-50216518 TICKET SALES
352.00 245-00000-46742-50216517 TICKET SALES
340.00 245-00000-46742-50216516 TICKET SALES
360.00 245-00000-46742-50216515 TICKET SALES
649.00 245-00000-46742-50216514 TICKET SALES


1,820.00 245-00000-46742-50216513 TICKET SALES
511.00 245-00000-46742-50216512 TICKET SALES


1,787.50 245-00000-46742-50216511 TICKET SALES
918.00 245-00000-46742-50216510 TICKET SALES


1,976.00 245-00000-46742-50216509 TICKET SALES
60.00 245-00000-46742-50216508 TICKET SALES
236.00 245-00000-46742-50216507 TICKET SALES


1,050.00 245-00000-46742-50216505 TICKET SALES
746.00 245-00000-46742-50216503 TICKET SALES
500.00 245-00000-46742-50216502 TICKET SALES


2,150.00 245-00000-46742-50216501 TICKET SALES
242.00 245-00000-26500-50217027 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
778.00 245-00000-26500-50217025 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
446.00 245-00000-26500-50217024 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
246.00 245-00000-26500-50217023 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


1,136.00 245-00000-26500-50217022 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
242.00 245-00000-26500-50217021 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 4/5Pag
e:


12/09/2016 07:58 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2016 - 09/30/2016   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


17,081.94 (1)       9905: DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
1,725.00 (3)       9902: SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT


95,697.61 (42)       9901: 
2,100.00 (3)       1206: TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER


350.00 (2)       1205: ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE
290.00 (1)       1204: TREE COMMISSION DONATION


1,050.00 (1)       1203: CEMETERY FEES
490.00 (2)       1202: YARD WASTE FEES
400.00 (7)       1201: STREET OPENING
340.00 (4)       1101: PARK RESERVATION


(781.32)(3)       1004: CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES
8,570.50 (25)       1003: INSTRUCTION FEES
5,161.50 (13)       1001: PROGRAM FEES


152.00 (12)        DOG: Dog Licensing
595.00 (17)        907: SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST
140.00 (5)        906: MISC LICENSES
700.00 (14)        902: OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL
500.00 (1)        901: LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE
626.00 (6)        809: KITCHEN FUND
265.00 (3)        807: SPECIAL GIFT FUND
305.00 (9)        806: LOAN CLOSET
388.00 (6)        805: CRAFT SALES
37.00 (3)        804: NEWSLETTER
643.40 (18)        803: DONATIONS


10,801.67 (94)        801: MEAL SITE REVENUES
10.00 (1)        799: MISC RECEIPTS
156.40 (3)        704: 217-DESIGNATED DONATION


1,252.97 (3)        702: FINES
324.61 (3)        701: COPIES


10,578.00 (85)        607: TICKET SALES - ADVANCE
21,528.00 (102)        601: TICKET SALES


50.00 (1)        502: SENIORS IN NEED
1,483.50 (13)        501: FOOD PANTRY
4,331.48 (4)        409: IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS


700.49 (2)        408: FIRE PROTECTION FEES
130.00 (2)        406: STORMWATER AND EROSION
885.00 (14)        405: MISC BUILDING PERMIT
811.64 (10)        404: HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)


1,138.30 (14)        403: PLUMBING PERMIT
1,513.30 (20)        402: ELECTRICAL PERMIT
4,196.86 (47)        401: BUILDING PERMITS
1,244.00 (11)        308: K-9 DONATIONS


55.00 (5)        307: FINGER PRINTING
60.24 (9)        304: MISC REVENUES


8,860.45 (57)        303: DMV FEES
1,355.00 (40)        302: PARKING FINES
5,132.20 (59)        301: BAILS/FINES


112,380.41 (18)         MR: 
915.00 (4) 


*** TOTAL BY RECEIPT ITEMS ***


328,029.39 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS:                 


12,302.00 603 EMS
1,725.00 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND


26,627.50 410 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
21,002.08 270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
1,244.00 252 K9 FUND


38,287.06 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND
460.00 242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND
290.00 236 TREE COMMISSION







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 5/5Pag
e:


12/09/2016 07:58 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2016 - 09/30/2016   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


328,029.39 TOTAL - ALL RECEIPT ITEMS:         


1,002.08 (1)       SPEC: Special Assessments
90.00 (3)       9914: COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE
216.16 (1)       9906: SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2016 TO 09/30/2016


12/09/2016 07:59 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2617'   CRJE09/01/2016
GL Trx #: 43344


35.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT-OFFERDAHL-C9466306
35.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT-OFFERDAHL-C9466306


35.0035.00


Ref Num1: '2620'   CRJE09/02/2016
GL Trx #: 43722


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT-HERRLING-B636955-4
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT-HERRLING-B636955-4


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '2621'   CRJE09/06/2016
GL Trx #: 43723


25.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT-SCHUSTER-J652354-3
25.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT-SCHUSTER-J652354-3


25.0025.00


Ref Num1: '2622'   CRJE09/07/2016
GL Trx #: 43724


50.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT-WEINER-I500295-5
50.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT-WEINER-I500295-5


50.0050.00


Ref Num1: '2623'   CRJE09/07/2016
GL Trx #: 43725


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT-BURKE-C9465901
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT-BURKE-C9465901


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '2624'   CRJE09/07/2016
GL Trx #: 43726


55.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - DUNN - 26265
55.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - DUNN - 26265


55.0055.00


Ref Num1: '2626'   CRJE09/07/2016
GL Trx #: 43728


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT-COPUS-C949973-3
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT-COPUS-C949973-3


124.00124.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2016 TO 09/30/2016


12/09/2016 07:59 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2629'   CRJE09/13/2016
GL Trx #: 44012


20.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
20.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT LIPSKE 31591


20.0020.00


Ref Num1: '2630'   CRJE09/13/2016
GL Trx #: 44013


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '2631'   CRJE09/14/2016
GL Trx #: 44014


100.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
100.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


100.00100.00


Ref Num1: '2632'   CRJE09/15/2016
GL Trx #: 44015


50.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT SEVERIN 1498510-5
50.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT SEVERIN 1498510-5


50.0050.00


Ref Num1: '2633'   CRJE09/16/2016
GL Trx #: 44064


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT-MACKINNON-P170746-2
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT-MACKINNON-P170746-2


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '2634'   CRJE09/16/2016
GL Trx #: 44065


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT-PAYNE-C949904-4
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT-PAYNE-C949904-4


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '2635'   CRJE09/19/2016
GL Trx #: 44066


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT-COWLES-C947541-0
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT-COWLES-C947541-0


98.8098.80







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2016 TO 09/30/2016


12/09/2016 07:59 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2637'   CRJE09/26/2016
GL Trx #: 44504


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - RENAULT - C947156-0
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - RENAULT - C947156-0


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '2638'   CRJE09/26/2016
GL Trx #: 44505


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - MILLER - D152142-4
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - MILLER - D152142-4


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '2639'   CRJE09/26/2016
GL Trx #: 44506


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - MILLER - D152141-3
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - MILLER - D152141-3


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '2640'   CRJE09/28/2016
GL Trx #: 44565


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT-NYE - C946655-3
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT-NYE - C946655-3


10.0010.00


Ref Num1: '2641'   CRJE09/29/2016
GL Trx #: 44655


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - DEGROOT - C946885-2
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - DEGROOT - C946885-2


10.0010.00


Ref Num1: '2687'   CRJE09/30/2016
GL Trx #: 46272


604.91PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT
604.91UNITED WAY DONATIONS100-00000-48524-32500000RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT


604.91604.91


Ref Num1: '2688'   CRJE09/30/2016
GL Trx #: 46273


4,857.00PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT
4,857.00MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS300-00000-48250-41700000RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT


4,857.004,857.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2016 TO 09/30/2016


12/09/2016 07:59 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2689'   CRJE09/30/2016
GL Trx #: 46274


639.60PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD INTEREST EARNED 
639.60INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000RECORD INTEREST EARNED 


639.60639.60


Ref Num1: '2690'   CRJE09/30/2016
GL Trx #: 46275


53,038.75PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK
53,038.75AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES603-00000-13016RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK


53,038.7553,038.75


Ref Num1: '2691'   CRJE09/30/2016
GL Trx #: 46276


1,763.77PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100RECORD DEBT COLLECTION
1,763.77ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND603-00000-25300RECORD DEBT COLLECTION


1,763.771,763.77


Ref Num1: '2692'   CRJE09/30/2016
GL Trx #: 46277


3,348.48PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD COURT TRIP PAYMENTS
3,348.48COURT FINES100-00000-22210RECORD COURT TRIP PAYMENTS


3,348.483,348.48


Ref Num1: '2727'   CRJE09/30/2016
GL Trx #: 46586


12.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100REVERSE VOIDED DOG LICENSE #27354
12.00DOG LICENSE100-00000-22110REVERSE VOIDED DOG LICENSE #27354


12.0012.00


65,733.5165,733.51GRAND TOTAL:


1,763.77603-00000-25300ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND
53,038.75603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES


54,802.52603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
4,857.00300-00000-48250-41700000MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS


4,857.00300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
604.91100-00000-48524-32500000UNITED WAY DONATIONS
639.60100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST


4,817.48100-00000-22210COURT FINES
12.00100-00000-22110DOG LICENSE


6,073.99100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
TOTALS:


65,733.5165,733.51







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/4Page: 12/09/2016 08:09 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 09/01/2015 - 09/30/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date


Bank 3 PRIMARY CHECKING


1,250.00 AGENCY FOR THE PERFORMING ARTS INC00328052457309/03/2015
19.00 SAMUEL ALIRE00524752458309/03/2015
153.71 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011552459309/03/2015


4,893.82 AUXIANT00015052460309/03/2015
998.00 AZTLAND LLC00240552461309/03/2015


2,324.64 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS00015752462309/03/2015
3,341.63 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS00015752463309/03/2015


50.00 BATSAWAY00524852464309/03/2015
274.03 ERIC BENEDICT00416452465309/03/2015
729.00 BIBLIOTHECA ITG LLC00332352466309/03/2015
40.31 DONOVAN BROOKE00521852467309/03/2015
30.00 PATRICIA ANN BRUMMEL00523952468309/03/2015
65.00 CATHOLIC CHARITIES00310352469309/03/2015
578.87 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS00022352470309/03/2015
46.78 CHIEF SUPPLY00331252471309/03/2015
82.71 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023752472309/03/2015


1,079.00 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC00241652473309/03/2015
8,245.28 COAKLEY BROTHERS00523052474309/03/2015


235.86 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN00173752475309/03/2015
585.46 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC00031652476309/03/2015
43.52 DANE COUNTY LIBRARY SERVICE00269352477309/03/2015
19.25 DANE COUNTY LIBRARY SERVICE00269352478309/03/2015


2,125.20 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028452479309/03/2015
5,628.75 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028452480309/03/2015


240.30 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC00029852481309/03/2015
195.07 DEMCO INC00030252482309/03/2015
490.00 DIAMOND VOGEL00146452483309/03/2015
290.52 DUNKIRK DAM LAKE DISTRICT00032152484309/03/2015
534.00 DVORAK LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC00032752485309/03/2015
25.59 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING00038552486309/03/2015
992.00 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.00039252487309/03/2015
66.84 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC00040852488309/03/2015
38.93 GRAND CHINA00511452489309/03/2015
150.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT00043252490309/03/2015
368.97 MIKE OR SUSAN HEGER00413052491309/03/2015
274.03 DANIEL HOLZHUTER00263452492309/03/2015
375.75 INKWORKS INC00047252493309/03/2015
285.00 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC00048752494309/03/2015


57,447.00 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC00241452495309/03/2015
929.55 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC.00049552496309/03/2015
60.00 TERRY KAHL00050452497309/03/2015
250.00 DAVID KALLAND00050552498309/03/2015
258.00 JOHN KARLSLYST III00469952499309/03/2015
843.00 KIESLER'S POLICE SUPPLY, INC00517452500309/03/2015
108.00 THOMAS KINNEY00515852501309/03/2015
105.00 EARL KRUEGER00053452502309/03/2015


1,159.04 L.W. ALLEN00524652503309/03/2015
28.80 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC00478252504309/03/2015
103.95 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC00205752505309/03/2015
545.00 LB PROPERTY MANAGEMENT00523852506309/03/2015
255.00 LEAGUE OF WISC MUNICIPALITIES00054952507309/03/2015
59.80 LEGALSHIELD00523552508309/03/2015


1,368.08 MADISON COLLEGE00340352509309/03/2015
1,700.00 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC00060852510309/03/2015


139.90 MICRON BUSINESS PRODUCTS00251852511309/03/2015
239.92 MIDWEST TAPE00061752512309/03/2015
122.96 MIKE POINT00508052513309/03/2015


1,848.00 MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION00063952514309/03/2015
1,962.00 NO SHORTS ELECTRIC LLC00133952515309/03/2015


160.00 O'BRION AGENCY LLC00218652516309/03/2015
69.30 OFFICE DEPOT00066852517309/03/2015
30.00 PARISH, REOLA00291952518309/03/2015
600.00 PDQ FOOD STORES INC00069352519309/03/2015
360.75 PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY00072452520309/03/2015


5.60 PROFESSIONAL PLACEMENT SERVICES LLC00484352521309/03/2015
190.74 PUBLIC HEALTH MADISON DANE CO00315752522309/03/2015


1,440.99 QUALITY INN & SUITES00319952523309/03/2015
217.50 RANDOM HOUSE INC00073752524309/03/2015
250.00 SAUK COUNTY CLERK OF COURT00524452525309/03/2015
90.00 AUSTIN SCHEEL00468452526309/03/2015
54.00 ROBERT SCHENK00408452527309/03/2015


1,037.23 SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP00081552528309/03/2015
31,841.36 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP00213952529309/03/2015


730.76 STEPHEN STOKES00483152530309/03/2015
2,145.27 STOUGHTON COLLISION CENTER IN00085252531309/03/2015


731.69 STOUGHTON FAIRWAY CLUB00524552532309/03/2015
156.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL00085852533309/03/2015
125.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI00086052534309/03/2015







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/4Page: 12/09/2016 08:09 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 09/01/2015 - 09/30/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date


225.00 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY00086152535309/03/2015
40.00 RENEE STRONG00524352536309/03/2015


1,279.76 DAVE TAEBEL00133452537309/03/2015
44.75 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC00093152538309/03/2015
90.00 ADAM VOGT00514552539309/03/2015


4,024.38 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL00099552540309/03/2015
4,481.46 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA00092952541309/03/2015
2,487.96 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692184(E)309/04/2015
1,836.89 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692185(E)309/04/2015


13,435.40 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692186(E)309/04/2015
1,445.99 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692187(E)309/04/2015
2,149.29 3 RIVERS BILLING INC00254152542309/11/2015


47.73 AIRGAS USA LLC00409552543309/11/2015
64.37 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011552544309/11/2015


1,400.00 DIANNE ANDERSON00350152545309/11/2015
20.00 APDA- WISC CHAPTER00525052546309/11/2015
474.76 AT&T00014352547309/11/2015


4,848.39 AUXIANT00015052548309/11/2015
445.64 BURNETT COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE00525152549309/11/2015
262.59 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023752550309/11/2015
265.00 DANE COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT00476352551309/11/2015
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS00028252552309/11/2015
222.80 DEPT OF REVENUE00479252553309/11/2015
197.50 ERLA INC00406052554309/11/2015
325.00 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC00385952555309/11/2015


13,718.38 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC00385952556309/11/2015
90.00 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.00039252557309/11/2015
105.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT00043252558309/11/2015


V23.39 HOMETOWN NEWS00045852559309/11/2015
500.00 DAVID KALLAND00050552560309/11/2015


V204.05 KESSENICH'S LTD00509252561309/11/2015
210.00 KOFFEE KUP00116852562309/11/2015
905.59 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC00205752563309/11/2015
209.90 LOCKS & UNLOCKS00055852564309/11/2015
463.26 MADISON COLLEGE00340352565309/11/2015
504.49 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL00061452566309/11/2015
167.40 MOTION PICTURE LICENSING CORP00166552567309/11/2015


9.28 NEWS PUBLISHING CO INC00422452568309/11/2015
68.95 PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY00072452569309/11/2015
302.12 PROMOTIONS BY YOLANDA00263152570309/11/2015
773.26 ROUNDYS00077652571309/11/2015


V180.00 SAFE COMMUNITIES00078252572309/11/2015
78.24 SKAALEN NURSING AND00163052573309/11/2015


1,345.22 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI00086052574309/11/2015
102.42 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC00091652575309/11/2015


3,385.47 TRITECH SOFTWARE SYSTEMS00351352576309/11/2015
1,610.00 TRUCKSTAR COLLISION CENTER, INC.00414552577309/11/2015


91.00 US CELLULAR00223652578309/11/2015
4.79 VERIZON WIRELESS00214752579309/11/2015


2,340.00 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC00095952580309/11/2015
34.00 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE00392452581309/11/2015
240.00 WISCONSIN LOGOS, LLC00475452582309/11/2015
263.97 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA00092952583309/11/2015
454.08 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011552588309/17/2015


1.22 AT&T MOBILITY00376752589309/17/2015
21,891.88 AUXIANT00015052590309/17/2015
1,150.00 BANUSHI00405052591309/17/2015


94.93 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS00022352592309/17/2015
526.86 COMDATA CORPORATION00024852593309/17/2015
214.29 DANE COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEME00027552594309/17/2015
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS00028252595309/17/2015


3,500.00 DAR WILLIAMS PROJECT INC00336252596309/17/2015
V1,500.00 DAR WILLIAMS PROJECT INC00336252597309/17/2015


5,050.00 DIMENSION IV00253652598309/17/2015
725.00 EMERGENCY SERVICES MARKETING00216252599309/17/2015
40.00 ANGELA GILBERTSON00524952600309/17/2015
4.29 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC00040852601309/17/2015


40.00 JILL GUENTHER00410252602309/17/2015
2,375.00 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC00284552603309/17/2015


V238.80 MIKE OR SUSAN HEGER00413052604309/17/2015
35.00 DAVID LECK00488452605309/17/2015
218.00 MICRON BUSINESS PRODUCTS00251852606309/17/2015
700.00 MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION00063952607309/17/2015
290.54 OFFICE DEPOT00066852608309/17/2015
29.99 PITNEY BOWES INC00386852609309/17/2015
420.00 PROMOTIONS BY YOLANDA00263152610309/17/2015
389.30 RAY O'HERRON CO INC00073852611309/17/2015
878.35 RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS INC00074952612309/17/2015
20.27 RICOH USA INC00121552613309/17/2015
670.54 ROUNDYS00077652614309/17/2015
189.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL00085852615309/17/2015







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/4Page: 12/09/2016 08:09 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 09/01/2015 - 09/30/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date


97,588.53 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES00086252616309/17/2015
1,177.90 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC00086952617309/17/2015


145.00 STREICHER'S00087552618309/17/2015
43.00 SUN BADGE CO00088552619309/17/2015
13.74 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC00091652620309/17/2015
95.68 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE00032852621309/17/2015
100.00 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY00093552622309/17/2015


7,246.71 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC00262352623309/17/2015
830.00 ANNA WALECKA00313452624309/17/2015
501.73 WIEDENBECK INC00111752625309/17/2015
35.00 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE00392452626309/17/2015
197.11 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO00102852627309/17/2015


3,081.25 WPRA00176852628309/17/2015
1,189.57 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692188(E)309/18/2015
8,542.99 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692189(E)309/18/2015
2,527.79 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692190(E)309/18/2015
1,500.00 ACTION FLOOR SYSTEMS LLC00469552634309/24/2015


21.33 AIRGAS USA LLC00409552635309/24/2015
101.35 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011552636309/24/2015


14,065.13 AUXIANT00015052637309/24/2015
100.60 BADGER WATER00525952638309/24/2015


2,499.74 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS00015752639309/24/2015
1,140.22 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS00015752640309/24/2015


880.63 ERIC BENEDICT00416452641309/24/2015
750.00 CAPITAL NEWSPAPERS00525252642309/24/2015


1,000.00 MARILYN CARIEN00525652643309/24/2015
165.42 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023752644309/24/2015


1,064.00 COAKLEY BROTHERS00523052645309/24/2015
14.32 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN00173752646309/24/2015
37.00 COURIER HUB00343352647309/24/2015
788.11 CRM, INC00526352648309/24/2015
143.80 D & D FARMS, INC00526452649309/24/2015
25.00 DANE COUNTY CULTURAL AFFAIRS C00027352650309/24/2015
608.56 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C00028652651309/24/2015


15,920.00 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC00029852652309/24/2015
500.00 WILDER DEITZ00525552653309/24/2015
313.81 DEMCO INC00030252654309/24/2015
63.35 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS00034652655309/24/2015
363.31 FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD00038152656309/24/2015
159.33 GALL'S INC00038652657309/24/2015
25.07 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC00040852658309/24/2015
78.00 GRAINGER INC.00041052659309/24/2015
90.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT00043252660309/24/2015
100.00 JIM RICE00525852661309/24/2015


3,259.00 JIMS TREE SERVICE INC00469752662309/24/2015
752.00 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC00241452663309/24/2015
305.44 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC.00049552664309/24/2015
366.00 JOHN KARLSLYST III00469952665309/24/2015


1,500.00 KEEL ENTERPRISES, LLC00525752666309/24/2015
1,250.00 KEITH CASE & ASSOCIATES LLC00202952667309/24/2015
7,220.00 KLEIN-DICKERT, CO, INC00526652668309/24/2015


41.06 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC00478252669309/24/2015
1,518.00 LOGO PROMOTIONS, LLC00507952670309/24/2015


14.69 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY- CENTRAL00517052671309/24/2015
3,000.00 MAPLE HILL PRODUCTION INC00453652672309/24/2015


541.83 MIDWEST TAPE00061752673309/24/2015
105.00 MARK MILLIGAN00292452674309/24/2015
25.00 MTAW00146552675309/24/2015


78,723.39 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB00066252676309/24/2015
650.00 ORGANIZATION DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANT00331552677309/24/2015
30.00 PARISH, REOLA00291952678309/24/2015
36.00 NATHAN PARRETTE00418352679309/24/2015


5,000.00 PAYNE & DOLAN INC - WAUKESHA00069252680309/24/2015
199.99 PESI00069952681309/24/2015
18.00 PORTAGE LIBRARY00330052682309/24/2015
15.00 PRIZE IMPRESSIONS LLC00072052683309/24/2015
86.25 RANDOM HOUSE INC00073752684309/24/2015
330.41 RICOH USA INC00121552685309/24/2015


1,825.17 ROCKFORD REGISTER STAR00479952686309/24/2015
975.00 ROSEWOOD APARTMENTS00146052687309/24/2015
17.00 JASEN SCHUETT00526252688309/24/2015
10.00 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM00082752689309/24/2015
54.00 COLE SPANGLER00468352690309/24/2015


21,602.90 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP00213952691309/24/2015
450.00 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE00085052692309/24/2015


2,531.47 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES00086252693309/24/2015
17,854.61 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC00086952694309/24/2015
4,964.00 STRUCK & IRWIN FENCE INC.00087652695309/24/2015


120.74 TRAFFIC & PARKING CONTROL INC00091752696309/24/2015
26.85 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC00093152697309/24/2015
35.54 UPS STORE00094252698309/24/2015







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 4/4Page: 12/09/2016 08:09 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 09/01/2015 - 09/30/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date


25.26 US CELLULAR00223652699309/24/2015
10.56 UW-MADISON GENERAL LIBRARY SYSTEM00526152700309/24/2015
50.00 WISC DEPT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION00526052701309/24/2015
30.00 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN00100452702309/24/2015
511.74 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO00102852703309/24/2015


3 TOTALS:


576,457.93 Total of 240 Disbursements:


2,146.24 Less 5 Void Checks:
578,604.17 Total of 245 Checks:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2016 TO 09/30/2016


12/09/2016 08:10 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2610'   CDJE09/30/2016
GL Trx #: 43338


56,371.53INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000INTEREST
56,371.53PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


56,371.5356,371.53


Ref Num1: '2611'   CDJE09/30/2016
GL Trx #: 43339


25,134.38INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000INTEREST
25,134.38PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


25,134.3825,134.38


Ref Num1: '2612'   CDJE09/30/2016
GL Trx #: 43340


25,862.50INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000INTEREST
25,862.50PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


25,862.5025,862.50


Ref Num1: '2679'   CDJE09/30/2016
GL Trx #: 46264


9,124.97MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31100000REALLOCATE MVD FEES
9,124.97PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100REALLOCATE MVD FEES


9,124.979,124.97


Ref Num1: '2680'   CDJE09/30/2016
GL Trx #: 46265


2,466.34OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL251-51930-50216RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES
2,466.34PRIMARY CHECKING251-00000-11100RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES


2,466.342,466.34


Ref Num1: '2681'   CDJE09/30/2016
GL Trx #: 46266


165.00EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520RECORD EBC FEE
165.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD EBC FEE


165.00165.00


Ref Num1: '2682'   CDJE09/30/2016
GL Trx #: 46267


194.06OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000RECORD BANK FEE - WISC
194.06PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD BANK FEE - WISC


194.06194.06







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2016 TO 09/30/2016


12/09/2016 08:10 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2683'   CDJE09/30/2016
GL Trx #: 46268


79,715.00INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST
79,715.00WELLS FARGO MONEY MARKET300-00000-11105RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST


79,715.0079,715.00


Ref Num1: '2684'   CDJE09/30/2016
GL Trx #: 46269


21,295.59SALES TAX PAYABLE100-00000-21104WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT
21,295.59PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT


21,295.5921,295.59


Ref Num1: '2685'   CDJE09/30/2016
GL Trx #: 46270


70.38TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51420-50212-40800000RECORD OOPS - KROPF
70.38PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD OOPS - KROPF


70.3870.38


Ref Num1: '2686'   CDJE09/30/2016
GL Trx #: 46271


84,938.66US BANK - CC245-00000-11102TO CORRECT DEPOSIT TYPE - OPERA HOUSE
84,938.66PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100TO CORRECT DEPOSIT TYPE - OPERA HOUSE


84,938.6684,938.66


Ref Num1: '2693'   CDJE09/30/2016
GL Trx #: 46278


52.80DESIGNATED217-55110-50500RECORD OOPS - MONETTE
52.80PRIMARY CHECKING217-00000-11100RECORD OOPS - MONETTE


52.8052.80


Ref Num1: '2694'   CDJE09/30/2016
GL Trx #: 46279


56.61TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212-51000000OOPS - MACDONALD,BOSKY & BUKREY
10.00TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212-50900000OOPS - MACDONALD,BOSKY & BUKREY
20.40TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212-53800000OOPS - MACDONALD,BOSKY & BUKREY


87.01PRIMARY CHECKING215-00000-11100OOPS - MACDONALD,BOSKY & BUKREY


87.0187.01







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2016 TO 09/30/2016


12/09/2016 08:10 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2695'   CDJE09/30/2016
GL Trx #: 46280


132.60TRAINING100-51550-50190-40900000OOPS - GILLINGHAM & GIEMZA
433.31TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51200-50212-31700000OOPS - GILLINGHAM & GIEMZA


565.91PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100OOPS - GILLINGHAM & GIEMZA


565.91565.91


Ref Num1: '2696'   CDJE09/30/2016
GL Trx #: 46281


7.21OPERATING EXPENSES100-55300-50340-32450000RECORD OOPS
4.22EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE-TROLL100-55300-50240-32600000RECORD OOPS


62.12OPERATING EXPENSES100-51440-50340-40700000RECORD OOPS
75.00OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-31200000RECORD OOPS


107.31TRAINING100-52100-50190-30700000RECORD OOPS
67.32TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51510-50212-41500000RECORD OOPS
77.52OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000RECORD OOPS
37.70VEHICLE FUEL100-52100-50335-30600000RECORD OOPS


438.40PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD OOPS


438.40438.40


Ref Num1: '2697'   CDJE09/30/2016
GL Trx #: 46282


79,715.00INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST
79,715.00WELLS FARGO MONEY MARKET300-00000-11105RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST


79,715.0079,715.00


Ref Num1: '2698'   CDJE09/30/2016
GL Trx #: 46283


79,715.00INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST
79,715.00PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST


79,715.0079,715.00


Ref Num1: '2728'   CDJE09/30/2016
GL Trx #: 46587


16,219.22SHA PILOT100-00000-41320-10100000RETURNED CHECK - GREENSPIRE
16,219.22PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RETURNED CHECK - GREENSPIRE


16,219.2216,219.22


Ref Num1: '2762'   CDJE09/30/2016
GL Trx #: 47249


34.61EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520TO RECORD ACTUAL AMOUNT EBC DEDUCTED 
34.61PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD ACTUAL AMOUNT EBC DEDUCTED 


34.6134.61







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2016 TO 09/30/2016


12/09/2016 08:10 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


322,736.36322,736.36GRAND TOTAL:


187,083.41300-58200-50620-41700000INTEREST
300-00000-11105WELLS FARGO MONEY MARKET


187,083.41300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
2,466.34251-51930-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL


2,466.34251-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
84,938.66245-00000-11102US BANK - CC


84,938.66245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
52.80217-55110-50500DESIGNATED


52.80217-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
20.40215-55110-50212-53800000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
56.61215-55110-50212-51000000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
10.00215-55110-50212-50900000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


87.01215-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
7.21100-55300-50340-32450000OPERATING EXPENSES
4.22100-55300-50240-32600000EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE-TROLL


75.00100-53300-50340-31200000OPERATING EXPENSES
37.70100-52100-50335-30600000VEHICLE FUEL


107.31100-52100-50190-30700000TRAINING
132.60100-51550-50190-40900000TRAINING
271.58100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
67.32100-51510-50212-41500000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
62.12100-51440-50340-40700000OPERATING EXPENSES
70.38100-51420-50212-40800000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


433.31100-51200-50212-31700000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
9,124.97100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES


16,219.22100-00000-41320-10100000SHA PILOT
199.61100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS


21,295.59100-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE
48,108.14100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


TOTALS:
482,166.36482,166.36







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/24Page
:


12/09/2016 08:25 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000


71.95 2,219,696.35 0.00 5,694,958.65 7,914,655.00 PROPERTY TAXES100-00000-41110
67.38 1,630.79 0.00 3,369.21 5,000.00 ROOM TAXES100-00000-41210
0.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 ELECTRICAL UTILITY PILOT100-00000-41310
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ELECTRIC UTILITY DIVIDEND100-00000-41311
0.00 375,000.00 0.00 0.00 375,000.00 WATER UTILITY PILOT100-00000-41312
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WATER UTILITY DIVIDEND100-00000-41313


64.09 16,878.58 6,951.10 30,121.42 47,000.00 SHA PILOT100-00000-41320
95.25 380.33 0.00 7,619.67 8,000.00 DCHA PILOT100-00000-41321
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK100-00000-42100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STORM SEWER100-00000-42110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SANITARY SEWER (P & I)100-00000-42120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WATER MAIN100-00000-42130
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SIDEWALK100-00000-42140
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STREETS100-00000-42150
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WATER100-00000-42160
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS100-00000-42190


100.00 (12,000.00)2,100.00 12,000.00 0.00 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER100-00000-42321-16100000
15.00 474,029.66 0.00 83,652.34 557,682.00 STATE SHARED TAXES100-00000-43410
100.00 (0.11)0.00 219,160.11 219,160.00 EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAYMENT100-00000-43415
89.43 3,806.28 0.00 32,193.72 36,000.00 FIRE INSURANCE REBATE100-00000-43420
101.17 (562.00)0.00 48,562.00 48,000.00 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID100-00000-43430


0.00 3,600.00 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 STATE GRANTS-POLICE100-00000-43521
100.00 (3,435.00)0.00 3,435.00 0.00 FEDERAL AID: POLICE100-00000-43522


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 COPS GRANT100-00000-43523
52.86 248,508.54 0.00 278,703.46 527,212.00 STATE ROAD ALLOTMENT100-00000-43531
49.94 25,532.14 0.00 25,467.86 51,000.00 STATE AID - STREETS100-00000-43533
51.33 68,134.00 0.00 71,866.00 140,000.00 TAXI GRANT100-00000-43537
95.02 1,691.86 0.00 32,308.14 34,000.00 RECYCLING GRANT100-00000-43545
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER STATE GRANTS100-00000-43690
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE GRANTS- EMS100-00000-43691
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FEMA ASSISTANCE100-00000-43692


106.80 (3,535.54)0.00 55,535.54 52,000.00 SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER100-00000-43693
91.72 2,619.20 9,028.59 29,012.80 31,632.00 COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH100-00000-43790
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER COUNTY GRANTS100-00000-43791
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANTS- FROM UTILITY100-00000-43810


96.42 645.00 500.00 17,355.00 18,000.00 LIQUOR & MALT BEVERAGE100-00000-44110
88.46 1,385.00 700.00 10,615.00 12,000.00 OPERATORS100-00000-44111
87.50 100.00 0.00 700.00 800.00 CIGARETTE100-00000-44120
87.18 897.50 140.00 6,102.50 7,000.00 MISC. LICENSE100-00000-44150
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 DOG100-00000-44210


81.74 13,693.51 4,196.86 61,306.49 75,000.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300
74.47 6,383.15 1,513.30 18,616.85 25,000.00 ELECTRICAL100-00000-44310
115.98 (2,237.05)1,138.30 16,237.05 14,000.00 PLUMBING100-00000-44320
156.45 (5,080.48)811.64 14,080.48 9,000.00 HEATING100-00000-44330


1,068.84 (4,844.21)700.49 5,344.21 500.00 FIRE PROTECTION FEES100-00000-44340
271.58 (34,315.06)885.00 54,315.06 20,000.00 MISC100-00000-44900
92.80 6,843.97 6,006.37 88,156.03 95,000.00 COURT PENALTIES/COSTS100-00000-45100
124.55 (3,683.00)1,355.00 18,683.00 15,000.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130
83.55 822.64 0.00 4,177.36 5,000.00 MISC. REVENUE100-00000-46110
85.75 1,425.00 595.00 8,575.00 10,000.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150
243.25 (7,162.73)115.24 12,162.73 5,000.00 POLICE DEPT FEES100-00000-46210
98.80 1,759.00 0.00 144,241.00 146,000.00 FIRE DEPT FEES100-00000-46220
20.75 13,473.28 (264.52)3,526.72 17,000.00 MVD FEES100-00000-46290
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PLAN - PROFESSIONAL FEES100-00000-46300


100.00 (4,770.00)350.00 4,770.00 0.00 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES100-00000-46309







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/24Page
:


12/09/2016 08:25 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues


31.47 8,224.15 0.00 3,775.85 12,000.00 PUBLIC WORKS CHARGES-MISC100-00000-46310
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PLAN - PROFESSIONAL FEES100-00000-46311


100.00 (4,080.00)680.00 4,080.00 0.00 PUBLIC WORKS CHARGES-MOWING100-00000-46312
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 PUBLIC WORKS CHARGES-SNOW100-00000-46313
0.40 737,043.75 178.75 2,956.25 740,000.00 GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES100-00000-46420


60.00 2,400.00 850.00 3,600.00 6,000.00 STREET OPENING100-00000-46430
110.21 (1,735.00)490.00 18,735.00 17,000.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-00000-46435
108.93 (1,696.00)3,425.00 20,696.00 19,000.00 CEMETERY FEES100-00000-46540
100.00 (1,372.00)388.00 1,372.00 0.00 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES100-00000-46590
100.00 133.64 0.00 (133.64)0.00 MISC TAXABLE SALES100-00000-46595


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC REV - SENIOR CENTER100-00000-46600
100.00 (385.00)37.00 385.00 0.00 NEWSLETTER100-00000-46610
84.00 800.00 340.00 4,200.00 5,000.00 PARK RESERVATIONS100-00000-46720
75.79 13,127.33 3,390.00 41,086.67 54,214.00 RECREATION100-00000-46750
105.79 (3,360.36)1,933.50 61,360.36 58,000.00 SWIM POND 100-00000-46751
59.26 46,075.18 5,043.01 67,020.82 113,096.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEDIA CONSULTATION/MISC100-00000-46753


51.34 65,688.37 0.00 69,311.63 135,000.00 CABLE FRANCHISE FEE100-00000-46755
77.14 800.00 875.00 2,700.00 3,500.00 UNDERWRITING100-00000-46756
21.95 1,561.00 40.00 439.00 2,000.00 CABLE - TAXABLE SALES100-00000-46757
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CABLE - EQUIPMENT FEE100-00000-46758


151.33 (770.00)0.00 2,270.00 1,500.00 VIDEO PRODUCTION SERVICES100-00000-46759
100.00 0.00 0.00 15,400.00 15,400.00 SEWER UTILITY ADMINISTRATION100-00000-47410
100.00 0.00 0.00 35,400.00 35,400.00 ELECTRIC UTILITY ADMINISTRATIO100-00000-47420
100.00 0.00 0.00 13,200.00 13,200.00 WATER UTILITY ADMINISTRATION100-00000-47430
75.00 4,500.00 1,500.00 13,500.00 18,000.00 EMS ADMINISTRATION100-00000-47440
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER REIMBURSEMENTS100-00000-48100


23.83 27,422.32 699.77 8,577.68 36,000.00 INTEREST100-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST: LONG TERM INVESTMENT100-00000-48111


100.00 (314.42)0.00 314.42 0.00 INTEREST ON TAXES100-00000-48112
100.00 (7,464.02)0.00 7,464.02 0.00 REBATE100-00000-48113


4.20 14,369.59 0.00 630.41 15,000.00 DIVIDENDS100-00000-48114
100.00 (745.17)216.16 745.17 0.00 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS100-00000-48130
66.67 4,132.00 0.00 8,264.00 12,396.00 RENTAL INCOME100-00000-48220
117.86 (500.00)950.00 3,300.00 2,800.00 RENTAL INCOME100-00000-48221
100.00 (225.00)0.00 225.00 0.00 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY100-00000-48309


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE TREES- STREET DEPT.100-00000-48311
100.00 (1,450.00)0.00 1,450.00 0.00 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY100-00000-48400
100.00 (3,831.00)(3,831.00)3,831.00 0.00 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-WORKCOMP100-00000-48410
100.00 (20,162.00)0.00 20,162.00 0.00 INSURANCE- REBATE100-00000-48420
100.00 (2,000.00)2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 DONATIONS100-00000-48500
84.02 3,442.00 6,033.00 18,100.00 21,542.00 DC NUTRITION CONTRACT100-00000-48501
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT100-00000-48502


71.40 2,288.34 626.00 5,711.66 8,000.00 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND100-00000-48503
58.48 17,648.00 7,426.50 24,853.00 42,501.00 DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS100-00000-48504
56.39 12,865.59 643.40 16,634.41 29,500.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 DONATIONS - FRIENDSHIP FUND100-00000-48506
5.50 945.00 0.00 55.00 1,000.00 DONATIONS - SEN CNTR CASE MGMT100-00000-48507


100.00 (40,000.00)0.00 40,000.00 0.00 DONATIONS - SPECIAL GIFT (FOUN100-00000-48509
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS - UNDESIGNATED100-00000-48510


100.00 (1,125.00)0.00 1,125.00 0.00 DONATIONS- MEMORY WALK100-00000-48511
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS-SEN CNTR LOAN CLOSET100-00000-48512


61.21 42,952.45 7,709.89 67,784.55 110,737.00 FSAYC CONTRIBUTION100-00000-48519
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SPECIAL EVENTS100-00000-48521
7.50 5,550.00 0.00 450.00 6,000.00 DONATIONS - YOUTH CENTER100-00000-48522


75.53 2,116.76 725.92 6,533.24 8,650.00 DANE COUNTY DONATIONS100-00000-48523







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/24Page
:


12/09/2016 08:25 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues


60.49 2,370.54 604.91 3,629.46 6,000.00 UNITED WAY DONATIONS100-00000-48524
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS -REC DEPT100-00000-48525


161.80 (3,090.00)0.00 8,090.00 5,000.00 POLICE SAFETY CAMP100-00000-48540
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.100-00000-48541


100.00 (1,749.96)0.00 1,749.96 0.00 SHOP WITH A COP100-00000-48542
100.00 (1,500.00)0.00 1,500.00 0.00 PAUL KRABY MEMORIAL100-00000-48543


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TREE DONATIONS100-00000-48570
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HEGGESTAD ARBOR/OAK100-00000-48571
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DIVERSITY DONATIONS100-00000-48572
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - FIRE PENSION FND100-00000-49243
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - ECON DEV RESERVE100-00000-49260
0.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 SURPLUS100-00000-49300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - CABLE RESERVE100-00000-49555


61.54 4,843,711.68 79,797.18 7,751,465.32 12,595,177.00 Total Dept 00000


61.54 4,843,711.68 79,797.18 7,751,465.32 12,595,177.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 51100-LEGISLATIVE


70.83 12,600.00 3,600.00 30,600.00 43,200.00 SALARIES100-51100-50110
70.83 964.08 275.40 2,340.92 3,305.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51100-50151
11.12 444.42 0.00 55.58 500.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51100-50212


70.20 14,008.50 3,875.40 32,996.50 47,005.00 Total Dept 51100-LEGISLATIVE


Dept 51200-JUDICIAL
70.98 3,635.76 961.54 8,894.24 12,530.00 SALARIES100-51200-50110
66.85 8,895.57 1,939.52 17,938.43 26,834.00 WAGES100-51200-50120
69.06 1,479.50 358.28 3,302.50 4,782.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51200-50151
51.74 3,449.93 399.90 3,699.07 7,149.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51200-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-51200-50200


112.78 (166.15)433.31 1,466.15 1,300.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51200-50212
41.54 292.32 0.00 207.68 500.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES100-51200-50320
68.82 3,118.39 51.43 6,881.61 10,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51200-50340


67.18 20,705.32 4,143.98 42,389.68 63,095.00 Total Dept 51200-JUDICIAL


Dept 51300-LEGAL
58.17 33,463.54 0.00 46,536.46 80,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51300-50215
115.29 (1,681.52)2,301.00 12,681.52 11,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51300-50216


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-51300-50217
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51300-50340


64.72 32,282.02 2,301.00 59,217.98 91,500.00 Total Dept 51300-LEGAL


Dept 51400-MAYOR
70.45 18,114.60 4,668.80 43,186.40 61,301.00 SALARIES100-51400-50110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES100-51400-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-51400-50126


72.00 2,445.52 683.02 6,289.48 8,735.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51400-50151







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 4/24Page
:


12/09/2016 08:25 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures


68.69 5,891.37 1,436.07 12,924.63 18,816.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51400-50152
68.17 477.41 351.64 1,022.59 1,500.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51400-50212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51400-50315


92.53 597.54 0.00 7,402.46 8,000.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES100-51400-50320
145.12 (586.50)124.34 1,886.50 1,300.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51400-50340


0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 BUDGETING FOR OUTCOMES PROJECT100-51400-50399


72.60 27,439.94 7,263.87 72,712.06 100,152.00 Total Dept 51400-MAYOR


Dept 51420-CLERK
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALARIES100-51420-50110


74.73 25,495.42 8,702.83 75,382.58 100,878.00 WAGES100-51420-50120
100.00 (29.51)0.00 29.51 0.00 OVERTIME100-51420-50126


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-51420-50127
70.28 3,949.03 1,084.70 9,339.97 13,289.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51420-50151
101.71 (323.54)2,141.21 19,268.54 18,945.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51420-50152
92.34 306.48 1,418.06 3,693.52 4,000.00 TELEPHONE100-51420-50210
46.27 2,068.60 369.38 1,781.40 3,850.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51420-50212
100.00 (102.00)0.00 102.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51420-50215
163.60 (3,370.95)189.54 8,670.95 5,300.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51420-50315
100.00 (4,689.74)1,649.99 4,689.74 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51420-50340


0.50 7,960.02 0.00 39.98 8,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-1100-51420-50341


79.73 31,263.81 15,555.71 122,998.19 154,262.00 Total Dept 51420-CLERK


Dept 51440-ELECTION
153.46 (3,742.31)0.00 10,742.31 7,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51440-50215
35.76 770.91 49.29 429.09 1,200.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51440-50315
130.06 (1,803.76)447.59 7,803.76 6,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51440-50340


133.63 (4,775.16)496.88 18,975.16 14,200.00 Total Dept 51440-ELECTION


Dept 51510-FINANCE DIRECTOR
71.93 27,076.48 7,774.40 69,367.52 96,444.00 SALARIES100-51510-50110
72.22 26,347.67 8,336.39 68,500.33 94,848.00 WAGES100-51510-50120
100.00 (27.13)0.00 27.13 0.00 OVERTIME100-51510-50126
72.96 7,371.99 2,168.36 19,888.01 27,260.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51510-50151
69.24 13,403.67 3,422.81 30,170.33 43,574.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51510-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-51510-50200


20.38 14,728.92 192.30 3,771.08 18,500.00 POSTAGE100-51510-50211
57.17 1,713.13 222.85 2,286.87 4,000.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51510-50212
110.97 (5,155.00)0.00 52,155.00 47,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51510-50215
36.95 3,152.64 271.58 1,847.36 5,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51510-50216
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-51510-50217


66.71 48,276.22 13,026.88 96,723.78 145,000.00 TAXI GRANT100-51510-50219
73.90 12,099.65 1,258.70 34,250.35 46,350.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310
65.91 340.87 0.00 659.13 1,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51510-50340
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO EQUIP REPLACEMENT100-51510-50933


71.10 154,329.11 36,674.27 379,646.89 533,976.00 Total Dept 51510-FINANCE DIRECTOR


Dept 51530-ASSESSOR







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 5/24Page
:


12/09/2016 08:25 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51530-50212
100.00 0.00 0.00 44,000.00 44,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51530-50215


0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51530-50216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51530-50340


92.63 3,500.00 0.00 44,000.00 47,500.00 Total Dept 51530-ASSESSOR


Dept 51550-HR/RISK MANAGEMENT
70.99 21,486.37 5,697.60 52,582.63 74,069.00 SALARIES100-51550-50110
80.42 3,470.60 1,752.45 14,254.40 17,725.00 WAGES100-51550-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-51550-50126


70.40 3,525.14 925.76 8,385.86 11,911.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51550-50151
43.06 4,661.84 425.08 3,526.16 8,188.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51550-50152
44.84 827.40 132.60 672.60 1,500.00 TRAINING100-51550-50190
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 TELEPHONE100-51550-50210
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 POSTAGE100-51550-50211


22.83 1,697.70 0.00 502.30 2,200.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51550-50212
56.22 437.81 66.78 562.19 1,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51550-50310
98.08 9.58 0.00 490.42 500.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51550-50315
45.62 5,438.21 305.89 4,561.79 10,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51550-50340


66.11 43,854.65 9,306.16 85,538.35 129,393.00 Total Dept 51550-HR/RISK MANAGEMENT


Dept 51800-CITY WEBSITE
6.24 65,634.60 0.00 4,365.40 70,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51800-50215


6.24 65,634.60 0.00 4,365.40 70,000.00 Total Dept 51800-CITY WEBSITE


Dept 51900-OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CITY SHARE EMPOLYMENT TAXES100-51900-50150
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51900-50151
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 SELF INSURED LOSSES100-51900-50153


82.97 10,218.42 0.00 49,781.58 60,000.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-51900-50200
100.00 (49,500.00)0.00 49,500.00 0.00 MISC EXPENSES100-51900-50300


116.80 (14,281.58)0.00 99,281.58 85,000.00 Total Dept 51900-OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT


Dept 51930-INSURANCE
107.37 (1,841.60)0.00 26,841.60 25,000.00 PROPERTY/LIABILITY INSURANCE100-51930-50510
82.68 259.80 0.00 1,240.20 1,500.00 EXCESS LIABILITY INSURANCE100-51930-50511
80.65 1,354.30 0.00 5,645.70 7,000.00 EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES LIABILITY100-51930-50512
72.92 8,124.30 0.00 21,875.70 30,000.00 AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE INSURANCE100-51930-50513
34.66 1,110.80 0.00 589.20 1,700.00 BOILER/MACHINERY INSURANCE100-51930-50514
106.74 (1,617.00)0.00 25,617.00 24,000.00 PROPERTY INSURANCE100-51930-50515
103.14 (4,554.66)0.00 149,554.66 145,000.00 WORKERS COMP. INSURANCE100-51930-50520


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LIFE - DISABILITY INSURANCE100-51930-50521
77.04 2,525.43 0.00 8,474.57 11,000.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION100-51930-50523


97.81 5,361.37 0.00 239,838.63 245,200.00 Total Dept 51930-INSURANCE


Dept 52100-LAW ENFORCEMENT







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 6/24Page
:


12/09/2016 08:25 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures


70.92 28,287.96 7,460.80 69,005.04 97,293.00 SALARIES100-52100-50110
71.63 368,378.59 96,317.52 930,143.41 1,298,522.00 WAGES100-52100-50120
68.72 93,449.96 22,905.47 205,307.04 298,757.00 WAGES - DISPATCH100-52100-50122
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME PATROL100-52100-50123
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - VOLUNTEERS100-52100-50124


82.35 2,118.42 1,291.19 9,881.58 12,000.00 OVERTIME - DISPATCH100-52100-50125
117.60 (17,070.35)15,620.79 114,070.35 97,000.00 OVERTIME100-52100-50126
49.35 9,876.67 0.00 9,623.33 19,500.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-52100-50127
78.84 58,254.76 23,622.23 217,116.24 275,371.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52100-50151
72.25 107,659.95 31,739.02 280,238.05 387,898.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-52100-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SELF INSURED LOSSES100-52100-50153
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EYE GLASSES- POLICE100-52100-50154


73.56 7,403.23 1,589.03 20,596.77 28,000.00 TRAINING100-52100-50190
61.39 7,335.85 2,351.52 11,664.15 19,000.00 TELEPHONE100-52100-50210
107.20 (108.00)0.00 1,608.00 1,500.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL100-52100-50214
83.53 7,329.06 25,789.16 37,170.94 44,500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-52100-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-52100-50216


61.00 390.00 0.00 610.00 1,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-52100-50217
70.19 5,068.15 812.50 11,931.85 17,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-52100-50240
50.07 13,115.62 0.00 13,154.38 26,270.00 DANE COM FEES100-52100-50241
45.93 7,028.79 0.00 5,971.21 13,000.00 VEHICLE EXPENSE100-52100-50330
46.30 18,795.16 2,254.11 16,204.84 35,000.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-52100-50335
119.73 (9,272.52)6,295.48 56,272.52 47,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-52100-50340
94.30 1,562.48 746.14 25,837.52 27,400.00 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE100-52100-50390
88.22 589.10 0.00 4,410.90 5,000.00 POLICE SAFETY CAMP100-52100-50395
100.00 (7,970.00)0.00 7,970.00 0.00 ENFORCEMENT EXPENSES100-52100-50396


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SHOP WITH A COP100-52100-50397
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PAUL KRABY MEMORIAL100-52100-50398-30900000


74.47 702,222.88 238,794.96 2,048,788.12 2,751,011.00 Total Dept 52100-LAW ENFORCEMENT


Dept 52200-FIRE PROTECTION
68.57 25,482.06 6,137.60 55,605.94 81,088.00 SALARIES100-52200-50110
65.35 31,747.08 4,662.40 59,873.92 91,621.00 WAGES100-52200-50120
18.57 80,612.30 2,400.49 18,387.70 99,000.00 WAGES - VOLUNTEERS100-52200-50124
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-52200-50126


100.00 (527.50)0.00 527.50 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-52200-50127
0.00 8,850.00 0.00 0.00 8,850.00 LONGEVITY - VOLUNTEERS100-52200-50129
0.00 36,000.00 0.00 0.00 36,000.00 FIRE PENSION BENEFIT100-52200-50130


77.26 6,250.04 2,101.67 21,236.96 27,487.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52200-50151
147.68 (9,155.26)2,872.14 28,355.26 19,200.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-52200-50152
29.97 2,297.11 314.37 982.89 3,280.00 TRAINING100-52200-50190
60.23 1,551.17 257.69 2,348.83 3,900.00 TELEPHONE100-52200-50210
15.34 507.95 92.05 92.05 600.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-52200-50212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-52200-50215
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-52200-50216


55.92 2,204.00 312.00 2,796.00 5,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-52200-50217
66.00 8,498.81 1,702.53 16,501.19 25,000.00 UTILITIES100-52200-50220
64.28 3,099.06 522.50 5,575.94 8,675.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-52200-50240
0.00 2,950.00 0.00 0.00 2,950.00 DANE CAD100-52200-50241


108.01 (640.88)242.88 8,640.88 8,000.00 BUILDING & GROUNDS100-52200-50245
66.66 83.34 14.90 166.66 250.00 MISC EXPENSES100-52200-50300
2.37 341.71 0.00 8.29 350.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-52200-50310


78.36 535.71 1,324.29 1,939.29 2,475.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES100-52200-50320
40.69 5,041.29 305.19 3,458.71 8,500.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-52200-50335







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 7/24Page
:


12/09/2016 08:25 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures


60.64 3,936.08 1,148.49 6,063.92 10,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-52200-50340
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2100-52200-50342
0.00 1,050.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE100-52200-50390
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ENFORCEMENT EXPENSES100-52200-50396


52.34 211,764.07 24,411.19 232,561.93 444,326.00 Total Dept 52200-FIRE PROTECTION


Dept 52400-INSPECTION
0.00 5,121.00 0.00 0.00 5,121.00 SALARIES100-52400-50110


69.43 18,638.48 4,576.00 42,323.52 60,962.00 WAGES100-52400-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-52400-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-52400-50127


65.75 3,225.35 672.74 6,191.65 9,417.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52400-50151
76.29 4,017.37 1,436.07 12,924.63 16,942.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-52400-50152
100.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-52400-50215


67.59 31,002.20 6,684.81 64,639.80 95,642.00 Total Dept 52400-INSPECTION


Dept 53200-CITY BUILDINGS
0.00 10,242.00 0.00 0.00 10,242.00 SALARIES100-53200-50110


55.41 29,592.00 3,976.00 36,774.00 66,366.00 WAGES100-53200-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-53200-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-53200-50127


49.26 5,539.38 580.31 5,377.62 10,917.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-53200-50151
53.16 11,388.37 1,436.07 12,924.63 24,313.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-53200-50152
100.00 (169.71)15.15 169.71 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-53200-50200
46.14 9,156.83 791.00 7,843.17 17,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-53200-50215
65.55 11,024.73 2,281.60 20,975.27 32,000.00 UTILITIES100-53200-50220
15.13 1,867.08 35.74 332.92 2,200.00 UTILITIES-BUILDING 2100-53200-50221
38.52 4,918.37 288.07 3,081.63 8,000.00 UTILITIES - DEPOT100-53200-50222
58.15 1,255.55 221.48 1,744.45 3,000.00 UTILITIES - FOOD PANTRY100-53200-50223
55.13 4,487.44 497.71 5,512.56 10,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53200-50340
69.26 2,766.59 321.27 6,233.41 9,000.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-53200-50350


52.31 92,068.63 10,444.40 100,969.37 193,038.00 Total Dept 53200-CITY BUILDINGS


Dept 53300-HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST
119.82 (11,543.15)5,691.20 69,794.15 58,251.00 SALARIES100-53300-50110
89.47 43,536.05 41,267.19 369,945.95 413,482.00 WAGES100-53300-50120
38.46 10,154.64 91.36 6,345.36 16,500.00 OVERTIME100-53300-50126
(11.64)14,034.50 665.00 (1,463.50)12,571.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-53300-50127
88.76 7,668.64 6,838.92 60,555.36 68,224.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-53300-50151
66.13 51,562.85 12,805.84 100,681.15 152,244.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-53300-50152
76.20 666.29 528.75 2,133.71 2,800.00 TELEPHONE100-53300-50210
52.24 2,674.29 0.00 2,925.71 5,600.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-53300-50212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL100-53300-50214


36.67 27,863.26 3,618.46 16,136.74 44,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-53300-50215
100.00 (445.00)150.00 445.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-53300-50216


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-53300-50217
58.37 14,570.11 1,730.46 20,429.89 35,000.00 UTILITIES100-53300-50220
95.83 125.00 0.00 2,875.00 3,000.00 RENTING/LEASING EQMT - STREET100-53300-50290
75.93 5,294.98 4,362.10 16,705.02 22,000.00 MISC EXPENSES100-53300-50300
61.73 1,913.70 1,004.36 3,086.30 5,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-53300-50310







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 8/24Page
:


12/09/2016 08:25 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures


37.46 27,516.54 2,794.36 16,483.46 44,000.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-53300-50335
89.49 7,147.62 11,623.49 60,852.38 68,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-5100-53300-50345
3.23 2,903.02 96.98 96.98 3,000.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-53300-50350


149.65 (8,439.69)1,900.00 25,439.69 17,000.00 TREE PURCHASES - STREETS100-53300-50360
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TREE CONSULTANT - STREETS100-53300-50361
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TREE GRANT INVENTORY - STREETS100-53300-50365


77.29 1,929.96 959.44 6,570.04 8,500.00 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE100-53300-50390
96.42 17.92 0.00 482.08 500.00 TOOL ALLOWANCE100-53300-50391


79.67 199,151.53 96,127.91 780,520.47 979,672.00 Total Dept 53300-HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST


Dept 53310-SNOW REMOVAL
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-53310-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-53310-50215


41.95 46,441.20 0.00 33,558.80 80,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53310-50340


41.95 46,441.20 0.00 33,558.80 80,000.00 Total Dept 53310-SNOW REMOVAL


Dept 53400-SIGNS AND MARKINGS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-53400-50200


46.12 11,853.91 3,183.03 10,146.09 22,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53400-50340


46.12 11,853.91 3,183.03 10,146.09 22,000.00 Total Dept 53400-SIGNS AND MARKINGS


Dept 53420-STREET LIGHTING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UTILITIES100-53420-50220


68.02 41,576.04 9,347.57 88,423.96 130,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53420-50340


68.02 41,576.04 9,347.57 88,423.96 130,000.00 Total Dept 53420-STREET LIGHTING


Dept 53440-SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS
100.00 (569.79)50.31 569.79 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53440-50340


100.00 (569.79)50.31 569.79 0.00 Total Dept 53440-SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS


Dept 53620-SANITATION
73.75 139,122.90 87,161.20 390,877.10 530,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-53620-50215
71.38 52,956.10 29,192.80 132,043.90 185,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-53620-50216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53620-50340


73.14 192,079.00 116,354.00 522,921.00 715,000.00 Total Dept 53620-SANITATION


Dept 54100-PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-54100-50340


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 54100-PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES


Dept 54600-SENIOR CENTER







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 9/24Page
:


12/09/2016 08:25 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures


69.93 18,344.21 4,612.80 42,663.79 61,008.00 SALARIES100-54600-50110
72.42 37,162.50 10,548.66 97,568.50 134,731.00 WAGES100-54600-50120
49.18 64,407.12 6,739.20 62,330.88 126,738.00 WAGES - SENIOR CASE MGMT.100-54600-50121
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-54600-50126


63.62 16,509.30 3,128.69 28,871.70 45,381.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-54600-50151
68.81 19,823.08 4,858.88 43,729.92 63,553.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-54600-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-54600-50200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEAL SITE REVS-TO COUNTY100-54600-50201


100.00 (21,500.73)5,298.23 21,500.73 0.00 FOUNDATION GRANT100-54600-50202
59.92 3,206.25 48.20 4,793.75 8,000.00 KITCHEN FUND100-54600-50204
263.93 (1,206.51)414.19 1,942.51 736.00 TELEPHONE100-54600-50210
52.30 1,430.87 155.00 1,569.13 3,000.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-54600-50212
4.60 20,551.37 325.63 990.63 21,542.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-54600-50215


68.04 7,351.81 1,635.55 15,648.19 23,000.00 UTILITIES100-54600-50220
51.71 9,174.90 494.98 9,825.10 19,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-54600-50240
88.49 230.21 286.86 1,769.79 2,000.00 PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY100-54600-50313
28.50 2,145.06 27.68 854.94 3,000.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-54600-50315
121.98 (241.80)0.00 1,341.80 1,100.00 ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE100-54600-50325
47.00 6,412.43 390.48 5,687.57 12,100.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-54600-50340
100.00 (256.80)20.13 256.80 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2100-54600-50342


0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-54600-50350


64.98 183,943.27 38,985.16 341,345.73 525,289.00 Total Dept 54600-SENIOR CENTER


Dept 54910-CEMETERY
71.25 5,750.00 2,375.00 14,250.00 20,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-54910-50240
94.68 850.41 1,312.25 15,149.59 16,000.00 MISC EXPENSES100-54910-50300


81.67 6,600.41 3,687.25 29,399.59 36,000.00 Total Dept 54910-CEMETERY


Dept 55100-CULTURE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALARIES100-55100-50110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES100-55100-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55100-50151
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55100-50152


100.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 MUSEUM100-55100-50720
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER100-55100-50726
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE100-55100-50727
8.24 6,239.40 0.00 560.60 6,800.00 HOLIDAY PROMOTION100-55100-50728
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SISTER CITY100-55100-50730
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CITY BAND100-55100-50731
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INDUSTRIAL PARK NORTH SIGN100-55100-50733
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DIVERSITY100-55100-50734
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ARTS COUNCIL100-55100-50735
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH CENTER100-55100-50736


14.53 6,239.40 500.00 1,060.60 7,300.00 Total Dept 55100-CULTURE


Dept 55200-PARKS
0.00 4,221.00 0.00 0.00 4,221.00 SALARIES100-55200-50110
0.00 44,328.00 0.00 0.00 44,328.00 WAGES100-55200-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-55200-50126


76.78 15,204.33 6,405.07 50,268.67 65,473.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY100-55200-50128







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 10/24Page
:


12/09/2016 08:25 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures


35.82 8,142.78 601.50 4,544.22 12,687.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55200-50151
0.00 16,638.00 0.00 0.00 16,638.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55200-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-55200-50240


146.62 (6,527.31)1,057.62 20,527.31 14,000.00 BUILDING & GROUNDS100-55200-50245
100.00 (8.52)0.85 8.52 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-55200-50310
39.61 3,623.55 464.81 2,376.45 6,000.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-55200-50335
73.36 7,191.95 3,135.99 19,808.05 27,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-55200-50340
12.32 7,891.64 0.00 1,108.36 9,000.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-55200-50350


49.48 100,705.42 11,665.84 98,641.58 199,347.00 Total Dept 55200-PARKS


Dept 55300-RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS
69.79 18,468.99 4,761.36 42,673.01 61,142.00 SALARIES100-55300-50110
74.77 11,813.00 3,788.80 35,004.00 46,817.00 WAGES100-55300-50120
46.80 3,192.00 0.00 2,808.00 6,000.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-55300-50127
78.93 9,434.53 322.50 35,336.47 44,771.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY100-55300-50128
102.15 (330.94)1,273.93 15,714.94 15,384.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55300-50151
68.32 7,217.02 1,771.32 15,564.98 22,782.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55300-50152
38.84 1,834.95 525.47 1,165.05 3,000.00 TELEPHONE100-55300-50210
18.57 570.00 0.00 130.00 700.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-55300-50212
110.47 (523.56)293.78 5,523.56 5,000.00 SALES TAX100-55300-50213
87.39 5,295.36 1,537.00 36,704.64 42,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-55300-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UTILITIES100-55300-50220


12.62 8,571.57 7.16 1,238.43 9,810.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-55300-50240
57.18 428.16 59.00 571.84 1,000.00 MISC EXPENSES100-55300-50300
81.58 276.36 378.90 1,223.64 1,500.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-55300-50315
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-55300-50335


83.70 5,192.32 5,334.31 26,660.68 31,853.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-55300-50340
100.00 (5,761.68)0.00 5,761.68 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-1100-55300-50341


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2100-55300-50342
100.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-3100-55300-50343
74.36 2,179.59 781.32 6,320.41 8,500.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-4100-55300-50344
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 POOL SINKING FUND100-55300-50930


76.99 71,857.67 20,834.85 240,401.33 312,259.00 Total Dept 55300-RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS


Dept 55400-YOUTH CENTER
68.07 4,284.79 840.24 9,136.21 13,421.00 SALARIES100-55400-50110
70.99 18,742.75 4,958.40 45,860.25 64,603.00 WAGES100-55400-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-55400-50126


47.78 9,322.71 1,119.36 8,529.29 17,852.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-55400-50127
68.84 3,890.32 923.69 8,593.68 12,484.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55400-50151
69.21 6,778.69 1,651.49 15,240.31 22,019.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55400-50152
100.00 (138.00)138.00 138.00 0.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND - YOUTH CTR100-55400-50203
140.35 (524.55)209.93 1,824.55 1,300.00 TELEPHONE100-55400-50210
100.00 0.00 0.00 21,000.00 21,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-55400-50215
66.04 3,260.12 571.52 6,339.88 9,600.00 UTILITIES100-55400-50220
63.00 1,480.02 119.95 2,519.98 4,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-55400-50240
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 RENT EXPENSE100-55400-50316
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-55400-50340


69.79 51,596.85 10,532.58 119,182.15 170,779.00 Total Dept 55400-YOUTH CENTER







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 11/24Page
:


12/09/2016 08:25 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Dept 55500-MEDIA SERVICES


0.00 18,280.00 0.00 0.00 18,280.00 SALARIES100-55500-50110
71.34 12,680.03 3,372.80 31,565.97 44,246.00 WAGES100-55500-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-55500-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-55500-50127


68.41 5,054.91 1,844.50 10,945.09 16,000.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY100-55500-50128
59.72 3,589.10 620.42 5,320.90 8,910.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55500-50151
63.77 7,344.37 1,436.07 12,924.63 20,269.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55500-50152
403.28 (5,459.11)1,038.14 7,259.11 1,800.00 TELEPHONE100-55500-50210


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-55500-50215
92.25 154.91 361.96 1,845.09 2,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-55500-50216
64.94 2,804.92 1,540.00 5,195.08 8,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-55500-50240
71.92 2,246.49 1,011.74 5,753.51 8,000.00 MISC EXPENSES100-55500-50300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-55500-50340


63.38 46,695.62 11,225.63 80,809.38 127,505.00 Total Dept 55500-MEDIA SERVICES


Dept 56300-PLANNING
86.94 10,032.00 7,774.42 66,783.00 76,815.00 SALARIES100-56300-50110
89.13 7,228.40 6,411.21 59,259.60 66,488.00 WAGES100-56300-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-56300-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-56300-50127


87.54 2,596.82 2,057.00 18,251.18 20,848.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-56300-50151
79.36 6,566.54 2,907.14 25,247.46 31,814.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-56300-50152
39.47 2,118.52 0.00 1,381.48 3,500.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-56300-50212
93.02 34.88 0.00 465.12 500.00 VEHICLE EXPENSE100-56300-50330
60.90 781.98 228.04 1,218.02 2,000.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-56300-50335
130.86 (3,471.70)1,868.50 14,721.70 11,250.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-56300-50340


87.86 25,887.44 21,246.31 187,327.56 213,215.00 Total Dept 56300-PLANNING


Dept 59200-CONTINGENCY
7.50 74,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 80,000.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND100-59200-50930


7.50 74,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 80,000.00 Total Dept 59200-CONTINGENCY


Dept 59300-TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE
0.00 2,337,231.00 0.00 0.00 2,337,231.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND100-59300-50930
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE100-59300-50931
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY100-59300-50932
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO TIF FUND100-59300-50935


0.00 2,337,231.00 0.00 0.00 2,337,231.00 Total Dept 59300-TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE


Dept 59400-TRANSFER TO CAPITAL
49.30 72,760.68 0.00 70,745.32 143,506.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND-OPERA HOUSE100-59400-50930
71.43 80,000.00 0.00 200,000.00 280,000.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE-CAPITAL OUTLAY100-59400-50931
100.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 400,000.00 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY-CONSTRUCTION100-59400-50932


81.45 152,760.68 0.00 670,745.32 823,506.00 Total Dept 59400-TRANSFER TO CAPITAL







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 12/24Page
:


12/09/2016 08:25 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Dept 59500-TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS


0.00 120,000.00 0.00 0.00 120,000.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND-SICK LEAVE100-59500-50930
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE100-59500-50931


63.48 17,458.62 0.00 30,341.38 47,800.00 TRANSFER TO PS BUILDING100-59500-50932
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO EQUIP REPLACEMENT100-59500-50933
0.00 36,000.00 0.00 0.00 36,000.00 TRANSFER TO FIREMAN'S PENSION100-59500-50934
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO TIF FUND100-59500-50935


100.00 0.00 0.00 560,495.00 560,495.00 TR OUT - LIBRARY FUND100-59500-50936
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TR OUT -  LIBRARY GIFT FUND100-59500-50937
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TR OUT - CURB & GUTTER FUND100-59500-50938
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TR OUT - SIDEWALK FUND100-59500-50939


77.30 173,458.62 0.00 590,836.38 764,295.00 Total Dept 59500-TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS


Dept 59510
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY100-59510-50932
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO EQUIP REPLACEMENT100-59510-50933


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59510


Dept 59800
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY100-59800-50932


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59800


59.19 5,137,888.63 703,693.07 7,450,809.37 12,588,698.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES


4,640.47 (294,176.95)(623,895.89)300,655.95 6,479.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


59.19 5,137,888.63 703,693.07 7,450,809.37 12,588,698.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
61.54 4,843,711.68 79,797.18 7,751,465.32 12,595,177.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 13/24Page
:


12/09/2016 08:25 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE AID 215-00000-43534
100.00 0.00 0.00 229,263.00 229,263.00 DANE COUNTY SERVICE FEES215-00000-43720
100.00 0.00 0.00 9,305.00 9,305.00 OTHER COUNTIES SERVICE FEES215-00000-43725


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SCLS DIRECT CASH GRANTS215-00000-43730
100.00 (200.00)10.00 200.00 0.00 MISC. REVENUE215-00000-46110
73.00 6,210.18 1,252.97 16,789.82 23,000.00 FINES215-00000-46710
105.20 (155.99)324.61 3,155.99 3,000.00 COPY MACHINE215-00000-46712


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST215-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS215-00000-48500


100.00 0.00 0.00 560,495.00 560,495.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND215-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS215-00000-49300


99.29 5,854.19 1,587.58 819,208.81 825,063.00 Total Dept 00000


99.29 5,854.19 1,587.58 819,208.81 825,063.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 55110


73.90 18,398.00 5,752.00 52,102.00 70,500.00 SALARIES215-55110-50110
64.85 130,243.76 27,500.41 240,279.24 370,523.00 WAGES215-55110-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME215-55110-50126


98.96 522.10 3,945.14 49,531.90 50,054.00 WAGES - PART TIME215-55110-50127
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY215-55110-50128


68.34 20,970.63 4,964.95 45,260.37 66,231.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 215-55110-50151
89.00 9,135.97 7,748.80 73,904.03 83,040.00 HEALTH INSURANCE215-55110-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES215-55110-50200


102.93 (23.47)83.76 823.47 800.00 TELEPHONE215-55110-50210
26.80 439.20 0.00 160.80 600.00 POSTAGE215-55110-50211
58.42 623.72 156.01 876.28 1,500.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212
71.60 142.00 53.70 358.00 500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2215-55110-50216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3215-55110-50217
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SHARED DELIVERY AND OUTREACH215-55110-50218


69.38 6,430.77 4,268.56 14,569.23 21,000.00 UTILITIES215-55110-50220
20.95 7,114.21 101.03 1,885.79 9,000.00 UTILITIES-BUILDING 2215-55110-50221
107.90 (71.08)42.40 971.08 900.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE215-55110-50240
89.70 1,029.59 128.29 8,970.41 10,000.00 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE215-55110-50250
101.58 (711.39)39.00 45,711.39 45,000.00 TECHNOLOGY COSTS215-55110-50289
191.53 (457.67)16.84 957.67 500.00 MISC EXPENSES215-55110-50300
104.94 (172.73)304.20 3,672.73 3,500.00 PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY215-55110-50313
199.50 (199.00)0.00 399.00 200.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES215-55110-50320
82.12 1,251.74 0.00 5,748.26 7,000.00 PERIODICALS215-55110-50326
99.24 49.34 0.00 6,450.66 6,500.00 E-RESOURCES215-55110-50327
81.48 2,314.42 1,887.57 10,185.58 12,500.00 AUDIO VISUAL215-55110-50328
82.91 7,860.51 5,479.30 38,139.49 46,000.00 BOOKS215-55110-50329
100.42 (12.47)136.08 3,012.47 3,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES215-55110-50340
85.25 29.50 26.79 170.50 200.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-1215-55110-50341
85.77 597.81 410.09 3,602.19 4,200.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2215-55110-50342
100.00 0.00 0.00 6,815.00 6,815.00 CAPITAL-EQUIPMENT215-55110-50810
29.98 3,501.09 0.00 1,498.91 5,000.00 CAPITAL- COMPUTERS215-55110-50820
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTINGENCY215-55110-50900
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND215-55110-50930


74.67 209,006.55 63,044.92 616,056.45 825,063.00 Total Dept 55110







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 14/24Page
:


12/09/2016 08:25 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND
Expenditures


74.67 209,006.55 63,044.92 616,056.45 825,063.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES


100.00 (203,152.36)(61,457.34)203,152.36 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


74.67 209,006.55 63,044.92 616,056.45 825,063.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
99.29 5,854.19 1,587.58 819,208.81 825,063.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 15/24Page
:


12/09/2016 08:25 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000


130.16 (139,040.39)21,528.00 600,040.39 461,000.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742
60.85 21,670.00 2,935.00 33,685.00 55,355.00 REVENUE-FEES245-00000-46745
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 OTHER TAXABLE SALES245-00000-46910


155.63 (33,377.38)780.00 93,377.38 60,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS245-00000-46920
16.79 10,401.00 0.00 2,099.00 12,500.00 ANNUAL PUBLICATION245-00000-46930
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SPONSORSHIP - FESTIVAL245-00000-46940


162.50 (625.00)0.00 1,625.00 1,000.00 TAX EXEMPT SALES245-00000-46990
100.00 (41.41)0.39 41.41 0.00 INTEREST245-00000-48110
66.13 1,693.44 225.00 3,306.56 5,000.00 DONATIONS245-00000-48500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS - UNDESIGNATED245-00000-48510
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS245-00000-49120


49.30 72,760.68 0.00 70,745.32 143,506.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND245-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - OPERA HOUSE RESV245-00000-49246
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS245-00000-49300


108.98 (66,359.06)25,468.39 804,920.06 738,561.00 Total Dept 00000


108.98 (66,359.06)25,468.39 804,920.06 738,561.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 55190-GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES


94.10 3,238.00 5,579.20 51,602.00 54,840.00 SALARIES245-55190-50110
108.61 (4,282.21)8,338.95 54,028.21 49,746.00 WAGES245-55190-50120


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME245-55190-50126
0.00 24,571.00 0.00 0.00 24,571.00 WAGES - PART TIME245-55190-50127


54.84 3,929.00 792.00 4,771.00 8,700.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY245-55190-50128
82.09 3,295.66 1,646.48 15,109.34 18,405.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 245-55190-50151
72.38 6,636.84 1,101.34 17,395.16 24,032.00 HEALTH INSURANCE245-55190-50152
63.77 905.65 386.34 1,594.35 2,500.00 TELEPHONE245-55190-50210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL245-55190-50214


227.33 (19,098.92)22,870.34 34,098.92 15,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2245-55190-50216
7.28 9,271.81 0.00 728.19 10,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE245-55190-50240
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDING & GROUNDS245-55190-50245
0.00 25,355.00 0.00 0.00 25,355.00 MISC EXPENSES245-55190-50300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PLANNING DEPT. SERVICES245-55190-50301


93.02 5,236.72 1,860.00 69,763.28 75,000.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS245-55190-50315
32.97 4,021.96 475.00 1,978.04 6,000.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES245-55190-50320
99.03 145.62 2,362.24 14,854.38 15,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES245-55190-50340
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2245-55190-50342


67.33 4,899.78 2,458.44 10,100.22 15,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-ADVERTISING245-55190-50343
101.35 (4,368.00)6,000.00 326,918.00 322,550.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES245-55190-50344
124.02 (8,407.42)16,550.00 43,407.42 35,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-HOSPITALITY245-55190-50345
78.64 1,068.06 337.56 3,931.94 5,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-MISC EVENT EXPENSES245-55190-50346
41.00 11,800.00 0.00 8,200.00 20,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/RENTAL245-55190-50347
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE245-55190-50350
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND245-55190-50930


90.61 68,218.55 70,757.89 658,480.45 726,699.00 Total Dept 55190-GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES


90.61 68,218.55 70,757.89 658,480.45 726,699.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 16/24Page
:


12/09/2016 08:25 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND


1,234.53 (134,577.61)(45,289.50)146,439.61 11,862.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


90.61 68,218.55 70,757.89 658,480.45 726,699.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
108.98 (66,359.06)25,468.39 804,920.06 738,561.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 17/24Page
:


12/09/2016 08:25 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST300-00000-48110
100.00 (30,695.41)0.00 30,695.41 0.00 REBATE300-00000-48113
100.00 (48,783.00)0.00 48,783.00 0.00 TOWNSHIP SHARE FIRE STATION300-00000-48115


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RENT INCOME - UTILITY BUILDING300-00000-48200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOWNSHIP LEASE PAYMENTS300-00000-48210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RENTAL INCOME300-00000-48220


100.00 (44,025.00)4,857.00 44,025.00 0.00 MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS300-00000-48250
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RETIREE HEALTH CONTRIBUTIONS300-00000-48912


100.00 (144,170.75)0.00 144,170.75 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS300-00000-48914
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE300-00000-49100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - EMS300-00000-49203
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND300-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - EQUIP REPL FUND300-00000-49211
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - TIF #2300-00000-49220
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - TIF #3300-00000-49223
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - TIF #4300-00000-49224
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - STORM WATER300-00000-49225


100.00 (92,918.06)0.00 92,918.06 0.00 TRANFER IN FROM UTILITIES300-00000-49228
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS300-00000-49300


100.00 (360,592.22)4,857.00 360,592.22 0.00 Total Dept 00000


100.00 (360,592.22)4,857.00 360,592.22 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 58100-PRINCIPAL


100.00 (2,857,830.42)0.00 2,857,830.42 0.00 PRINCIPAL300-58100-50610


100.00 (2,857,830.42)0.00 2,857,830.42 0.00 Total Dept 58100-PRINCIPAL


Dept 58200-INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES
100.00 (497,828.65)187,083.41 497,828.65 0.00 INTEREST300-58200-50620


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PAYMENT TO REFUNDING ESCROW300-58200-50621


100.00 (497,828.65)187,083.41 497,828.65 0.00 Total Dept 58200-INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES


Dept 58290
100.00 (68,101.85)2,000.00 68,101.85 0.00 DEBT ISSUANCE FEES300-58290-50630


100.00 (68,101.85)2,000.00 68,101.85 0.00 Total Dept 58290


Dept 58300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PRINCIPAL300-58300-50610
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST300-58300-50620


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 58300


Dept 59220
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND300-59220-50930







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 18/24Page
:


12/09/2016 08:25 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
Expenditures


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59220


100.00 (3,423,760.92)189,083.41 3,423,760.92 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES


100.00 3,063,168.70 (184,226.41)(3,063,168.70)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


100.00 (3,423,760.92)189,083.41 3,423,760.92 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (360,592.22)4,857.00 360,592.22 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 19/24Page
:


12/09/2016 08:25 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROPERTY TAXES400-00000-41110
100.00 (124.44)0.00 124.44 0.00 GRANTS400-00000-43524


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE AID 400-00000-43534
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC. REVENUE400-00000-46110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOWNSHIP FIRE - CAPITAL400-00000-47323


100.00 (3,926.12)71.22 3,926.12 0.00 INTEREST400-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY400-00000-48309
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PARK DONATIONS400-00000-48531
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE400-00000-49100


100.00 0.00 0.00 2,565,500.00 2,565,500.00 NOTE PROCEEDS400-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - EMS400-00000-49203
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND400-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - EQUIP REPL FUND400-00000-49211
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - OUTLAY FUND400-00000-49212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN -CONTINGENCY400-00000-49213
0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 TRANSFER IN -BLDG MAINT400-00000-49214
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - FIRE TRUCK FUND400-00000-49221
0.00 434,000.00 0.00 0.00 434,000.00 TRANSFER IN - STORM WATER400-00000-49225
0.00 279,000.00 0.00 0.00 279,000.00 TRANSFER IN - SP ASSESSMENT400-00000-49226
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - PARK DEV FUND400-00000-49232
0.00 557,462.84 0.00 0.00 557,462.84 SURPLUS400-00000-49300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS-LIBRARY400-00000-49602


66.47 1,296,412.28 71.22 2,569,550.56 3,865,962.84 Total Dept 00000


66.47 1,296,412.28 71.22 2,569,550.56 3,865,962.84 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 57100-BUILDINGS


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/-ENGINEERING400-57100-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57100-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57100-BUILDINGS


Dept 57220
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE-FIRE400-57220-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57220


Dept 57330-STREETS
33.41 2,129,453.32 (230,322.32)1,068,634.02 3,198,087.34 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE-STREETS400-57330-50820
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDINGS/REMODEL400-57330-50830


33.41 2,129,453.32 (230,322.32)1,068,634.02 3,198,087.34 Total Dept 57330-STREETS


Dept 57331-BUILDINGS
97.76 4,182.84 107,139.95 182,817.16 187,000.00 BUILDINGS/REMODEL400-57331-50830


97.76 4,182.84 107,139.95 182,817.16 187,000.00 Total Dept 57331-BUILDINGS







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 20/24Page
:


12/09/2016 08:25 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND
Expenditures
Dept 57332-STREET CONSTRUCTION


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57332-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57332-STREET CONSTRUCTION


Dept 57344-SIDEWALKS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57344-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57344-SIDEWALKS


Dept 57345-STORM WATER
6.77 404,621.39 6,287.50 29,378.61 434,000.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57345-50820


6.77 404,621.39 6,287.50 29,378.61 434,000.00 Total Dept 57345-STORM WATER


Dept 57391-4TH STREET DAM
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57391-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57391-4TH STREET DAM


Dept 57410-SANITARY SEWER
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57410-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57410-SANITARY SEWER


Dept 57415-SANITARY SEWER
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57415-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57415-SANITARY SEWER


Dept 57500-PRIOR YEAR CARRYOVER
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57500-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57500-PRIOR YEAR CARRYOVER


Dept 57620-PARKS
21.06 37,002.62 0.00 9,872.88 46,875.50 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57620-50820


21.06 37,002.62 0.00 9,872.88 46,875.50 Total Dept 57620-PARKS


Dept 58290
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEBT ISSUANCE FEES400-58290-50630


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 58290


33.39 2,575,260.17 (116,894.87)1,290,702.67 3,865,962.84 TOTAL EXPENDITURES







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 21/24Page
:


12/09/2016 08:25 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND


100.00 (1,278,847.89)116,966.09 1,278,847.89 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


33.39 2,575,260.17 (116,894.87)1,290,702.67 3,865,962.84 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
66.47 1,296,412.28 71.22 2,569,550.56 3,865,962.84 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 22/24Page
:


12/09/2016 08:25 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROPERTY TAXES410-00000-41110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE GRANTS-POLICE410-00000-43521
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FEDERAL AID: POLICE410-00000-43522


100.00 (14,100.00)0.00 14,100.00 0.00 GRANTS410-00000-43524
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANTS- TAXI410-00000-43525
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANTS- STREET DEPT FOUNDATION410-00000-43526
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC. REVENUE410-00000-46110


124.78 (5,389.00)0.00 27,133.00 21,744.00 TOWNSHIP FIRE - CAPITAL410-00000-47323
100.00 (97.22)0.00 97.22 0.00 INTEREST410-00000-48110
100.00 (16,695.00)16,695.00 16,695.00 0.00 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY410-00000-48309


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.410-00000-48541
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS410-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS - FIRE STATION410-00000-49121


97.84 4,421.00 0.00 200,000.00 204,421.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND410-00000-49210
0.00 508,000.00 0.00 0.00 508,000.00 TRANSFER IN - EQUIP REPL FUND410-00000-49211
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN -CONTINGENCY410-00000-49213
0.00 101,758.00 0.00 0.00 101,758.00 TRANSFER IN -BLDG MAINT410-00000-49214
0.00 45,410.00 0.00 0.00 45,410.00 TRANSFER IN - IT RESERVE410-00000-49215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - FIRE TRUCK FUND410-00000-49221
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - PARK DEV FUND410-00000-49232
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - K9 FUND410-00000-49252
0.00 202,118.73 0.00 0.00 202,118.73 SURPLUS410-00000-49300


23.82 825,426.51 16,695.00 258,025.22 1,083,451.73 Total Dept 00000


23.82 825,426.51 16,695.00 258,025.22 1,083,451.73 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 57100-BUILDINGS


22.73 111,850.50 16,230.00 32,907.50 144,758.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE-BUILDINGS410-57100-50820


22.73 111,850.50 16,230.00 32,907.50 144,758.00 Total Dept 57100-BUILDINGS


Dept 57140
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57140-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57140


Dept 57190
86.77 10,569.71 20,271.50 69,340.29 79,910.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57190-50820


86.77 10,569.71 20,271.50 69,340.29 79,910.00 Total Dept 57190


Dept 57191
0.00 11,815.00 0.00 0.00 11,815.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57191-50820


0.00 11,815.00 0.00 0.00 11,815.00 Total Dept 57191


Dept 57193







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 23/24Page
:


12/09/2016 08:25 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Expenditures


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57193-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57193


Dept 57210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-EQUIPMENT410-57210-50810


72.66 40,298.39 0.00 107,101.61 147,400.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE - POLICE410-57210-50820


72.66 40,298.39 0.00 107,101.61 147,400.00 Total Dept 57210


Dept 57220
69.36 65,836.89 0.00 149,003.11 214,840.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE - FIRE410-57220-50820
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL - FURNITURE410-57220-50825


69.36 65,836.89 0.00 149,003.11 214,840.00 Total Dept 57220


Dept 57230
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57230-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57230


Dept 57331-BUILDINGS
88.48 47,564.17 0.00 365,435.83 413,000.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE - STREETS410-57331-50820


88.48 47,564.17 0.00 365,435.83 413,000.00 Total Dept 57331-BUILDINGS


Dept 57332-STREET CONSTRUCTION
47.56 23,336.20 0.00 21,163.80 44,500.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE - STREETS410-57332-50820


47.56 23,336.20 0.00 21,163.80 44,500.00 Total Dept 57332-STREET CONSTRUCTION


Dept 57510
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57510-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57510


Dept 57520
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57520-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57520


Dept 57620-PARKS
11.21 24,177.73 0.00 3,051.00 27,228.73 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57620-50820


11.21 24,177.73 0.00 3,051.00 27,228.73 Total Dept 57620-PARKS







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 24/24Page
:


12/09/2016 08:25 AM
User: LANA
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Expenditures
Dept 57630


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57630-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57630


Dept 58290
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEBT ISSUANCE FEES410-58290-50630


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 58290


Dept 59300-TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND410-59300-50930
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY410-59300-50932


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59300-TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE


69.04 335,448.59 36,501.50 748,003.14 1,083,451.73 TOTAL EXPENDITURES


100.00 489,977.92 (19,806.50)(489,977.92)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


69.04 335,448.59 36,501.50 748,003.14 1,083,451.73 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
23.82 825,426.51 16,695.00 258,025.22 1,083,451.73 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND:


8,854.76 1,642,391.81 (817,709.55)(1,624,050.81)18,341.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


74.32 4,902,061.57 946,185.92 14,187,813.00 19,089,874.57 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
65.75 6,544,453.38 128,476.37 12,563,762.19 19,108,215.57 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS





		1- September Bank Rec.pdf

		2- September Cash Summary.pdf

		3- September Receipt Register.pdf

		4- September CRJE.pdf

		5- Check Register.pdf

		6- September CDJE.pdf

		7- September Fund Rev & Exp.pdf






 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, December 13, 2016 @ 7:00 p.m. 


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Michael 


Engelberger, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson, 


Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Pat O’Connor, and Scott Truehl  


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


Clerk Kropf called the roll and noted that eleven alders were present, with Johnson being late. 


 


Mayor Olson asked if the Council would be available to meet on December 27, 2016 and if not able, to 


let City staff know. 


 


Mayor Olson thanked Marty Lamers for the wonderful light show at Rotary Park and the volunteer fire 


fighters for helping to assemble the display. 


 


Mayor Olson announced that there will be a free Holiday lunch at the VFW on Christmas Day or if 


requested, the meal can be delivered to your home. 


 


Mayor Olson noted that citizens can sign up for notifications of a snow emergency through the City 


website. Chief Leck then explained that the alternate side parking will be in effect during the snow 


emergency for 72 hours and that the parking will be from midnight to 8 a.m. 


 


Chief Leck also discussed the shop with a cop and skate with a cop events held on December 10, 2016. 


Each child was given $200 to shop for families and each child was given a new coat.  


 


Mayor Olson explained that the City’s warming areas are now open for individuals. Those centers are 


located at the Senior Center and the Library. 


 


Swadley announced that there will be a meeting regarding the 1892 school building on January 19, 2017 


and the presentation will be held at the Fire Station. He noted that the time will be determined later. 


 


Mayor Olson announced that there will be a meeting of the Committee of the Whole on Monday, 


December 19, 2016 at 5:30 p.m. to discuss the TIF application for KPW Phase II. 


 


Engelberger noted that there is also a meeting for the City’s Comprehensive Plan on January 19, 2017. 


 


Mayor Olson explained that the City tax bills were mailed on December 13, 2016. 


 







 


 


Overview of TIF Application for Kettle Park West Phase II 


Dan O’Callahan gave an overview of the Kettle Park West TIF application materials and the 


presentation given at the previous Finance Committee Meeting. He explained specific exhibits and 


materials within the TIF application binder that are helpful. Each Council member was given a binder 


and one is available for viewing at City Hall and the public library for the public.  


 


 Minutes and Reports:  


 Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee (8/2/2016), Library Board (10/19/2016), 


Landmarks Commission (10/13/2016), Planning Commission (10/10/2016), and Utilities 


Committee (10/17/2016) 


 Utilities Financial Reports 


 


 


Public Comment Period:   


No persons registered to speak. 


 


Johnson joined the meeting at 7:23 p.m. 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


A. November 15, 2016 Common Council Meeting Minutes 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to approve the consent agenda, second by Boersma. Motion carried 12-0. 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


R-95-2016- Authorizing Council approval of the revised Rules of the Common Council & 


Standing Committees  


 


Motion by Jenson, to approve R-95-2016, second by Swadley. Jenson went over the changes 


made to the Council rules. Kittleson reaffirmed that an individual could speak to any issue, not 


just items on the agenda. Lawrence asked if the reading of emails would be allowed in the public 


comment period and asked the committee to review that issue. Attorney Dregne noted that rule 


9D should have the second portion removed.  


 


Motion by Engelberger, to amend R-95-2016 by removing the language from Council Rules 9D 


that state, “must abstain from voting if he or she has a financial or personal interest in the 


outcome of the vote”, second by Lawrence. Motion carried 12-0. 


 


Motion by Kittleson, to change rule 13 A of the Council Rules to say, “Public Comment period 


is an opportunity for citizens to share their view with the Council, including on matters not on 


the agenda, and should not be conducted as a two way conversation. The Council may not take 


action on any matter that is not on the agenda.”, second by Engelberger. Motion carried 12-0. 


 


Original motion was reread. Motion carried 12-0. 







 


 


 


NEW BUSINESS 
 


O-26-2016- Amending Zoning Code Sections 78-206(8)(y), 78-105(4)(b)3a, 78-105(6)(a)3a and 


Appendix C of the Stoughton Municipal Code; relating  to the keeping of chickens 


 


Alderperson Truehl offered O-26-2016 as a first reading and that the Council will be able to take 


action on this item at the next meeting.  


 


O-27-2016- Creating Section 50-3(f)(1) & 50-3(f)(2) Offenses of Public Health and Safety of the 


Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to Pig Wrestling  


 


Alderperson Jenson offered O-27-2016 as a first reading and that the Council will be able to take 


action on this item at the next meeting. 


 


R-124-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve naming the parkland 


in the Nordic Ridge development, “Nordic Ridge Park on Peterson Farm”.  


 


Motion by Hirsch, to approve R-124-2016, second by Lawrence. Hirsch explained that the 


committee had reached out to the community for a potential name, and that this name was brought 


forth by Michael Stacey. Motion carried 11-1, with Boersma voting noe. 


 


R-127-2016- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton 


Approving the Sale of City Land and an Agreement to Undertake Development; relating to North 


American Fur Auctions within TID# 6. 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to approve R-127-2016, second by Truehl. Attorney Dregne gave a detailed 


overview of the agreement and noted that the City would need to build a new road in that area that 


would service that whole area. Motion carried 9-2, with Kittleson abstaining along with Hirsch 


and Johnson voting noe. 


  


R-130-2016- Initial Resolution Authorizing General Obligation Bonds in an amount not to exceed 


$5,000,000 for Community Development Projects in Tax Incremental District #6.  


 


Motion by Lawrence, to approve R-130-2016, second by Truehl. This resolution would satisfy the 


developer’s agreement with NAFA, in that, the City must borrow to install the public 


infrastructure. Motion carried 10-1, with Kittleson abstaining and Johnson voting noe. 


 


R-131-2016- Resolution directing publication of notice to electors relating to bond issue. 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to approve R-131-2016, second by Swadley. Finance Director Sullivan 


explained that this resolution would need to be published to notify electors of the City’s 


borrowing. Motion carried 12-0. 


 


 







 


 


R-125-2016- Approving a financial agreement between the State of Wisconsin and the City of 


Stoughton for 25% of the design costs for road improvements to US Highway 51 from Page St. 


to Hoel Avenue, currently scheduled to be constructed in 2020.  


 


Motion by Lawrence, to approve R-125-2016, second by O’Connor. Scheel explained that this 


would start the design process with the DOT for the rehabilitation for Highway 51 from Page 


Street to Hoel Avenue. He noted that the total cost to the City would be $52,500. Motion carried 


12-0. 


 


R-126-2016- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton Conditionally 


Approving the Final Plat of Kettle Park West.  


 


Motion by Truehl, to approve R-126-2016, second by Lawrence. Planning Director Scheel gave 


a detailed overview of the Final Plat for Kettle Park West. Dennis Steinkraus noted that the hotel 


will be breaking ground around March 1, 2017 and that the senior housing project has until the 


end of December to complete their due diligence. He explained that the senior housing would be 


split between assisted and independent seniors. Motion carried on a roll call vote of 10-2, with 


Kittleson and Johnson voting noe. 


 


R-128-2016- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton approving an 


agreement to Undertake Development- Kettle Park West Development Phase IIA. 


 


Planning Director Scheel explained that this resolution would allow the development agreement 


to be amended to include the need for further public infrastructure, more specifically the 


extension of Jackson Street. 


 


Motion by Truehl, to approve R-128-2016, second by Lawrence. Motion carried 10-2, with 


Kittleson and Johnson voting noe. 


 


R-129-2016- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton approving 


configuration for the connection of Oak Opening Drive to Highway 138. 


 


Forward Development’s Attorney, Dan O’Callahan, gave an overview of the proposed access 


and connection of Oak Opening Drive to Highway 138. He is asking the Council to determine if 


the current proposal is satisfactory with the plat requirement.  


 


Motion by Truehl, to table this issue at the next Committee of the Whole meeting, second by 


Hirsch. Motion carried 10-2, with Jenson and O’Connor voting noe. 


 


 


ADJOURNMENT 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Majewski. Motion 


carried 12-0. The meeting of the Common Council adjourned at 9:11 p.m. 








T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\12-13-2016\6-O-26-2016-Keeping of Chickens 16.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending Zoning Code Sections 78-206(8)(y), 78-105(4)(b)3a, 78-105(6)(a)3a and Appendix C of
the Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to the keeping of chickens


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommends approval with the Mayor voting 6 - 0


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: O -26- 2016 Date Introduced:
Date Re-Introduced


December 13, 2016


December 27, 2016


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. Sec. 78-206 (8)(y) Keeping of chickens


Description: A maximum of four hen chickens (no roosters) are allowed by right on
residentially zoned property with a single-family, duplex or twin home residential unit.
Additionally, the keeping of chickens shall be allowed for Group Daycares, Schools and
Church uses within the Planned Business and Institutional zoning districts. including tThe
following requirements shall also apply to the keeping of chickens:


1. Regulations:


a. No person shall keep chickens without a city license. The license must be
renewed annually by March 31st. The license year is from January 1 through
December 31. Renewals are required by March 31 the following year.


b. No chicken coop or run area shall be closer than 25 feet to any residential
home on an adjacent lot and the coop and run area shall only be located
within the rear yard and/or side yard.


c. Chicken coops that are less than 65 square feet in area are exempt from a
zoning permit and fee.


d. Chicken coops must conform to the accessory structure requirements of the
specific zoning district where located.


e. Any electrical work requires an electrical permit through the department of
planning and development.


f. Chickens shall be kept within the coop or run area at all times. The run area
shall include an area fenced with materials to sufficiently contain chickens. A
zoning permit and fee is required for fencing an area over 100 square feet.
Fencing shall meet all zoning requirements.


g. Selling of eggs is prohibited.


h. Slaughtering of chickens is prohibited.


i. The noise standards in section 6-5 of the Stoughton Code of Ordinances must
be adhered to.







j. The public nuisances - noxious odors standards specified in section 58-8 of
the Stoughton Code of Ordinances must be adhered to.


k. Proof of livestock premises registration with the Wisconsin Department of
Agriculture must be provided prior to the license being issued including
renewals.


l. Chickens shall be provided a covered enclosure for protection.


2. Sec. 78-105(4)(b)3a Planned Business (PB) District.


a. Accessory Land Uses Permitted by Right:


Keeping of chickens when in conjunction with Group Daycares, Schools and Church
uses (per section 78-206(8)(y))


3. Sec. 78-105(6)(a)3a Institutional (I) District.


a. Accessory Land Uses Permitted by Right:


Keeping of chickens when in conjunction with Group Daycares, Schools and Church
uses (per section 78-206(8)(y))


4. Amend Appendix C to reflect these amendments.


5. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 78\Keeping of Chickens 16.doc







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2016\11-14-16\Planning Materials\Keeping of Chickens Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: November 7, 2016


To: Planning Commissioners


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the October 10, 2016 Planning Commission meeting.


Kate Dennis, 120 Chalet Drive has requested to amend the zoning ordinance to allow the
keeping of chickens for group daycare uses.
As requested by the Planning Commission, staff has drafted a proposed ordinance to allow the
keeping of chickens for Group Daycares, Schools and Church uses. Currently the keeping of
chickens is allowed only within one and two family zoning districts. The current zoning
requirements, previous minutes and a proposed ordinance are provided.







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Ordinance Amendment Notices\Keeping of Chickens Notice 16.doc


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday,
November 14, 2016 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, at
the Public Safety Building, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin,
53589, to consider proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal
Code of Ordinances sections 78-206(8) (y), 78-105(4)(b)3a, 78-105(6)(a)3a and Appendix C.
This proposed amendment is to allow the keeping of chickens for Schools, Churches and
Group Daycare uses within the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin.


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at
608-646-0421


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published October 27, 2016 and November 3, 2016 Hub







78-206(8)(y) Keeping of chickens.


Description: A maximum of four hen chickens (no roosters) are allowed by
right on residentially zoned property with a single-family, duplex or twin home
residential unit including the following requirements:


1. Regulations:


a. No person shall keep chickens without a city license. The license
must be renewed annually. The license year is from January 1
through December 31. Renewals are required by March 31 the
following year.


b. No chicken coop or run area shall be closer than 25 feet to any
residential home on an adjacent lot and the coop and run area shall
only be located within the rear yard and/or side yard.


c. Chicken coops that are less than 65 square feet in area are exempt
from a zoning permit and fee.


d. Chicken coops must conform to the accessory structure
requirements of the specific zoning district where located.


e. Any electrical work requires an electrical permit through the
department of planning and development.


f. Chickens shall be kept within the coop or run area at all times. The
run area shall include an area fenced with materials to sufficiently
contain chickens.


g. Selling of eggs is prohibited.


h. Slaughtering of chickens is prohibited.


i. The noise standards in section 6-5 of the Stoughton Code of
Ordinances must be adhered to.


j. The public nuisances - noxious odors standards specified in section
58-8 of the Stoughton Code of Ordinances must be adhered to.


k. Proof of livestock premises registration with the Wisconsin
Department of Agriculture must be provided prior to the license
being issued.


l. Chickens shall be provided a covered enclosure for protection.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
10/10/16
Page 2 of 2


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\2016\Planning Minutes 10-10-16.doc


Maloney questioned if a breezeway connection is planned to the existing building in the future
to aid in trash removal or will the buildings be separate. Mark Boehlke stated there are utilities
underground between the buildings so there is no future plans to connect the buildings. Scheel
stated site improvements have and will be made to provide access to the dumpster location.


Motion by Engelberger to approve the specific implementation plan with the exceptions as
presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 4 – 0.


6. Kate Dennis, 120 Chalet Drive has requested to discuss changing the zoning ordinance to
allow the keeping of chickens for daycare uses.
Kate Dennis explained the request is primarily to connect children to nature for her daycare
business. Ms. Dennis provided pictures.


Maloney stated he is in favor of this request.


Engelberger stated he is in favor and would like to hear recommendations from City staff.


Scheel stated this is in the initial stage and staff is seeking direction from the Commission
related to what zoning districts to allow the keeping of chickens.


Hanna suggested a conditional use process. Mayor Olson stated the conditional use process
costs $440 which may be a bit much to spend to have chickens. The current fee to keep
chickens is $15 per year. Scheel stated staff can look at allowing the keeping of chickens for
educational and group daycare uses.


Engelberger questioned if site plan approval would work through the Planning Commission.
Scheel stated commercial site plans are currently approved by the Planning Commission.


Hanna stated the institutional zoning classification should be included for school and church
uses.


Engelberger questioned the applicants timing. Ms. Dennis stated by next spring.


Scheel stated staff will come back with a draft zoning amendment for public hearing.


7. Future agenda items. October 20, 2016 is the Vision Workshop for the Comprehensive Plan
Rewrite.


8. Adjournment. Motion by Hanna to adjourn at 6:30 pm, 2nd by Engelberger. Motion carried
4 – 0.


Respectfully Submitted, Michael Stacey



mstacey

Highlight

Engelberger questioned if site plan approval would work through the Planning Commission.
Scheel stated commercial site plans are currently approved by the Planning Commission.
Hanna stated the institutional zoning classification should be included for school and church
uses.
Engelberger questioned the applicants timing. Ms. Dennis stated by next spring.
Scheel stated staff will come back with a draft zoning amendment for public hearing.




mstacey

Highlight

Kate Dennis, 120 Chalet Drive has requested to discuss changing the zoning ordinance to
allow the keeping of chickens for daycare uses.
Kate Dennis explained the request is primarily to connect children to nature for her daycare
business. Ms. Dennis provided pictures.
Maloney stated he is in favor of this request.
Engelberger stated he is in favor and would like to hear recommendations from City staff.
Scheel stated this is in the initial stage and staff is seeking direction from the Commission
related to what zoning districts to allow the keeping of chickens.
Hanna suggested a conditional use process. Mayor Olson stated the conditional use process
costs $440 which may be a bit much to spend to have chickens. The current fee to keep
chickens is $15 per year. Scheel stated staff can look at allowing the keeping of chickens for
educational and group daycare uses.








Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
11/14/16
Page 3 of 5


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\2016\Planning Minutes 11-14-16.doc


Kevin Yeske explained the need for the exceptions stating that some of the requirements appear
to be more for a big box store than a smaller building site. The requested exceptions are:


• Foundation landscaping requirements because they need flexibility for providing
entrance and exits to the building. Additional plantings have been added elsewhere to
compensate for the loss;


• Limit on maximum number of required parking spaces which requires that no more that
there may not be more spaces than 120 % over the minimum parking requirement. A
restaurant is planned within the building and more parking will be necessary at peak
times;


• Parking island size requirement of 400 square feet in area which appears to be more for
a big box building while one of the proposed islands provides approximately 318 square
feet.


Engelberger stated there is not enough information to approve the request since the uses will
drive the parking requirements.


Hanna stated he is in favor of the exceptions


Motion by Hanna to approve the amended specific implementation plan as presented, 2nd by
Jenson.


Engelberger stated he is voting no due to lack of information and because of too many
requested exceptions.


Motion carried 5 - 1. (Engelberger voted no)


9. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to sections 78-208(8)(y); 78-105(4)(b)3a and 78-
105(6)(a)3a, related to allowing the keeping of chickens for group daycares, schools and
church uses.
Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Scheel summarized the proposed ordinance amendment.


Engelberger questioned if the amendment would change the current situation.


Scheel stated the only change would be for a zoning permit requirement for fencing and area
over 100 square feet in area.



mstacey

Highlight

Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to sections 78-208(8)(y); 78-105(4)(b)3a and 78-
105(6)(a)3a, related to allowing the keeping of chickens for group daycares, schools and
church uses.
Scheel gave an overview of the request.
Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.
No one registered to speak.
Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.
Scheel summarized the proposed ordinance amendment.
Engelberger questioned if the amendment would change the current situation.
Scheel stated the only change would be for a zoning permit requirement for fencing and area
over 100 square feet in area.








Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
11/14/16
Page 4 of 5


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\2016\Planning Minutes 11-14-16.doc


Hanna asked Scheel to point out on a City map where we could expect the keeping of chickens
if the ordinance is approved.


Scheel showed potential institutional and business locations that could have chickens for
church, school or group daycare uses.


Engelberger asked if the distance from a residential building is the same. Scheel stated there
are no changes.


Motion by Engelberger to recommend the Common Council approve the zoning code
amendment as presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 - 0.


10. Ben Johnson requests approval of a shed installation at Virgin Lake Park, 1982 Roby
Road.
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Krcma to approve the shed installation as presented, 2nd by Engelberger.


Engelberger noted the plan is not to scale. Scheel stated the shed is 8 feet by 10 feet and will be
used for equipment storage.


Motion carried 6 - 0.


11. Deb Notstad requests approval to install a shed at 400 Mandt Parkway (Mandt
Community Center).
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Engelberger to approve the shed installation as presented, 2nd by Hanna.
Motion carried 6 - 0.


12. Discuss amending the zoning code to allow approving small commercial or industrial
accessory structures such as a shed or pergola administratively.
Scheel stated this is not a proposed amendment rather a discussion item.


Maloney is in favor of administratively approving small buildings on park land since the plan
likely already needs approval from the parks and recreation committee.


Hanna stated provided plans are typically very inconclusive and questioned where there is any
precedence where sheds have not been approved as presented.


Scheel stated staff is more concerned about the commercial and industrial sites in an effort to
streamline the approval process.


Engelberger is in favor of administrative approvals.



mstacey

Highlight

Hanna asked Scheel to point out on a City map where we could expect the keeping of chickens
if the ordinance is approved.
Scheel showed potential institutional and business locations that could have chickens for
church, school or group daycare uses.
Engelberger asked if the distance from a residential building is the same. Scheel stated there
are no changes.
Motion by Engelberger to recommend the Common Council approve the zoning code
amendment as presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 - 0.






		6-O-26-2016-Keeping of Chickens 16.pdf

		6-Keeping of Chickens Ordinance Amendment.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Creating Section 50-3(f)(1) & 50-3(f)(2) Offenses of Public Health and Safety of the Stoughton Municipal
Code; relating to Pig Wrestling


Committee Action: Community Affairs & Council Policy recommends


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: O-27-2016 Date
Introduced:


December 13, 2016


December 27, 2016


1. The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


Sec. 50-3(f).. – Offenses of Public Health and Safety


(1) Cruelty to animals and birds prohibited. No person except a peace or health officer in pursuit of
his duties shall within the city shoot or kill or commit an act of cruelty on any animal or bird or
disturb any bird's nests or eggs.


(2) Pig wrestling is prohibited. For purposes of this section, “pig wrestling” means any contest,
game, or other like activity, in which a pig, greased, oiled or otherwise, is released and wherein
the object is the capture of the pig.


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk







Page 1


Sec. 50-3. - Offenses against public health and safety.


(a) State laws adopted by reference. The following statutes, as amended, are adopted by reference in
this section as if fully set forth in this section:


Wis. Stats. § 101.123 Smoking Prohibited


Wis. Stats. § 941.01 Negligent Operation of Vehicle


Wis. Stats. § 941.10 Negligent Handling of Burning Materials


Wis. Stats. § 941.12(2) and (3) Interfering With Firefighting


Wis. Stats. § 941.13 False Alarms


Wis. Stats. § 941.20(1) Reckless Use of Weapons


Wis. Stats. § 941.23 Carrying Concealed Weapon


Wis. Stats. § 941.24 Possession of Switchblade Knife


Wis. Stats. § 941.35 Emergency Phone Calls


Wis. Stats. § 941.36 Fraudulent Tapping of Electric Wires or Gas or Water Meters or Pipes


Wis. Stats. § 941.299 Restrictions on the use of Laser Pointers


_____


(b) Discharging firearms.


(1) Except as provided in subsection (3), no person shall fire or discharge any gun, pistol or rifle
within the city except when necessary to protect his person or property and except a police
officer when in the lawful discharge of his duty. Firing or discharging any gun, pistol or rifle will
include, but not be limited to, such use of a firearm, pump airgun, CO2 gun or zip gun. This
section shall not be applicable to any shooting gallery conducted under a license nor to military
funerals.


(2) Except as provided in subsection (3), no person shall shoot, shoot at, pursue, take, catch or kill
any game birds, as the term is defined by Wis. Stats. § 29.001(39).


(3) On lands acquired using State of Wisconsin Knowles-Nelson Stewardship Program funds and
once a city permit is obtained, use of archery equipment and guns for hunting and trapping is
allowed according to applicable state regulations. Rifles larger than .22 caliber are prohibited.







Page 2


The form of the permit and fee charged to obtain the permit shall be established by the city
public safety/works committee, and may be amended from time to time.


(c) Throwing or shooting of arrows, stones and other missiles prohibited. Except as provided in
subsection (b)(3), no person shall throw or shoot any object, arrow, stone, snowball or other missile,
by hand or by any other means at any person or at, in or into any building, street, sidewalk, alley,
highway, park, playground, vehicle or other public place within the city, provided the chief of police
may grant a permit for archery for a period of not more than one year.


(d) Sale and discharge of fireworks restricted. Wis. Stats. § 167.10, regulating the sale and use of
fireworks, exclusive of any penalty imposed thereby, is adopted by reference and made a part of this
section as though set forth in full.


(e) False alarms prohibited. No person shall give or send or cause to be given or sent in any manner
any alarm or fire or other emergency which he or she knows to be false. Anyone or any entity
incurring more than three false alarms within any 12-month period will be subject to penalties as set
forth in section 1-3.


(f) Cruelty to animals and birds prohibited. No person except a peace or health officer in pursuit of his
duties shall within the city shoot or kill or commit an act of cruelty on any animal or bird or disturb any
bird's nests or eggs.


(g) Smoking prohibited in certain places. Smoking is prohibited in any city-owned vehicle.


(h) Weapons in public buildings.


(1) Pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 943.13(lm)(c)4., no person shall enter or remain in any part of a
building owned, occupied or controlled by the state or local governmental unit if the state or
local governmental unit has notified the person not to enter or remain in the building while
carrying a firearm or a specific type of firearm.


(2) The mayor of the City of Stoughton shall cause signs to be erected at all entrances to all
buildings owned, occupied or under the control of the City of Stoughton providing notice that no
person is to enter or remain in any such building while carrying a firearm or other weapon. Such
signs shall be five inches by seven inches or larger. "Weapon" has the definition found in Wis.
Stats. § 175.60(1).


(3) Nothing in this subsection shall be construed to apply to prohibit a peace officer or armed forces
or military personnel armed in the line of duty or any person duly authorized by the Chief of
Police to possess a firearm or other weapon in any public building. Notwithstanding Wis. Stats.
§ 939.22(22), for purposes of this paragraph, peace officer does not include a commission
warden who is not a state-certified commission warden.


(4) Nothing in this subsection shall be construed to authorize the carrying of a firearm or dangerous
weapon contrary to Wis. Stats. §§ 941.23 or 941.235.


(5) Any person found to be in violation of this subsection shall be subject to a forfeiture of $500.00,
together with the costs of prosecution and the penalty assessment required under Wis. Stats. §
66.0113(3), and in default of payment of such forfeiture, costs and penalty assessment within
60 days of adjudication shall be imprisoned in the county jail until such forfeiture, costs and
penalty assessment are paid but not exceeding 90 days.


(6) If any provision of this section is for any reason held to be invalid or unconstitutional by reason
of any decision of any court of competent jurisdiction, the provision shall be construed, if
possible, to exclude only those terms that cause the provision to be invalid or unconstitutional,
and the rest of the provision shall remain in effect. Any such decision shall not affect the validity
of any other provisions of this section.


(Code 1986, § 9.02; Ord. No. 0-1-09, § 1, 2-24-2009; Ord. No. 0-3-2010, § 1, 4-27-2010; Ord.
No. 0-22-2011, § 1, 3-13-2012; Ord. No. 0-2-2013, § 2, 2-12-2013)







1222 LAWS 1971 — REGULAR SESSION Ch. 648


welfare, the cost of such care shall be paid by the county in which
such child has settlement for poor relief purposes; if the child does not
have a settlement in this state, such cost shall be paid by the county in
which he is found. The county paying the costs of such care and
treatment shall, subject to uniform regulations established by the
commissioner of public welfare, receive reimbursement not exceeding
one half of such costs from funds made available for this purpose by
the legislature, provided, however, that such reimbursement shall
cease upon the mentally retarded—OF_, epileptic or emotionally
handicapped child reaching age 18. For the purposes of this section an
"emotionally handicapped chud" means any child having a psychiatric
or other disorder which substantially impairs his menial health and
who ism need of treatmenlor supervision.


Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 252.27, Subdivision 2, is
amended to read:


Subd. 2. Parents shall be responsible to reimburse the county
making such payments, on the same basis as if the child were in a
state institution for the mentally retarded aad^ epileptic or emotion-
ally handicapped , as provided in sections 252.042 to 252.047 and
246.51 to 246.52 except that this provision is not applicable to
mentally retarded-ef_> epileptic . emotionally handicapped children 18
years of age and older.


Approved June 1,1971.


CHAPTER 649—H.F.No.1918


[Coded]


An act relating to animals; prohibiting certain contests and
games involving cruelty to animals.


Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:


Section 1. [346.34] CRUELTY TO ANIMALS; GREASED PIG
CONTESTS AND TURKEY SCRAMBLES. No person shall operate,
run or participate in a contest, game, or other like activity, in which a
pig, greased, oiled or otherwise, is released and wherein the object is
the capture of such pig, in which a chicken or turkey is released or


;:i&hown into the air and wherein the object is the capture of such
chicken or turkey. Any violation of this act shall be a misdemeanor.


Approved June 1,1971.


Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by strikeout.





		7a-O-27-2016-Creating Section 50-3(f)(1)& (2) of the Municipal Code.pdf

		7b-Stoughton Municipal Code 50-3- Offenses Against Public Health and Safety.pdf

		7c-Minnesota State Statute 343.36- Relating to Pig Wrestling.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator License to Tami Hicks.


Committee Action: Public Safety Committee meets December 21, 2016


File Number: R-136-2016 Date Introduced: December 27, 2016


WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s License from Tami
Hicks, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on December 21, 2016, to consider the terms of the
Operator’s license application; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby authorized and directed to issue an Operator license to Tami Hicks.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







City of Stoughton 
Administrative Services 


December 14, 2016 


Tami Hicks 
W8442 Hwy 18 
Cambridge, Wl 53523 


Dear Ms. Hicks, 


This letter is to inform you that your application for a City of Stoughton Operator's License has 
been denied by the Chief of Police. You are able to appear before the Public Safety Committee 
when they discuss this issue. 
The meeting date of the Public Safety meeting has changed to December 21,2016 at 6 p.m. 
in the Hall of Fame Room in Stoughton City Hall. 
A phone message, indicated the date change, was left on the number provided on December 14, 
2016 at 12:39 p.m. 
For security purposes, the front door of City Hall wil l be locked; you may use the entrance on the 
east side of the building. Failure to appear wil l result in an automatic denial of your application. 


Please feel free to call 608-873-6677 should you have any questions. 


Thank you. 


Lana C Kropf 
City of Stoughton City Clerk 


City of Stoughton * 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589 * Ph 608-J 



lkropf

Text Box

    







C i t y o f S t o u g h t o n 
Administrative Services 


December 6,2016 


Tami Hicks 
W8442 Hwy 18 
Cambridge, WI 53523 


Dear Ms. Hicks, 


This letter is to inform you that your application for a City of Stoughton Operator's License has 
been denied by the Chief of Police. You are able to appear before the Public Safety Committee 
when they discuss this issue. The next Public Safety meeting is to be held 
Wednesday, December 28, 2016 at 6pm in the Hall of Fame Room in Stoughton City Hall. For 
security purposes, the front door of City Hall will be locked; you may use the entrance on the 
east side of the building. Failure to appear will result in an automatic denial of your application. 


Please feel free to call 608-873-6677 should you have any questions. 


Thank you, 


Lana C Kropf 
City of Stoughton City Clerk 


City of Stoughton * 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589 * Ph 608-873-6677 * Fax 608-873-5519 



lkropf

Text Box

     







C I T Y O F STOUGHTON 
P O L I C E DEPARTMENT 
321 South I'oiuth Sticet 


SiouglitDti. VVI 53589 
(608) 873-3374 


GREGORY W. LECK 
aiiEhOf-POUct 


DATE: November 30, 2016 


TO: Public Safety Committee 
City Clerk 


FROM: Chief Leek 


REFERENCE: Alcohol Operators License Tami J. Hicks. 


On November, 2016,1 reviewed the application for a Bartender's License from a Tami J. 
Hicks. After completing my review of his application, I am not recommending approval 
of the operator's license at this time. 


1 base my decision on the fact that the applicant shows an OWl 2"'' conviction in 2013, 
Battery conviction in 2012, and a Bail Jumping conviction in 2014. 


Based on City of Stoughton policy and the fact that this violation is considered 
substantially related to the licensed activity, 1 am recommending that the applicant be 
denied an operator's license. 


Respectfully, 


regory W. Leek 
Chief of Police 







"^^plQfi-S ' 2 J 0 ) § Receipt Number: jLbCiiiq_5bX> 
C I T Y OF STOUGHTON 


OPERATOR (BARTENDER) 


L I C E N S E APPLICATION 
2 SUBMIT RENEWALS NO l A T E R THAN MAY 15 FOR TIMELY PROCESSING 


PO PERATOR-I YEAR (NEW APPLICANT) - $50.00 
D OPERATOR - 2 YEAR (RENEWAL) $75.00 
• PROVISIONAL - OPERATOR - $15.00(issued after background check) 


SUBMIT RENEWALS NO LATER THAN May 15 FOR TIMELY PROCESSING. L A T E RENEWALS WILL BE REOUIRED TO 
OBTAIN A PROVISIONAL AT AN ADDITIONAL COST OF $15.00. / X ^ J c ^ Q /^l^^^ ^ 


TO BE FILLED OUT BY THE APPLICANT: 
NAME OF APPLICANT Last 


HOME 


First Middle Initial WISCONSIN DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER 


State Zip Code ^ 


iME PHOl 


.?PU 
BIRTHDATE: BIRTHPLACE: ^ 


HAVE YOU COMPLETED BEVERAGE SERVER TRAININ'i? 


J^SYES ^ NO 


HOW LONG HAVE YOU CONTINUOUSLY RESIDED IN WISCONSIN: 


PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT AS AN 0PERAT0RA4ANAGER HOW LONG HAVE YOU BEEN EMPLOYED AS AN 
OPERATORyMANAGER: 


1. Please list ANY and A L E prior convictions for any felony, misdemeanor or other offenses (including all 
alcohol related traffic offenses) AND ANY pending criminal charges against you, (if you need additional space 
please use the back of this application). The following websites may help you locate your records: 


www.dot.wisconsin.gov/drivers/drivers/points/abstract.htm: http://wi-recordcheck.org: 


You must list every conviction with the correct date and/or attach a com of your record listins. A provisional license will be issued after the 
backeround check is completed. 


A R R E S T I N G A G E N C Y 


[ > W COinnVi. 


D A T E DISPOSITION 


m-m/il^Sn&nS/Dnl rem 


C H A R G E ^ 


**IMPORTANT NOTE: Attach a copy of your Driver's Cicense or State Photo II) along with this application. 


This application must be completed fully and in its entirety including providing a copy of your Driver's License or 


Photo ID. If the application is submitted incomplete it will be returned to you as such and you will be required to 


complete a new application. Application fees are NON-REFUNDABLE so a new application will require another 


fee. 


I hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to June 30, 20 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked). Fermented Malt Beverages and 
Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitation imposed by Section 125.32(2) and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin State Statutes and all acts amendatory 
thereof and supplementary thereto, and hereby agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and regulations. Federal, State or Local, 
affecting the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me. 


The undersigned alFirms that he/she made and signed the foregoing application for an operator's license and that he/she made complete and true 
answers to each question. Any incomplete, misleading or falsified application information may result in a denial of the application. 


ifitAtMrir-j ) l - iUL 
APPLIC/WTS SIGNATURE 


icommend Approval 


Recommend Denial 


DATE SIGNED 


TO BE PILLED OUT BY THE STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 
RESTRICTED TO 1 YEAR RENEWALS 


ARRESTING AGENCY DATE CHARGE D I S P O S I T I O N 


DATE: A U T H O R I Z 


C H I E F O F P O L I C E 


R E T U R N F U L L Y C O M P L E T E D A P P L I C A T I O N , P H O T O I D ( A T T A C H A C O P Y ) A N D A P P I J C A B L E F E E T O : 


C I T Y CLERIC-ATTN: LICENSING, 381 E . NIAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589 



lkropf

Text Box

     



lkropf

Text Box

      



lkropf

Text Box

    



lkropf

Text Box

       







O P E R A T O R ' S L I C E N S E 
No. 2016/2017-459 


WHEREAS, the local governing body of the TOWN OF OAKLAND, County of Jefferson, Wisconsin, 


has, upon application duly made, granted and authorized the issuance of an "Operator's" License to 


Tami J . Hicks 


AND WHEREAS, the said applicant has paid to the treasurer the sum of $ 35.00 as required by local 


ordinances and has complied with all requirements necessary for obtaining a license, 


NOW THEREFORE, an "Operator's" License, pursuant to Section 125.32(2) and 125.68(2) of the 


Wisconsin Statutes, and local ordinances, is hereby issued to said applicant for the period from 


Julv19. 2016 through June 30. 2017 


Given under my hand and the corporate seal 


of the Town of Oakland, County of Jefferson, 


Corporate State of Wisconsin, this 20th day of July, 2016 


Seal . / iv >̂v ( V . . / / a ^ > V I - . — • 


Clerk 


DRIVER LICENSE 
REGULAR W i s c o n s i n 


NOT FOR i FEDERAL PURPOSES ̂  


H200-8108-0763-02 
HICKS 
TAMI JEAN 


8 W8442 HWY 18 
CAMBRIDGE, WI 53523 1̂  


15 SEX F 16 nr.T 5'-07" 
i/wnr 130 lb i s i x i s B R O 
iMMiii BRO <aiss 09/21/2016 


1 IB 07/23/1980 «t> EXP 07/23/2018 
9aENU NONE SOD OTSKWei60921in)76223 



lkropf

Text Box

        







O R D I N A N C E T O P R O H I B I T L I C E N S I N G O F PERSONS H A V I N G 
OUTSTANDING C I T Y O F S T O U G H T O N D E L I N Q U E N C I E S 


Section 14-2 of the Stoughton Municipal Code reads as follows: 


Sec. 14-2 License withholding for unpaid city claims. 


City representatives shall not issue a permit or an original or 
renewal license to any person who has delinquent financial claims 
outstanding to the city, including, without limitation due to 
enumeration in this section, unpaid taxes, assessments, delinquent 
municipal utility charges or unpaid ordinance violation convictions. 


I understand the above ordinance and hereby state that I do not have any 
delinquent accounts with the City of Stoughton or its Electric and Water Utility. 
False statements will constitute immediate revocation of permit or license. 


Signed: ^ Data: ||-1LI(. 
License Applicant's signature 







AUTHORIZATION FOR RELEASE OF INFORMATION 


A 
Name: First M.I. Last Date of Birth 


Residing at Wl^^^ Ri^ \
Address ^ 


I hereby authorize the Stoughton Police Department to release to the City Clerk's Office, 
the City Attorney and the City Council, my driving records and any arrest records for 
review in connection with my application for an Operator's License and/or Alcohol 
License with the City of Stoughton. 


Date 



lkropf

Text Box

      



lkropf

Text Box

      



lkropf

Text Box

     





		7a-R-136-2016- Hicks Operator License Resolution.pdf

		7b-Hicks Operator License.pdf

		Hicks Operator License  2nd Letter.pdf

		Hicks Operator License.pdf








RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the position description and pay grade for the
new IT (Information Technology) Manager position.


Committee Action: Personnel Committee recommends approval. (5-0)


File Number: R-133-2016 Date Introduced: December 27, 2016


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve the position description and pay
grade for the new IT (Information Technology) Manager position and,


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Thursday, December 15, 2016 to review the position
description and pay grade for the new IT (Information Technology) Manager position and,


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (5-0) to approve the position
description and pay grade for the new IT (Information Technology) Manager position, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby authorized and directed to approve the position description and pay grade for the new IT
(Information Technology) Manager position.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







 


          IT/MEDIA SERVICES 


              Information Technology Director 
 


 


 


City of Stoughton 


SALARY RANGE:                               PAY GRADE: 14               FLSA: N 


 


SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
This is a Leadership position responsible for the oversight and direction of Information and 
Computer Technology (IT) functions for all of City Government.  The position is 


responsible for all information technology enterprise wide including maintenance, security, 
integrity, support, upgrades, long range planning and problem resolution of the City’s 


hardware and software assets.   


This position works closely with Leadership to review Information Technology needs, 


projects and programs.  The position is also responsible for the City’s local television and 
online station WSTO as well as web site and social media.  The position works closely with 


each department supporting their Technology, Telephony cellular and VOIP, and social 
media directives.  This position involves performing a variety of complex, technical, and 
administrative duties requiring thorough knowledge of network computer operations, 


media technology and telephony throughout the City Buildings and vehicles.  This position 
also is responsible for enterprise wide coordination of budgeting and budget management 


for information technologies.   
 


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this 
position, but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties 


may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this position. 
 Coordinate and supervises all City Government networks and workstations to insure 


City policies and specifications are followed.  


 Maintain network and associated systems and devices connected to the network on a 


daily basis, including network backups, system security, system parameters, code 


tables, memory utilization, hardware, and system log. 


 Act as the Operating System Administrator for the  Police Department systems, 


software & hardware, and maintains all components of the system 


 Supervises and coordinates the computer networks of all City Government, coordinates 


City wide work with computer and other vendors.  Coordinates all IT related contracts 


in conjunction with Leadership. 


 Suggest and amend system policies and procedures when necessary, with approval of 


the City Council. 


 Responsible for enterprise wide budgeting in conjunction with department heads (group 







budget items together and consolidate as appropriate). 


 Attend operating system/hardware training as required. 


 Media Services: responsible for the oversite and operations of WSTO and staff. 


 Communicate regularly with Leadership regarding system issues and coordinate 


network application user training. 


 Ensures technology documents/certificates such as product registrations, software 


licensing and contracts, SSL certificates, maintenance agreements, service contracts, 


etc. related to technology operations and/or technology services are evaluated, 


processed, and maintained. 


 Manages phone and data network system operations. Installs & maintains hardware; 


adds and maintains user accounts for staff and external contractors; assigns rights and 


access; assesses and reports upon operational status; performs system monitoring and 


performance analysis and tuning; troubleshoots system hardware, software, networks, 


and operating systems, etc. 


 Establishes and maintains a well-run phone and data network system by planning and 


executing the selection, installation, configuration, and testing of PC and server 


hardware, software, wired and wireless LAN and WAN networks, telephone system 


hardware, internal and external telephone lines and circuits, cell phone and other 


mobile devices, operating system management; and defining system and operational 


policies and procedures. 


 Secures phone and data network system by developing system access, monitoring and 


control, practices. 


 Testing and updating disaster recovery technology policies.  


 Coordinate with EOC managers to implement emergency response as it pertains to 


technology. 


 Configures and maintains workstations, software, printers, desktop and mobile devices, 


and other peripherals. Provides written and verbal instruction and education to end 


users on computer/device use, and problem solving. 


 Assess need for system upgrades/enhancements with Leadership to plan for future 


system growth/needs/enhancements. 


 Complete regular data audits. 


 Works with City Leadership to identify and purchase software/hardware for all 


departments, based on department request and approval. 


 Communicate and coordinate with vendors, software users, other agencies and the 


public on technology items. 


 Maintain connectivity of Wide Area Network.  


 Provides oversight, coordination, and management of all City Department’s Web Sites.  


 Implement and enforce network, email and internet policies to protect system 


resources. 


 Establish required formats for file structure storage to facilitate data sharing between 


departments and/or users Coordinates with Utilities Department Information 


Technology representative. 


 Maintenance of software to minimize disruption to users, hardware upgrades and other 


system maintenance may need to be done off peak hours on evenings or weekends. 







 Establish and maintain a systematic backup and recovery procedure. 


 Responsible for all City telephony systems, including cell phones and contracts and 


invoices 


 Responsible for negotiating all Information Technology related contracts and purchases, 


final approval from Mayor/City Council.   


 Social Media: responsible for web development and other forms of social media; policy 


development and evaluation to determine those that are applicable in our environment. 


 Working with Police Department and Planning Department, responsible for building 


including: cameras (oversight of installation; manage equipment and backups). 


 Performs other related job duties as required. 


 
QUALIFICATIONS: 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 


Education/Training/Certifications  
 Must possess Associates or Bachelor’s degree or the equivalent experience, skills, and 


abilities relevant to the position description. 


 Ability to operate a motor vehicle and possession of, or ability to obtain and maintain a 


Wisconsin Motor Vehicle Operator’s License. 


 Microsoft Certified System Expert (MCSE), Cisco Certified Network Associate (CCNA) 


or advanced certificate preferred. 


 


Language Skills and Interpersonal Communication 
 Thorough knowledge of Microsoft Windows Network and PC Operating systems. 


 Thorough knowledge of Microsoft Office Suite applications including Word, Excel, 


Access, PowerPoint, and Publisher, etc. 


 Ability to interact with users of varying skill levels and to recommend appropriate 


training and assistance. 


 Ability to provide direction/instruction both verbally and in written form. 


 Knowledge of mobile data communications protocols and applications. 


 Thorough knowledge of TCP/IP protocol, routing, and security. 


 Ability to organize data and physical resources and effectively prioritize tasks. 


 Ability to manage and maintain desktop and mobile data PC’s. 


 Ability to identify opportunities where technology solutions will solve problems or gain 


efficiencies. 


 Ability to troubleshoot, repair, and install computer components and peripherals. 


 Ability to establish and maintain effective interpersonal relationships with employees, 


other departments, other cities, vendors, and the public. 


 
Mathematical Skills 


 Ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication and division; calculate 


percentages and decimals; may require the ability to perform mathematical operations 


with fractions. 







 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 
 Requires the ability to apply principles of rational systems.  Ability to interpret 


instructions furnished in written, oral, diagrammatic or schedule form.  Ability to 


exercise independent judgment to adopt or modify methods and standards to meet 


variations in assigned objective.  


 Requires the ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in 


situations involving the evaluation of information against measurable or verifiable 


criteria.  


 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Position  Functions 
 Requires the ability to operate, maneuver and/or provide simple but continuous 


adjustment on equipment, machinery and tools such as a computer and other office 


machines, and/or materials used in performing essential functions. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such 


as rapid keyboard use.  


 Tasks involve the ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light work, but 


which may involve some lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling of objects weighing up 


to 75 pounds.  


 Requires the ability to recognize and identify similarities or differences between 


characteristics of colors, shapes and sounds associated with job-related objects, 


materials and tasks. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under a wide range of conditions with a majority of the time under 


comfortable conditions that pose little risk of injury, however occasional exposure to 
heights and/or uncomfortable environmental conditions. Majority of the work is 


performed in a normal office setting.  The remainder of the time is spent inspecting, 
installing, and maintaining the system.  The employee must be able to travel to 
equipment locations throughout the city.  In order to access equipment, the employee 


must occasionally climb ladders or crouch under desks.  The employee must also be 
able to sit and operate computer equipment for extended periods of time. 


 
 


 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable 


state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified 
individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to 


discuss potential accommodations with the City.   


 





		8a-R-133-2016-Resolution Personnel New IT (Information Technology) Manager Position.pdf

		8b--IT-Media Srvices Information Technology Director Position Description - New Format possible FINAL Gini Skarda.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the position description and pay grade
for the new Public Works Mechanic position.


Committee Action: Personnel Committee recommends approval. (5-0)


File Number: R-134-2016 Date Introduced: December 27, 2016


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve the position description and pay
grade for the new Public Works Mechanic position and,


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Thursday, December 15, 2016 to review the position
description and pay grade for the new Public Works Mechanic position and,


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (5-0) to approve the position
description and pay grade for the new Public Works Mechanic position, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby authorized and directed to approve the position description and pay grade for the new Public
Works Mechanic position.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







 


1 


    


PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT  


MECHANIC 
 


 


 
 
 


 
City of Stoughton 


SALARY RANGE:                             PAYGRADE:                 FLSA: N 


 
REPORTS TO:  Fleet Manager 


 
 
SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
The purpose of this position is to provide service, maintenance and repair to the City of 
Stoughton fleet, which includes, but is not limited to cars, light, medium and heavy duty 
trucks, loaders, backhoes, trailers, tractors, rollers, hydraulic pumps, motors, air compressors, 
power mowers, snow removal equipment, squad cars, ambulances, fire apparatus and street 
cleaning. 
 


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this 
position, but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties may 


be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this position. 


 Inspects vehicles and equipment for defects and generate work orders as needed. 


 Performs scheduled maintenance tasks including changing oil and filters, fueling and 
replacing belts, hoses, wiper blades, light bulbs, electrical components, injection pumps, 


fuel systems, hydraulic system components, controls. 


 Performs equipment/vehicle repair tasks such as replacing bearings, clutches and 


transmissions; installing drive shafts; overhauling vehicle brake systems and replacing pads 
and adjusts system. 


 Installs snow removal equipment (tailgate spreaders, wings, blades, etc.). 


 During City plow operations, operates snowplow truck, loader, blower, etc. as needed. 


 Perform routine maintenance to City owned fleet. 


 Orders replacement parts. 


 Assists in the development of specifications for new fleet vehicles and equipment. 


 Repairs small gasoline and diesel engines. 


 Repairs motors, pumps, transmissions, air units, drive trains, electrical components and all 


sub-systems. 







 


2 


 Perform advanced automotive repairs and maintenance involving the following automotive 


systems; engine and drive train, transmissions, differential, steering, suspension, ignition, 
electrical, fuel, braking (including hydraulic, air and electric brakes), heating and air 


conditioning, carburetor and fuel injections. 


 Examine vehicles in regular intervals and discusses defects with their supervisor or 


operators to ensure equipment is operated safely and to uphold a high level of maintenance 
standards. 


 Disassemble units and inspect for wear. 


 Raise vehicles with hydraulic jack hoist or crane to access underbody for inspection. 


 Operate computerized diagnostic systems used for the identification of problems and repair 
motor vehicle. 


 Enter and retrieve data, along with work orders, from computerized record systems used for 
preventative maintenance, vehicle histories, inventory purposes, etc. 


 Operate precision measuring devices such as micrometers. 


 Proficient with powered shop tools such as grinders, drills, welding and cutting torches, etc. 


 Perform frame, chassis and body repairs, including welding. 


 Fabricate, assemble and install mechanical, hydraulic and electrical components used on 
municipal fleet vehicles including radios, light bars, plows, special braces and couplings, etc. 


 Perform road service calls and repairs. 


 Perform all regular maintenance including tune-ups, oil changes, lubrications, changing tires, 
and safety inspections. 


 Test/operate equipment such as loaders, graders, backhoes, medium and heavy duty trucks, 
street sweepers, etc. to ensure corrections of all deficiencies. 


 Communicate with vendors regarding special maintenance and unusual repairs. 


 Must be willing and able to participate in the streets on-call rotation. 
 


Additional Duties and Responsibilities - 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part 


of the purpose of this position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Maintain a safe and clean work space, cleans floors, restrooms and fixtures. 


 Answers questions from vendors, the public, and other city staff. 


 Perform monthly fire extinguishers, exit lights, and eye wash safety stations inspections and 
keeps records. 


 
 


 







 


3 


QUALIFICATIONS: 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 


Education/Training/Certifications  


 High school diploma or equivalent with vocational/technical training in heavy equipment 
mechanics and/or six years’ experience in the maintenance and repair of gasoline and diesel 
powered trucks, heavy equipment, vehicles and motorized equipment at a journey person 
level (ASE certification as Master Truck Technician preferred, or any combination of 
education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.  
 


 Knowledge of basic computer programs and software. 
 


 A valid driver’s license at hire and Commercial Driver’s license class B, C, D with air brakes 
required within 6 months of the date of hire 


 Must be able to meet the City’s requirements for operating a City vehicle. 


 Have the ability to attain a certification in the operation of an industrial tire changing 
machine and the ability to change tires and rims on light, medium and heavy duty 
equipment. 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Skills 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship 
of the data with reference to established criteria/standards. Ability to compare, count, 
differentiate, measure and/or sort data, as well as assemble, copy and record and 
transcribe data and information. Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data. 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well-established policies, 
procedures and standards, as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond 
to simple requests from others. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with Department personnel, parts vendor representatives, 
the public and other city staff. 


 


Mathematical Skills 
 


 Requires the ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication and division; and to 
calculate percentages and decimals. 
 


 Ability to utilize a wide variety of advisory data and information, such as technical operating 
manuals, vehicle and equipment repair manuals, billing statements, time sheets, parts books 


and catalogs, electrical diagrams, hydraulic diagrams, procedures, guidelines and schedules. 
 
Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work 
activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving 
the evaluation of information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria.  


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics 
of colors, forms, sounds and textures associated with job-related objects, materials and 







 


4 


ingredients. 
 


Physical Abilities 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring monitoring multiple conditions and 
making multiple, complex and rapid adjustments, such as end loaders, dump trucks, 
tractors, sweeper, snow blower, tire changers, hydraulic hose machine, cutting torch, 
welder, mechanic’s tools, etc.. Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing highly skilled movements 
involved in repair work. 


 Ability to exert moderately heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically 
involving some combination of climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, 
crawling, and lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling over 100 pounds. 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between 
characteristics of colors, forms, sounds, tastes, odors and textures associated with job-
related objects, materials and ingredients. 


 
TYPICAL WORK ENVIRONMENT: 


 Ability to work under mildly unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to heat, 
cold, wet, dust and loud noise may cause discomfort and where there is a risk of injury. 


 Must provide, at a minimum, basic mechanic tools such as: 


 Wrenches up to 1” 
 1/2 “ drive socket set 
 Assorted screw drivers 
 Pliers 
 And other necessary tools to provide basic vehicle maintenance.  The city will 


provide any specialized tooling necessary to perform maintenance tasks.  


 Reports to the Fleet Manager 


 


 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable state 


and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with 
disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential 


accommodations with the City.   


 


 
 
December 2008 


 


 





		9a-R-134-2016-Resolution Personnel New Public Works Mechanic Position.pdf

		9b-Revised Mechanic JD 12-1-2016 NEW FORMAT with changes Brett & Gini Final.pdf



